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MESSAGE FROM THE CHAIRMAN

Our industry co relates our consumer’s living standard and life style
approach. Our vision is to produce convenience. mnovation. smart
living besides producing technology driven products. This is how we
envision to make a difference as this is how our two reputable brands.
Waves and Singer Pakistan have been distinguishing itself from the
market competition in their golden years.

The size of the consumer market is increasing in equal proportion to the
rising level of our consumer expectations. We aim to focus on the
evolving life style trends in order to exceed the bars of quality.
technology and consumers’ needs.

We understand that reliability and durability in the category of home
appliances is one of the core areas we must not undermine. Brands are
built on certain perceptions and those perceptions are based on the value
our products promise to deliver. We are conscious of preserving and
simultaneously, in the process of strategically elevating the essence of
each of our two Brands in the market.

We are thankful to our stakeholders for posing their confidence in our
ability to once again ignite the glory of Pakistan.

Umair Ahmad Khan
Chairman

r
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MESSAGE FROM THE CEO

The real business success lies in enduring risks and turning around the
risks into great opportunities. Waves Singer Pakistan merger is going to
be. INSHA ALLAH a strong case of tumning two smaller companies in
identical business into one significant and aspiring organization.
Although, turning around, re-structuring re-positioning of the brand and
re vamping of the brand entail series of strategic decisions and set of
challenges at every front. However, Pakistan despite unfavorable
business climate, has a growing market size, improving infrastructure,
increasing consumer base and technological advancements are some of
the motivating factors to our mission in transforming the local consumer
durable market of Pakistan.

The unique attributes and brand essence of Waves and Singer
respectively enjoy a mature and established brand reputation in their
relative market segments, Our vision to promote the both brands,
catering two different market segments with value added features aim to
restore the loyal customer base of each brand as well to scale up the
product portfolio and the benchmark of each brand with latest market
trends and technological advancement.

Waves and Singer Pakistan have inspired our Nation for decades and the
companies’ internal and external stakeholders under their previous
management have had the history of strong success stories. translating
into the overall business growth and brand value in the market once upon
atime. We shall INSHA ALLAH revive that time.

We are on our mission to continue the inspiration with double the zeal.

Haroon Ahmad Khan
Chief Executive Officer

Annual Report

2017
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr.' Umair Khan

Mr. Umair Khan 1s from Civil Superior Services of Pakistan and has worked in a number of senior management positions
representing Government of Pakistan, within and outside the Country.

In the Corporate sector, he has been the Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director of Sui Southem Gas Pipelines Limited
and Alpha Insurance Company Limited.
He has also served and 1s continuing to be on the Boards of various Government and Semi-Government Organizations.

Mr. Haroon Ahmad Khan
CEO

Mr. Haroon Ahmad Khan 1s serving as Chief Executive Officer at Waves Singer Pakistan Limited. Mr. Haroon has an extensive
experience in managing apphances businesses and had previously been working as Managing Director of one of the most
renowned appliances companies of Pakistan. Mr. Khan's expertise include financial management and business structuring of a

number of technology transfer and Joimnt Venture agreements. He is also a fellow member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan.

Mr. Moazzam Ahmad Khan

Mr. Moazzam Ahmad Khan 15 a Fellow Member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (FCA) and has worked for

anumber of Pakistani and Saudi Organizations in Senior Management positions for the last two decades.

Mrs. Nighat Haroon Khan

Dr. Nighat Haroon Khan is a member of the teaching faculty of the Radiology dept. at Post Graduate Medical Institute, Lahore
General Hospital, Lahore. She holds MBBS, MCPS and FCPS degrees and is pursuing her fellowship from Royal College of
Radiology, London along with years of experience in her profession.

Annual Report 2017

Mr. Mukhtar Ahmed,
Brig (Retd)

Brig. (Retd.) Mukhtar Ahmed is serving as Director Administration and HR at Waves Singer Pakistan Limited. Brig. Mukhtar
has a comprehensive experience in Administration and has served in Government sector as Chairman of Anti-Corruption Sindh,
Home Secretary Sindh and Director of Anti-Narcotics in Sindhand as Brigadier in Pakistan Army.

Bng: (Retd.) Mukhtar 1s 2 member of BOD of Cadet College Larkana and New Port University. He 1s also chairman of Pakistan
Employees Cooperative Housing Society of Karachi.

Mr. Yousuf Muhammad
Farooq

M. Yousuf s currently working as a fund manager at Providus Capital and has over 6 years of experience in Pakistan's capital
markets. Previously, he served as the Head of Research at JS Investments Limited and Fortune Securities (Pvt) Ltd.

Mr. Yousufis also serving as a Director on the boards of Capital Asset L easing Corporation and The Resource Linked (Pvt)

Ltd. a private FMCG distribution company based in Karachi. Yousuf has a Bachelor s Degree in Business Administration from
SZABIST. and is currently pursuing the CFA Charter.

Mr. Mohammad Saqib
Jilani
Mr. Mcohammad Saqib JilaniSaqib Jillani has a wide range of expenience in corporate and commercial matters. He has worked

extensively in the power generation sector and advised on some of the very first wind power projects initiated in Pakistan. He has
advised and been involved in 2 number of major acquisitions and imtial public offerings in the Middle East and has handled

competition law issues in Pakistan. Mr. Jillani 1s also litigation lawver and has represented both corporates and shareholders in
1ssues involving derivative rights of shareholders. Mr. Jillani has a keen interest in Intemational Law. He has authored “A case
for Rome Statute™ which was published in the Pakistan Law Digest.
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VISION STATEMENTS MISSION STATEMENTS

O Y

VISION
MISSION
“To be an innovative company that is driven “To inspire the Consumer with our
by modern ideas, committed to constantly mnovative products & designs through
strive for surpassing customer expectations R&D. improve the standard of life by
in Quality and Value for Money and to be a offering high-quality products and services at
affordable prices and create the Future ™

leading home appliances company n
Pakistan™




CORE VALUES

Customet—Centricity

The core focus of our
business is to make our
customers’ lives better.

/7
K

Internal Synergy
Qur entire human and

financial capital is

deployed to create a pro-
growth and high moral
business envitonment,

"

o

Innovative Mindset

Our Company always
works to improve the
quality of our products
through smart and
simplified solutions.

Honesty and Integrity

QOur people adhere to the
«codes of honest, moral and
responsible behavior,

Annual Report 2017
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Sacial Responsibility

We embody sfrong ethical
and cultural values
befitting our status as a
responsible corporate
citizen by protecting the

_environment and investing

in our communities.

AW
’\

The company has high
emphasis on research and
development.
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CODE OF CONDUCT

Ethics 1n our business practices cannot be compromised. We have developed a code of conduct that lays out our business
principles and ethical standards for all our people to follow. A brief overview is provided below:

Ethical Conduct
All employees are required to follow the company’s core values. follow the law. and have concern for the health, safety and
environment both within and outside the company.

Business Integrity

All emplovees are required to follow the Company’s core values, follow the law, and always be mundful about the health,
safety and environment obligations both within and outside the Company:

All business activities must be conducted with honesty and integrity. Any violations are strictly punshed.

Corporate Social Responsibility
We support various community initiatives and ensure that our employees’ health and safety and that of the environment
remain intact.

Conflict of Interest
Management decisions are made solely to benefit the Company and there are no conflicts of interest of directors or

employees.

Confidentiality
Employees are expected to maintain secrecy of the Company’s information and cannot use inside information for personal

or family gain.
13 '
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CORPORATE OBJECTIVES & STRATEGIES

Strategies

To manage business in an efficient manner with a
constant focus on the topline and bottom-line
performance of the Company

Improve production efficiency through both
technological upgrades and optimal resource
utilization

Enter into strategic trading relationships with
global brands to improve standing in segments
where product standing is weak

Invest in customer-centric initiatives to improve
geographical touch-points and after-sales
services

Promote employee training & development and
ethical business

= WAVES

Naasw i ﬁ-’q{«'#u’

SINGE

VLY IM &
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ABOUT WAVES SINGER TIMELINE

History of Waves Singer Pakistan Limited

Waves Singer Pakistan Limited has become a merged company with the
acquisition of Cool Industries (Pvt) Limited by Singer Pakistan during 2017
After the approval of the Scheme of Merger by Sindh High Court. the combined
company has acquired the name of Waves Singer Pakistan Limited. ]_ 8 77

First Singer sewing machine goes info sale in the Indian subcontinent

Singer’s history dates back to 1850, when Isaac Merritt Singer manufactured the

first ever sewing machine in Boston. USA. I M Singer & Company was duly 1985

mncorporated duxmg the same year. Ihe name of the company was changed to Singer gets listed on the Karacht Stock Exchange (Now Pakistan
Singer Manufacturing Company during 1853 when the factory of the Company Stock Exchange)

was also relocated to New York. USA. Singer established its presence in the

Indian sub-continent during 1877. Over the years, and after the independence of 1 99 1

Pakistan, Singer continued its business of sewing machines in the country, but . : .
also started dealing in domestic consumer appliances, besides manufacturing and Jhe Compaty taitcrs SV R meeri PRodechy Vet 5
assembling light engmeering products. In 1985, the Company became a public 2006

listed company. Singer Pakistan’s retail network has 140 shops in Pakistan alone, Sj broadens its product portfolio and launches retail st ith
and covers every small town and metropolitan city of the country. Under the brlgx%grmz ‘Sin;erlglus’ SRR RS A

Singer brand. the Company produces a variety of consumer appliances-including

refrigerators. air conditioners, LED TVs, washing machines, microwave ovens, 2 007
in addition fo its more traditional offerings of sewing machines, water heaters and . s 2
gas ovens efc. Singer Retail Academy was launched for human resource development

Cool Industnies (Pvt) Limited. the owner of the WAVES brand of consumer 2009 : ;

appliances, was established in 1971 by a family of entrepreneurs from Lahore. LCD Television product is launched

Within a span of four decades. the Company became a household brand in the

country. The Company’s history is filled with many milestones. Back in 1976, it 20 1 0

started the production of refrigerators. By 2002, the Company had become the A new assembly line for split ACs 1s launched and Silar water geysers

sole producer of Split Air Conditioners m Pakistan. The Company started go on sale

producing Microwaves i 2003, under an agreement with GALANZ. a Chinese

company. The product take-off was impressive, thanks to product durability. The 2013 A

production of Washing Machines started in 2004. when Waves pioneered single- “Singer Furniture”™ is launched. Room cooler products are mntroduced | A
tub and double-tub washing machines in this market. The Company continued its n R B
growth path until 2015, when a tough competitive landscape and succession 2014

issues within the sponsors family created many boftlenecks in the smooth The Company started focusing more on cash sales, impacting its

operations of the Company. Subsequently. the Company was acquired by the popular credit-based sales system

sponsors of Singer Pakistan Limited. 2 0 1 5

Upon approval of the regulatory and legal formalities. both Companies have been The company’s geographical footprint had reached 139 refail shops

merged into a single company, with the surviving Company being named as (Singer Plus outlets). 6 service centers, and 8 warehouses across

Waves Singer Pakistan Limited. Pakistan

2016

Singer (Pakistan) B.V. Netherlands divests its entire shareholding in
Singer Pakistan Limited

2016

A wholly owned subsidiary Electronics Management Company
(Pvt) Limited incorporated to deal in distribution and wholesale
business of electronic appliances and its components

2017

Glass door refrigerators and Inverter ACs launched in the market

2018

Retail business of Singer demerged and merged info its wholly-
owned subsidiary EMC. Singer merged with Cool Industries Limited
(“Waves™), creating Waves-Singer Pakistan Limited

“4 Bh R &N
W R W &BF

O e s B

' 'R 'R Im NE

]

..“
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TYPES OF PRODUCTS MULTI BRAND PRODUCTS

Waves Singer Pakistan Limited manufacture and markets the
types of household consumer appliances:

The Company through its subsidiary Electronics Marketing Company Pvt Limited (EMCPL) also deals in buying and selling
multi brand products including LED/TVs, Refrigerators. Deep Freezers. Motor Bikes, Generators. Air Conditioners and
other related products of renowned brands in order to generate retailer’s margins.

Waves Producis

W',. : Deep Freezer
eyt .
o~ Refrigerator Reﬁ‘lgerator
.QL .
=2 Air Conditioner Air Conditioner
iar -
| &8 ,r
w" Microwave Oven Washmg Machine 9
e ﬂ >
5 Washing Machi M ov "
e ashing Machine . Microwave Oven ‘

L4558

| Water Dispenser

!

‘Water Heater

Cookmg Range

Air Cooler




Annual Report 2017 Annual Report 2017

QUALITY MANAGEMENT GEOGRAPHICAL PRESENCE/
DISTRIBUTION NETWORK

At Waves Singer. standardized manufacturing processes and rigorous quality control management procedures are followed to sontrat
achieve consistency in product performance and enhance customer satisfaction. *Mansetra

SO oot o Gilglt
Waves Singer Pakistan recognizes the importance of quality management system as an integrated function; infegrated with it

Innovation, Research & Development and Information Technology. Besides complying with the international standard ISO
9001, the Company has developed an additional m-house Quality Check Performa, fo achieve Zero Defects by ensuring

complete risk coverage and controls, at each stage. from design to production to final inspection. R - ot
L aChakwsl it
Our Philosophy Swgodha S Guracwala
Our purpose to guality is beyond incorporation of the industrial and global standards and best practices or certifications and e sSiaikhupora
audits. Our quality resides in the decision. selection and preference of the customers that define our objectivity in quality. o N iakire
Dl Khan oA .

Research and Development e e
The Company’s budget for research and development exceeds over marketing and other strategic functions. We allocate a i w Mo
seasoned team of Engineers and Specialists to confinuously transform our products according to the evolving lifestyles of our =i Alotdier [—
customers. Our in-house R&D Engineers also work in conjunction with the market agents to incorporate market feedback eMastung ' PR
before designing and making of a new product. Broadly, the R&D entails the use of the following: wKhaean : «Naseerabad wuRahimyar Khan

Sophisticated designing software -

Designing tools - Larkana S ® Waves

Testing facilities #Dady Nawabshati @ Singer

Product development o A

Pilotrun - S Jacadabac *Jamsha :p

osMimur Khas

Quality Control . Hyderabad
Our salient quality control features mclude: Voo .

Leak detectors

Electrical safety testers
Performance line and running

Bar code system for the traceability of the product. z = i > =
: : s Singer’s Nationwide Network

Form Fit Function and Setting the Standard Zone Singer Plus Warehouse Service Centre Total
The standard global best practice to achieve seamless design clearance is our holistic pracfice.
Form: The feel and the look of the design South 72 5 3 80
Fitment: The tolerances and the clearances of the tools in the overall design.
Function: Intended use of the product according to its purpose and functionality. North 67 3 3 73
Standards specification development: After the successful completion of our new design. the R & D specialists
develop the specifications and standards documentation as a guide and a testing tool assisting the quality inspection team Total 139 8 6 153

deployed throughout the manufacturing chain for sampling and measuring the set standards against the design’s feel, look,
form, tolerance. clearance and most importantly. its functionality.

Waves Nationwide Network

Zone Dealers Warehouse Service Centre Total
and Workshops

North 1034 13 253 1300

South 357 3 114 474

Total 1391

367
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KEY FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE KEY HIGHLIGHTS

GrossSales Gross Profit
6,000,000 1,200,000 —
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& 2,000,000 — & 400,000
1,000,000 = : i 200.000 -
i 2017 2016 - 2017 2016
Financial Year Financial Year
Gross Profit Operating Profit E ¢ Total Equity
2017: Rs. 1.09 bn 2017: Rs. 0.56 bn S - o
350,000 Ao
2016: Rs. 0.49 bn 2016: Rs. 0.15 bn om0 . »
S 200000 : : =
5 150000 i 000,00 R )
100,000 i 2.000.000
Net Profit Shareholder’s Equity T M - L4
2017: Rs. 0.32 bn 2017: Rs. 8.18 bn 2007 206 =
Financial Year rrteihed
2016: Rs. 0.09 bn 2016: Rs. 1.40 bn Short Term Non Current Assets
Borrowing 9,000,000 —
3,000,000 - ot
Fixed Assets Total Assets 2,500,000 - — ;xg j
2017: Rs. 7.70 bn 2017: Rs. 13.21 bn g 20m0 — & so00000
£ 1,500,000 7 4&%
2, &l 1 Pl 3,000,
2016: Rs. 2.01 bn 2016: Rs. 3.93 bn e i | o -
= 2017 B 2016—- . & 2017 — 2016 .
Financial Year Financial Year



Annual Report 2017

FINANCIAL TRENDS

Gross Sales Trend
2o - 2390532
2013 N 2,293,396
2014+ ~ 1,798,626
205 I 16so2s
206 I 1606053
2017 [ c.772,736
. 1,000,000 2,000,000 3,000,000 4,000,000 5,000,000 6,000,000
Profit After taxation

Shareholders’ Equity + Revaluation Surplus

9,000,000 -
$.000,000 ~. 8.182018
7,000,000
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5000000 - 2 -
4.000000 - — = — —
3.000,000 \ e TR —
2,000,000 : o
e - 909217 868.626
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FINANCIAL TRENDS

-35.00% B O S
EPS
3.50
4.00 ‘ — — —
209
- B
- 2017 2016 | " | 2013 ~ 2012
(2.00) — — -
(4.00)
(6.00) - —_— — _—
00 (6.29)
Gross Profit
2012 _ 211.967 ‘
2013 | | (55322 |
2014 F l 142,041 |
2015 — :9#573
2016 — 489,289 |
2017 I l \ ‘ | ; - l.()‘)?li’lSJ
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FINANCIAL TRENDS KEY OPERATING FINANCIAL DATA

CURRENT RATIO Book Value Per Share
(Including Revaluation Surplus)
Rs. in 000 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
1.60 200.00 -
180.00 180.20
1.40 L ‘ so'oo Net Sales 3.685.623 1,399,606 1,487,934 1414903  1.847.807 1,946,581
160. -
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1.00 12 0. 0 | Profit after Taxation 327.508 95,122 (150.766) (285,719) 36.259 42,079
030 100.00 — Shareholde'x‘s Equity
| i e + Revaluation Surplus 8.182018  1.404.404 1.016,925 909.217 912.317 868.626
‘ 80.00 = s 2240——poz 2009 3104
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ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
&
PERFORMANCE

Equity And Liabilities

Shareholders' Equity
The equity of the Company has grown over the past 6 years, and has also registered a YOY increase of 483% compared to
last year. Net profits, of 2017, stood at Rs. 327 million.

Non-Current Liabilities

Total non-current liabilities comprising of long term debt, deferred taxation and deferred income increased by 14% as
compared to previous year. Long term debt was obtained mainly for balance sheet restructuring to pay off expensive short
term borrowings.

Current Liabilities
Current liabilities of the Company, over the last year have increased from Rs. 1.7 billion to Rs. 4.1 billion at the close of
2017 primarily due to consolidation of merged entities and to finance the increased business volume.

Assets

Non-Current Assets

Non-current assets of the Company including property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, long term investments and
other long-term assets increased by 282% over the last year. Property, plant and equipment increased by Rs. 3,023
million due to the net impact of consolidation of merged entitics and sale of factory land at Karachi.

Intangible assets include goodwill recognized on acquisition of Cool Industries Pvt Limited and Linkwel Pvt Limited.
The Goodwill of PKR 2,975 million is currently recorded as a provisional amount and will be divided into the different
identifiable intangible assets 1.e. Brand value, Customer relationship, technology, skilled workforce etc...

Current Assets

Current assets include inventories, trade debts short term advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables, short
term investments, current tax assets and cash and bank balances. With an aggregate balance of Rs. 5,516 million at the
close of 2017, the current assets recorded an increase by 188% mainly on account of increase in stock in trade and trade
debts as a result of consolidation of merged entities and increase in business volume.

Profit And Loss

Revenue and Cost of Sales
Sales revenue registered increase by 197% over the last year. Cost of sales increased by 184%.

Operating Costs

Distribution cost has increased by 63% as compared to previous year. Administrative and general expenses have also
increased by 182%.

A
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RATIO ANALYSIS

Profitability Ratios

Significant increase in turnover coupled with manufacturing cost efficiencies resulted in an increase in gross profit
margins for 2017.The gross profit for the year has been reported at 30% of net sales. . Net profit margin for the year has
been reported at 9% as compared to 6.8% for 2016. Consequently, returns on equity and returns on asset stood at 4.0%
and 2.4% respectively.

Operating Performance / Liquidity
Current ratio for 2017 is right on track and stands at 1.34 times against 1.12 times for the year 2016. Cash to current
liabilities has shown a significant decline by 19% from the last year.

Activity / Turnover Ratios

Inventories and Receivable turnover days are 219 days and 224 days. These ratios are likely to improve on inclusion of
full year’s results of the acquired entities. Total asset turnover ratio recorded slight increase at 0.43 times in year 2017
against 0.40 times for the year 2016.

Investment / Market Ratios
The Company's earnings per share - EPS for the year 2017, is Rs. 3.50 per share as against Rs. 2.09 for 2016. Price to
carnings ratio was lower by 10.57 times as compared to 25.27 of year 2016.

Capital Structure Ratios

A debt to equity ratio of 1 would mean that investors and creditors have an equal stake in the business assets. At the end
of FY 2017, the ratio stood at 0.62 times in comparison to 1.80 times for the year 2016 showing a substantial
improvement. Equity to Asset Ratio improved to 0.62 at the close of year 2017 as compared to 0.36 for year 2016.
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RATIO ANALYSIS HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL ANALYSIS

Horizontal Analysis Balance Sheet

2 2,12 2 017 2016 201 014 013
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Cash to Current Liabilities Times 0.07 0.09 0.04 0.04 0.07 e s | I oo - : : : :
Captal reserve 5000 Q00% 5000 0.00% soo|  ooon 5000 0.00% ) soo| oo
= 2 Revenoe reserve - 0.00% - -100.00%. ws| oo n7337 000 a7 | a0 g | 208
Solvency Ratios Usappeogeiated profe / Accumaited ko yoims|  niesas 150 o oms sseel  on T4 3830|630 aga]| e
Debt to Equity Ratio Times 0.62 1.80 2.0 2 44 239 Share Holder EQUITY 5,063,919 2513.50% 308,549  56.26% 197457 A1.70% 339,005  A4.93% 615723 6.66% 577,289  1.75%
$ 5 SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY
Debt to Asset Ratio Times 0.38 0.64 0.68 0.71 0.71 PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 118,099 29.22%  1,095855  33.73%  B19468  43.73% 570,452  9223% 296,594 1.80% 294337 -3.33%
Equity to Asset Ratio Times 0.62 0.36 0.32 0.29 0.29 LIABILITIES
NON.CURRENT LIABILITIES
Profitability Ratio Loeg teza Joum - secered %5206 6% S| 100667% T B 1875 .02 TIN0| 4936% 1565 | 26 58%]
et - 4 2 ? ' - r
Gross Profit % 29.77% 34.96% 20.07% 10.04% 10.19% Liabites agaimet assets sobpect 1o fmanch oase 38254 249, 54% 096 360! s 01 P M| 1% 1614 | 10000%
i Loag term depenis . - . : : : : - - |-0000% noi| 14808
Net Profit Margm % 8.89% 6.80% -10.13% -20.19% 1.96% Crrglenve retrecent bese s - cdigatin 54527 S65% s1612 797 47303 | 139.84%) 1998 254% 19380 | 17.58%) 16483 | 105.88%)
? Deferred truation- net 619 13 66% nesw| o 17147 825% 19912 436% 168086 | 9.8 153057 | a5
EBIT margin % 15.40% 11.06%  -17.47% -32.53% -7.30% Defercd icoene 12679 418 AT R ani| loocom : -100.00% 6| ss6m R
R e A e o 2 48% 2 42% 4.80% 9.14% L17% Total non-current Kabilities 919,535 13.63% SI9E81  179.76% 5989 704% 270044 I34% 176547 24.89% 348,18 9.94%
c on Asse (] . (] . (] R (] =5 (] 5 °
g CURRENT LIABILITIES
Retum on Equity % 4.00% 6.77%  -14.83% -31.42% 3.97%
Trade and othet puyables 1192262 15110% T3 I] aNms | o] @961 Tara|  4mges| 2ame WL | 1132%
Acersed iterestmkup 776 s439% 40005 20.16% | s 45934 1.20% 41308 | -1221% L
T > Shout term rueming feunces - secured 2748916 13347% umys| el 1mies 12 130540 a9 msam| o  1oms| 0w
T'urnover Ratio Curest portion of noo-cursvst Iabelties 518 329 50| el Bt 0% 6546 257% 37| e sy | 1209
. . et i bbb i s s o e 17400 166.50% FEy Y s e e 43 6517 | 2% 168 | s136%
Total Asset Turmnover Ratio Times 0.43 0.40 0.47 0.46 0.62 Coaras et of dflmadl moans son Q% i o 1o | sosome i | i w1 | 1000 |
Fixed Asset Tumover Ratio Times 0.76 0.83 122 1.57 2.63 Total ewrre at Kabilieies 16,560 139.43% 1709347 437% 1336368 £53% 1964960 T06% 1,905,696 13.85%  147387F  9.76%
Inventory Tumover Ratio Times 1.67 228 3.31 2.40 247 TOTAL LIABILITIES 5,036,448 99.08% IS8 T 1SATH  DIIETEN T 0% DI04 T LEI%  LISL3 T 687% 2043084 S.60%
No. of Days in Inventory Days 219 160 110 152 148 TOTAL FQUITY AND LIABILITIES 13315466 336.06% 3900333 SE.16%  J143668  0.68%  S134.€31 0.97% I 63:% 391 E04%
Debtor turmnover ratio Times 1.63 1.28 1.23 1.05 1.28 ASEETS
No. of Days in Receivables Days 224 286 297 347 284 NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Propesty, phust and equapmonst 681004 037 657,732 P B T ) C B R 8217 056%
Iataagbiv avets 2993538 13298% nus| 1430 01| 1258% »ps| % 33,396 |1816.99% 13| 03
Market Ratios Enployee retiweant beaefis - prepaymags - - - . - . - 3348 | -6058% 901 | a4
. Loag termm bvwstmeat (popesty) - 100.00% 317200|  100.00% : - ; . S 3
Eamings per Share Rupees 3.50 2.09 (3.32) (6.29) 0.80 Long terms deposts 27165 67 1ws1s|  208% 30| T ws02| 161 sse| asm 30565 s
Price Eami i Ti 10.57 2527 (855 (4.08) 30.05 Total sos-curvent sstefs 7,703,007 I52.09%  S0IT91  45.38% I 3E9483  I484%  L088.99%  Fa.07%  JILAM  .85% 693,736 1A%
1ce mings ratio unes . ¥ o 3 !
CURRENT ASSETS
Book Value Per Share Rupees 56.85* 30.93 22.40 20.02 20.09
Stores, spares and kose ook 2318 3831% Sz s T08S|  GLE0 €813 S00%) | 156 T260] 40w
Stock-n-trade 2592330 409.26% Y T il Seewl a0l niml e e 7066 | s
z 3 iyye Trade debts 215691 wesesf o3| ocew]  nmss|  exewf 17w sel amsan| moml  erss|  1osm
Calculated on the basis of potential number of shares of 141.856 Million. Gt v Ardbrces sponss el : : : 2 - Faoooms asml 26154
Ochas recenables 106855 2515% 0576 17.30% 28006 S ws0|  -s01% a1 | ws nes| N
Taaton - et 557 120.16% 157000 £75% 18294 | 2.40% 124251 961% 13360 | 3681% 0z | 3455
[ — - 2 - 100.00% %000|  -3010% siso0|  anosw s7500| % asn| 700
Cash 3d back bakinces %1647 $431% 10097| 965 20| 53 80,54 4053% 135433 | 47 1210 255%
Total current ss10hs 516,459 157.68% 1917541 TEI% 1,783,205 1340% 2035823 14.39% 3383136  7.50% 3216944 724%
TOTAL ASSETS 13,215,466 336.06% 3933333 35.16% 3143688 | 058%  L134821 0.97% 3094560 633% 3910630 5.04%
30 31
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VERTICAL ANALYSIS BALANCE SHEET

017 016 015 2014 2013 012

(Repees in 008) Seage (Rapess in V00) SHag@Rupees in 000) Seage (Rupees in 000)  %%age (Rupees in "000) %6age (Rupee: ia 000)  %hage
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES s < e
Tsvand, sabrcrbed and pasd-wp captal 454056 34N 454056 1154% 454056 1445% 454056 1455% 454056 | 1467% TR K1
Dares 1 be sioed pervaast 10 am ameton 964 500 T30% - . = = .
Share presman revenve 5038548 RIS - - - - -
Capaal rwsarve 5000 L 5000 013%)] 5,000 016%] 5000 0.16% 5000 | 0l6% S0 | on
Raveson reserve - 0.00% - 0008 117837 3.75% N7837 3T 0837 | 381% HW7537| &4
Accenlited loss 1200815 1212% (150507 -3.59%] (WA 12.07%) (237, <761%] 38830 | 129% AUl L
TOTAL EQUITY 5061919 61.00% 303,549 154% 197,457 6.25% 319065 10.55% 615723 19.90% £77,289 198
SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY
PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 118,055 0.59% 1,095,358 27.56% 819,468 26.08% £70,182 18.25% 1965594 9.55% 291,387 10.01%
LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Leng teen bam - secwed 68276 430% 28125 AL L 6875 14 81875 262% T30 2.38%) 145625 5,00
Lubdee: agaset asets subpect & fousce leid 38254 0.29% 10544 0.28%) 17383 0.55%] 8626 0.28% 4867 | 048% M| 0500
Leng term deponts - 0.00% 0 0.00%] R 0.00%) 5 000% : 0.00% son| 1)
Empk bemef - obk S 041% 51602 L31%) 47503 1.52% 19931 0.6 19300 | 063% 16483 | 057
Deferved toatoo oet 26152 186% 216560 5.51% 173247 5.51% 192 A% 168085 | 543% 153057 | 5.26%)
Deferred mcoow 12679 010% 2330 0.06%] 4211 0.13% - 0.00%, 64| 001% 1392] 0.05%]
Total nem curvent Sablities 19,558 696% 09,551 20.55% 189,339 9.21% 034 S65% 65T SN 368,152 12.65%
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Toade xod other puysbles 1192262 S00% 474796 1207%) 411,738 13.10% 9619 1599% 455085 | 15.61% %5091
Accrued stetest mukup 6 056% 40,005 LOX%} nrxe 1.06%} 4593 LA7% 4158 | 133% 47053
Sheet weres rumeng foances - secared 2748916 2080% L177 396 29.99%) 1321 668 42065 1,505 600 41.79% 1209482 | 4Q.67% 1140798
Cuarrent portion of nen-corvent Jabdees me 061%) 1875 0.45% 647 1L90%) 86546 2T MIS| 27N 2011
O of lublees agae st b fomce 17,400 015% 6529 0.17%] 8129 0.26%] 67297 0% 6517 0% 9168
Cuarrent portion of deferred neceom 3033 00x%) 150 0.05%] 1 0.06%] R 0.01%; 98| 00 9 .03
Total currest labiities 4116560 IL14% 1719347 43.71%] 1836344 S5A3% 1944960  62.25% 1905696 6155% 1,673,872 57.51%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 5036445 15.10% 2,518928 64.29% 125733 67.64% 2215304 T.50% 2,182,343 70.52% 2,042,054 70.16%
TOTAL EL‘I’“’.&\'D LIABILITIES 13,218,466 100.00% 3,933,332 100.00% 3,142,658 100.00% 1124531  100.00% 1094560 100.00% 2,910,680 100.00%
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Propesty, plist and equpeaest 4681 004 BN 1657792 A215%) 1309959 41.65%) 10325% 1300 OIS | 2076% 652417 | 2.41%)
Intanphle 2stets 2993838 6N 2348 057 1,004 0.83% 286 095% 13556 | 109% 1753 | 0.06%)
Eaployee retrwment besefles - prepaysest . 0.00% - 0.00%] - 0000} - 000% 3548 | 0% 9001 | 03%
Loog term Isvessment (property) . 0.00% 317200 $.06% - 0.00%) - 0.00%) - Q00 - 0.00%)
Loog tesma deponits 27165 021%) 18514 0.47%] 1380 0.74%] 26502 056% 19| 103N 30565  L.OS%)
Total noacurvent ssiets 7,702,007 £5.27% 2,015,791 F1.25% 1,389,453 43.26% 108899 1SRN TILAM 2299% 693,736 2383%
CURRENT ASSETS
Ssores, spares and loose 1ok 298 a1 ERTH 0.13%] 10835) 0.55%] 6615 021% 6123 | 020% 7260 | 0.25%)
Stock m vade 2592330 19.61% 509099 1298% 21 9% Q8200 13.70% 631L38 | 20400 TIEE | 2441%]
Toade debes 2156791 1632% 1063317 27.09%)] 1182580 37.63%)] 1317837 4218% 1396151 | a5.12% 1162753 | 35.99%)
Short terms Advances, depoigs and prepaymgets - 000% . . - . .00 4357 1.50%]
Ot recenables 106 895 0%1% nes 0.54%) 206 059%] 26580 055%] 42881 | 139N REN| 078N
Tearce - wet HSETS 262% 157,100 399 158254 5.04%) 124251 398%) N30 | 3664 02551  285%
loneinmecss - 000% - 0.00% 36,000 1.15%) $1.%0 165% 57900 15 44581 | LSSN
Cash 2ad bask babinces 21647 221%) 150,097 3.8 76240 2.43%) 20542 258%, 135433 | 438% 06| 4
Total currest aszets 5516459 4L73% 1917541 48.75% 1,783,205 $6.74% 2035523 6513% 2381136 TT01% 2216904 76.17%
TOTAL ASSETS 13,218,466 100.00% 3931332 100.00% 3,142,658 100.00% 3124531 100.00% 1094560 100.00% 2910630 100.00%
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Horizontal Analysis Profit and Loss

017

(Rupees in 000)

017 2016
Vi 2016 2016 Vi 201F
Soage (Rupees in 900)

2018

g (Rupees in '000)

018
Vi 204

04

Shage (Rupees in "000)

2013
2013 Ve2012

Sage (Rupees in 000)

2012
W12 V20N
*hage

Sales L6 197.07% 1,606,053 AN 1612 S0M  19RE6 ST 2W1I6 A% 205N 055%
Salks tax Qosnt 426 58% 4 261% TR S 12713 M) IIE  (HSSE)  O3M  (H39SY)  -2¢%
Net Sader 3455623 T63.33% 199,606~ 594% 1487954 | S.06%  LA14908 Ih4S% 147,807  S07% 1946551 | 0.09%
Cont of sales QS35 18430% QIOMT e (LI 5% (NS % (169485 A (ITHE) -1
Grons Profa 1.097,354 46 499289 T 6033% 298678 | 110.20% 143,041 TOES% 188033 A1.46% 211967 | 14.16%
Mutketng, sedog 2od detbeers conts 12.3%) &3 @I 13| (MLeS)]  R00%]  OUOE)|  DoMe]  GEN| 46s%| (67405
Admmstratne and growsal expeases N4 10236% 6804)|  -130% @] Nl csss 76% (460m| 146 @
Orber expeses 26 85467 as)| ™ @ny| ] Queen| e @3sy| 1% (83569
[ - 58264 174 1046 | 1105 65% sie| 7 16328 2019% 13586 | 4299% 2183
(529.517) £3.31% ABN1%  (SESA44)  727%  (603,239)  B630%  (313.267) .038% (3%
Ope rating proft 67,767 7 266.75% 154510 T 159.57%  (E9,8T1) 43ES%  (460,198) 24105%  (134935) 2001%  (L13407) 15.E5%
Earned canysg eharges 357 2% HI3L  -508% 1M L1067 2503 DN S0 2% 3852%  1239%
Frasce conts 96235) 10891% Q29 oA (S35 07N (99 B (M9 B QLRSS) 7%
Qs s oA " 1T @om " 24M% 8087 % 190027 ° 10.07% mm * en%
Profe Before taxation 350589 152.03% 12437 16AS4% T (191833)  SXSI%  (106,495) S16S1% S5197  SA6% 60,290 15.50%
Trots Q3381 2006% 2925 AT 4 £601% 1076 9% (1893%)  356% Qs21) 26415
Profe Afler traation 317,508 244.30% SEA3T | 163.09%  (1E0,766) 47.33%  (335,719) S57.99% 16369 -ILSI% 43,079 37.41%
Otber cooprebenne mecme (15745.0) S198%% 1921 l64Me  (11665)  3sS8. 4081 30428% (.958) 10000% -
Total comprebonsive income 311759 3213 57043 18974% _ qQe: A333% st 9106% 1 -18.58% 43079 3741%
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VERTICAL ANALYSIS - PROFIT & LOSS

2017 2016 015 2014 2013 012
(Rupees in '000) $4age (Rupees in "000) %age (Rupees in '009) Sage (Rupees in "000) S4age (Rupees in '000) %6age (Rupees in"000)  Mage
Sales ATRI36 100.00% 1606053 100.00% 1689125 100.00% LHE66  10000% 2293396 100.00% 2390532  100.00%
Sales tax (1.087.113) 2 78% Q06447 -12.85% (201,191) -1191% G373 2033% (445589) -19.43% (443951) -1857%
Net Sales 3,685,623 77.22% 1399606 = $7.15% 145793 7 S8.09% 1414903 T 78.67% 1847807 W 8057 1946581  s143%
Cost of sales Q583339 S4B% 103179 -56.68% (1189361 ~1041% (127286 0T (1659485) -T236% (734618 -T256%
Gross Profit 1,097284 22.99% 459,289 ©  30.47% 208573 T 17.65% 142,041 7 7.90% 188,322 211,967 © 887
Marketng, seling and dntmbetion costs (712.350) -A93% (435825) -27.18% (441,705) -26.15% G0N  1729% (254889 | LIS Q6TA3) | -1L19%
Adnmmtratroe and groeral expenses (19247%) 4.03% (68,046) A20% (68943) 4.08% (58.308) S0 (4600 | 238% (47620)] -199%
Oher expenses axne 257% (12859 D8P (62912 3.72% Qaen| -158% Q1350 119 (18569 | -07%
Orber mcome 458264 10.448% 182246 11.35% 15116 0.89% 16323 091% 13586 | 05%% 9183 | 038%
(519,51 11.09% -20.83% .33.06% 4.10% A3.57%
Operating profit 567,767 11.90% 154,810 9.64% (259.871) A15.33% (460,198) 2559 (134,935 588% 12437 A%
Earved casryng charges 9357 1.66% 111361 693% 26343 13.00% 23388 1409% 303 1634% W6 1612%
France costs (296.235) £21% (141,99 S85% (158.295) 937 (199685)  -1010% (184576 .205% QI259) $89%
QI687) " A% GoB® " 9% @ T a0 83 " 299% 190127 © 829% mm T 1a%
Profit Before taxation 350,559 7.35% 124572 7 7.74% (191,82%) -1L36% (406,495)  -2&% 55,192 241% 60,290  257%
0.00%
Taxatoo Q3381) -1.46% (9250) 8% 41057 245% 120776 1 083% 18211) 076%
Profit Afier taxation 327,508 6.56% 95122 ©  592% (150,766) 393%  (285719) .1589% 36,259 158% 207  1L6%
Ocher comprebentne noome (15749.0) 098% 1921 0.12% (11665 4081 (1.99%) O11% - -

Total comprehensive income 311,759 6.53% 97.043 T 604%  (62431) T 9.62%  (287.717) -16.00% 36259 T 1.55% 12079 176%
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DUPONT ANALYSIS: THE SHAREHOLDERS

Tax burden 03.34% 76.48% 78.60% 70.20% 65.70% 69.79% The Directors of your Company take pleasure in presenting the Annual Report together with your Company’s Annual Audited
Financial Stat. ts forthe year2017.
Interest burden 6180%  8034%  7381%  8833%  4090% 53.62% e
EBIT margin 15:40% 11.06% - 1747% - 32.53% -130% -4.70% Economic and Industrial Review
Asset turn 0.28 0.36 04 0.45 0.60 0.82 ¢
i °v°_r , d Domestic Economic Overview
Leverage Ratio 161.56% 280.07% 309.04%  343.65%  339.20% 335.09% : : : : e o
X During the outgoing year, Pakistan’s economy continued to show positive signs of improvement on the back of, better law & order
Return on Equity (ROE) 4.00% 6.77% - 14.83% - 31.42% 3.97% 4.84% situation and an ease in the energy crisis despite currency devaluation in the recent months. However, the political situation
remained fragile throughout the year.
Return on Equity (ROE) Despite some headwinds on the external and political front, the economy maintained its momentum with GDP growth reaching a
decade high level of 5.3% in FY'17, New energy and infrastructure projects, structural reforms and continued progress under the
— — - - - - . China Pakistan Economic Corridor (CPEC), all provided an impetus to economic growth,

ML Ditring the year, the conry's trade deficit deteriorated to apound USD 18,0 billion, up 24:5% ot & yesr-on year bssis. On the other
5.00% hand, exports only picked up by 11.2% on year over year basis while imports were up by 19.1%. Thus, the current account deficit
0.00% increased substantially. Home remittances growth also remained muted.

-5.00% FX reserves, after having peaked at USD 24 billion in Oct'16, closed the year at a level of USD 20 billion. In Nov 2017, Pakistan

10.00% received a strong response from international investors with the successful issuance of a 5-year Sukuk and 10-year Euro Bond

| aggregating to USD 2.5 billion. In view of the balance of payments position, the USD-PKR parity, after two years of a stable rate
-15.00% regime, shed around 5% in 2017 to settle ataround PKR 110.4/USD by year end.
-20.00% For the sixth consecutive year, the average CPI inflation remained in single digits at 4.1% during 2017, a result of relatively weak
-25.00% commodity prices. In view of an expected buildup of inflationary pressures due to the rupee depreciation and recovery in global oil
. prices, the State Bank of Pakistan, in its monetary policy statement announced on January 26, 2018, increased the policy rate by 25
-30.00% - A A S -. ——- "*- R bps to 6.0%, after having maintained status quo since May 2016.
-35.00%
Throughout the year 2017, the country remained in the grip of heightened political uncertainty firstly due to Panama case hearings
at the Supreme Court, and then due to the change in the premiership afier Panama verdict. This resulted into an overall negative
Tax & Interest burden sentiment in the market, although Pakistan got included in Morgan Stanley Composite Index’s Emerging Market classification
aftera gap of almost a decade.

100.00% Industry Overview

80.00%
60.00% - With regard to the consumer durables industry, directly impacting Waves Singer Pakistan Ltd’s. business, a number of factors led
iy to market expansion, such as; a better supply of clectricity owing in part to CPEC’s early-harvest projects, GDP’s growth, rise in
40.00% per capita incomes, tamed inflation etc. All of these factors led to an increase in the purchase of Consumer Durables by the
20.00% houscholds, especially refrigerators and air conditioners. Additionally. growing urbanization and growth in middle-class families
0.00% are helped expand the market.
-20.00% Experts maintain that Pakistan is on its path to become a large middle-income country in the next decade. Within next five years,
_40.00% — o per capita income is expected to cross $2000 per annum, a breakout level beyond which the households are expected to start

_60.00% 2 ' spending more on durables as well as other discretionary items. In urban areas, significant growth room exists in categories like
¥ refrigerators, ACs, LED panels, microwave ovens, decp freezers, washing machines and water heaters (Geezers)

M Tax burden M Interest burden
' 36 37 ‘
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Pakistan’s path to a middle-income country
(households by per capita consumption - S/person/dat)
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With the emerging middle class, speedy urbanization and growth in disposable incomes, demand of Electrical Home Appliances is
growing. For Food Preservation and cold-water Refrigerators and Deep Freezers have become a necessity rather than luxury.
Similarly. due to high cost of electricity, the demand for energy-efficient or green Air Conditioners has also escalated. Market
potential can also be witnessed by the enfry of multinational players in the competition. The lowest household penetration rate of
Consumer Durables in Pakistan as opposed to other regional countries. also offers a lucrative opportunity for the Company for
higher future growth. All of these demographic factors are expected to continue to fuel appliances’ growth in the coming years, and
the Company expects to grow its market share in the coming years.

Ownership of household durable (% of households) 552
517

2000 2011 2016 (F)

Data source: Euromonitor

Dishwasher Freezer Microwave oven  Refrigerators Washing

machines
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Business Overview
Company’s Principle Activities and Business

Waves Singer Pakistan Limited ("the Holding Company") (formerly Singer Pakistan Limited) is incorporated as a public company
limited by shares and is quoted on the Pakistan Stock Exchange. The Company is principally engaged in retailing, trading and
whole sale of domestic consumer appliances and other light engineering products, besides the manufacturing and assembling of
the same.

During the year, Singer Pakistan Limited (“the Holding Company") entered in an amalgamation and demerger arrangement,
details of which are given in note 3 to these consolidated financial statements, The amalgamation and demerger arrangement in
addition to the acquisition of a strong brand name of WAVES in consumer durable industry with its signatures slogan “Naam hi
Kafi hai” shall lead to an increase in assets base, bring economies of operating on large scale, enhance marketing and advertising
opportunities, better resource management and increase in the company’s risk absorption capacity. All these factors shall, in turn
improve growth prospects and the ability of the merged entity to undertake large assignments.

With both of its brands, Singer and Waves operating at much less than their natural potential, the company is well positioned to
achieve a decent growth rate. The retail network widely spread all across the country also has a potential of achieving modest
growth.

In addition, during the year, the company sold its factory land and building details of which are given in note 5.3.1 and 42 to these
consolidated financial statements.

Key Financial Indicators

During the outgoing FY 2017, your Company generated profit before tax of Rs. 350.889 million compared to Rs. 124.372 million
for FY 2016. This year is characterized primarily by growth in topline from Rs. 1,606 million to Rs. 4,773 million, the major reason
for which is the merger of Cool Industries Pvt, Ltd, the owner of Waves brand name along with its marketing company Linkwel
Pwvt, Ltd w.e.f from Ist July 2017. Inclusion of full years activity of these companies in the following year’'s results are expected to
give a boost to operating results. Coupled with this, of course is a higher level of trust posed by the customers, concerted efforts of
management and increased level of employees’ commitment and dedication:

Key Financial Indicators for FY 2017 compared to FY 2016 are summarized below:

Summary of operating results (PKR 000) 2017 2016 YOY %
Gross revenue 4772736 1,606,053 1972%
Gross profit 1,097,284 489,289 123.4%
Operating profit 567,767 154810  266.8%
Finance cost (296.235) (141.799) 108 9%
Profit before tax 350,889 124372 182.1%
Profit after tax 327.508 95.122 244 3%
Earnings per share - Rupees 3.50 2.09 67.1%
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Financial Performance Analysis

Gross profit achieved in 2017 amounted to Rs, 1,097 million as compared to Rs. 489 million for 2016, resulting in an increase of
124% as compared to previous year. The increase is attributable to cost efficiencies. improved productivity, product designs and as
well as due to consolidation of merged entities. Distribution costs were recorded at Rs. 712 million, showing an increase of 64%
from the previous year due to launch of aggressive advertisement campaign for the Company's wide range of products. Finance

costs mncreased by 109% to Rs. 296 million in comparison to previous year, The Company recorded an EPS of Rs, 3.50 as
compared to Rs. 2.09 for the previous year, despite increase in capital base due to merger.

Financial Position Analysis
Total equity improved by Rs. 7,755 million due to increase in the new shares valumg Rs. 964,500 issued pursuant to amalgamation

and share premium reserve of Rs. 5,038 million on these new shares. Non-current assets increased by 282% to Rs. 7,702 million in
2017 as compared Rs. 2,015 million for the previous year.

Dividend

The Board appreciates the confidence and trust of its shareholders. Keeping in view the Company’s recent merger, financial
performance and future cash flow requirements, the Board is recommending a final cash dividend of 12.5% 1.e. PKR 1.25 per share
for the approval of shareholders..

Appropriations
Following is the summary of appropriations made during FY 2017:

@ Net Profit After Taxation: Rs.327.508 million
® Total comprehensiveincome for2017: Rs.311.759 million

For details of movement in other reserves please refer Statement of Changes in Equity in the financial statements.

Key Operating and Financial Data of last 6 years

As per the regulatory requirements, key financial and operating data for the last six years has been provided in the financial analysis
section of this Annual Report.

Risks, Uncertainties and Mitigations

The Company is exposed, inter alia, to the following general risks which are mitigated through specific response plans:
Operational Risks

The operational risks are related to product development, manufacturing, distribution, environment, health and safety and supply
chain management. The Company addresses these risks by allocating dedicated resources with requisite skills and expertise. The
management determines risk response strategies for such risks which includes avoid, transfer, reduce or accept strategy.

2

Financial Risks

Financial risks have been described in detail at note 35 ofthe attached financial statements which include market risks, credit risks
and liquidity risks.

Compliance Risks

The Company understands that non-compliance with laws and regulation may result in imposition of penalties, debarment, black
listing, license cancellation etc. Hence, the Company has zero tolerance policy for non-compliance activities and behaviors. In
addition, to mitigate such risks, a very comprehensive and effective compliance function is in place in the Company. Further, the
Business Conduct Guidelines clearly defines the Company’s expectations from all directors, executives and employees of the
Company and from those with whom it conducts business, The Company encourages employees and business partners {o report
compliance violations that they may encounter, with confidence that there will be no adverse consequences for them.

Environment, Health & Safety (EHS)

The Company recorded another incident or accident free year with a culture for Zero Harm to the Company's assets, environment
or the society. The Company ensures that the EHS commitments are understood and prevention drills/measures are adopted at all
levels, from senior management to workers so as to reduce work related risks across all operations of the Company. The company
actively trains all employees to ensure their safety at both the workplace and beyond. Besides, our manufacturing, distribution and
retail operations have developed SOPs that seek to reduce the risk of accidents.

Corporate Social Responsibility

Waves Singer takes pride in aligning its business strategy to meet the Company’s societal needs. Our CSR policy aims to enhance
the quality of environment, communities and above all to promote the welfare of our people, We believe in giving something back
to the society because we care. For us it’s about more than just aligning our activities with our stakeholder’s expectations whether
it’s our clients, suppliers, the community, our employees and society as a whole.

Waves Singer Pakistan has been consistently running the following four diverse CSR initiatives each fulfilling in achieving our
goals towards our CSR vision:

Literacy Program

In efforts to aid literacy among the marginalized communities, Waves Singer Pakistan has initiated Literacy program through
informal education system at the elementary level, targeting the underprivileged children of Thatta district, Sindh. The school has
been out-sourced to a registered NGO, ECHO body and is being administered and maintain by the said NGO.

Anti-Narcotics Drive

In recognition to one of the alarming social ills of the consumption and access of drugs among the youth of Pakistan, Waves Singer
Pakistan has been strategically ranning anti-narcotics drive - an awareness campaign targeting local schools, colleges, community
centers, churches and vocational training institutes. The dedicated team at Waves Singer Pakistan has outreached to over 20

educational institutions targeting nearly 30,000 people during this campaign.
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Sewing/Stitching Classes

Globally and locally, Singer sewing machines have been assisting in honing stitching and sewing talent to its customers since
decades. Tailoring is a vital source of income for many households in Pakistan, Through regular stitching classes, Waves Singer
Pakistan aims to provide eaming prospects to low income women to overcome their financial dependence. As a result, thousands of
females have notonly benefitted but have also achieved successful placements in various apparel companies across Pakistan.

Investment in Human Capital

At Waves Singer Pakistan, we believe in attracting the best talent in the marketplace and giving them the skills and opportunities
they need to become high-achievers.

Human Assets

The Company treats its people as its most important asset. We are always on the lookout to recruit, train and promote the best
human resource talent available. Besides attractive remuneration packages, our corporate culture is designed to boost employee
performance. Our succession planning framework proactively guides our recruitment and promotion activities.

Learning & Organizational Development

Our workforce regularly undergoes tramings in their respective functional areas. The Singer Retail Academy is instrumental in
taking the employees through a comprehensive workforce training calendar. We also conduct workshops to make our employees
aware of new developments in the field to remain abreast of the changing market landscape.

Company’s Future Outlook/Forward Looking Statements

The merger between Waves and Singer has offered a great opportunity to synergize our Company’s sourcing, manufacturing,
distribution and retailing operations, thereby positioning us to consolidate our market position. The resulting efficiencies in these
spheres coupled with more investment in manufacturing capacity. will bring the Company closer to the cutting edge of innovation,
technology and consumer outreach, We are confident that our glass-door refrigerators and inverter air conditioners will continue to
offerarobust growth during the next few years as well.

Due to ongoing growth in consumable income and rapid urbanization, an overall growth in the home appliances market shall also
take place. As a result of this, we expect to introduce new models and improve our dealership network due to which our product
penetration shall also grow, and the Company, with its unique brand equity, state of the art manufacturing facility, country-wide
Sales and After Sales Services Network, shall stand to benefit from an enhanced market share.

As the future prospects of the Company are inextricably linked with the overall growth of the country, Waves Singer Pakistan shall
continue to focus to exploit all available opportunities in the market. The Company promises all its stakeholders that the Company
is fully committed to create value to not only grow its business in Pakistan but beyond as well.

Adherence to the Best Practices of Corporate Governance

The Company is determined to meet and wherever possible, exceed in all legal and ethical requirements and to conduct all business
according to the highes! professional and cthical standards and practices. The Board defines a path of continuous improvement
constantly challenging existing processes. It also requires the Company to embrace change so that the Company is in the right
place when new opportunities open up.
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The Company strictly adheres to the principles of Corporate Governance mandated by the Securities and Exchange Commission
of Pakistan (SECP} and has implemented all the prescribed stipulations. The same has been duly summarized in the enclosed
Statement of Compliance with the best practices of the Code of Corporate Governance duly reviewed by the external anditors.

Directors’ Statement
Asrequired by the Code, we, the Directors of the Company, are pleased to state that:

a) The financial statements, prepared by the management of the Company, present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its
operations, cash flows and changes in equity;
b) Proper books of account have been maintained by the Company;

c) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements;

d) The accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment;

¢) International Accounting Standards (1AS) and IFRS, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of
financial statements;

f) The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored;

g) There are no significant doubts upon the Company’s ability to continue asa going concern; and

h) There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate govemance, as detailed in the listing
regulations.

Meetings and Activities during the Financial Year

During the year, three meetings of the Board of Directors, two meetings of the Audit Committee and one meeting of the HR & R
Committee were held before election of Directors in August 2017,

The member-wise record of attendance at these meefings was as follows:

Board of Directors
Name of the Member Meetings Held Meetings Attended
Mr. Umair Khan-Chairman 3 2
Mr. Haroon Ahmad Khan-Director and CEO 3 3
Mr. Moazzam A. Khan 3 1
Brig. (Retd.) Mukhtar Ahmed 3 3
Mr. Adnan Aftab 3 1
Mr. Zafar Uddin Mehmood 3 0
Mr. Rasheed Y. Chinoy 3 3
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Audit Committee Audit Committee
Name of the Member Meetings Held Meetings Attended Name of the Member Meetings Held Meetings Attended
Brig. (Retd.) Mukhtar Ahmed— Chairman 2 Mr. Moazzam Ahmad Khan — Chairman 2 1
Mr. Rasheed Y. Chinoy 2 Mrs. Nighat Haroon Khan 2 2
Mr. Umair Khan 2 1 M. Umair Khan 2 2
Human Resource and Remuneration Committee
H sour ati ittee
umap Hesonree aud EEMancration Commistce Name of the Member Meetings Held Meetings Attended
Name of the Member Meetings Held Meetings Attended Brig. (Retd.) Mukhtar Ahmed- Chairman 1 1
Brig. (Retd.) Mukhtar Ahmed- Chairman 1 1 Mrs. Nighat Haroon Khan 1 1
Mr. Haroon Ahmad Khan 1 1 Mr. Moazzam Ahmad Khan 1 1
Mr. Umair Khan 1 1 Mr. Yusuf Muhammad Farooq 1 0

After election of the Directors held on 11 August 2017, four meetings of the Board of Directors,
two meetings of the Audit Commuttee and one meeting of the HR&R Committee were held.

Board of Directors

Name of the Member Meetings Held Meetings Attended

Mr. Umair Khan-Chairman 4 4

Mr. Haroon A. Khan-Director and CEO

Mrs. Nighat Haroon Khan

Mr. Moazzam A. Khan

Brig. (Retd. )Mukhtar Ahmed

Mr. Mohammad Saqib Jillani

R SN Y I S
SN B S B SN B

Mr. Yousuf Muhammad Farooq

r

Evaluation of the Board’s Performance and Directors’ Training Program

As required under the Code, the directors have developed a mechanism for the annual performance evaluation of the Board.
Every member of the Board ensures his participation in the meetings of the Board. Detailed discussions are held on strategic
matters and clear directions are provided to the management, which are regularly monitored by the Board and its committees.
The Board ensures that the Company adopts the best practices of corporate governance. The Board also reviews performance
of business segments during each quarter with the aim to advance the opportunities of growth in all segments.

Fordetails on the Director s Training Program, please refer to serial no. 8 of the Statement of Compliance.
Shareholders Information

Pattern of Shareholding
The Company is listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange Ltd. The detailed pattern and categories of its shareholding including
shares held by directors and executives, if any, are annexed to the Annual Report.

Investor Relations & Website

Waves Singer Pakistan is committed to providing full information and disclosures to all of its shareholders. We follow the
relevant statutory requirements of timely informing and facilitating both the current and potential investors about any price-
sensitive or matenal information about the Company’s business. This is done through the timely hoisting of all relevant
information on the Company’s web site (www.singer.com.pk/investorrelations) such as the Company s financial, operational
performance. pattern of shareholding, material disclosures and any other information deemed essential for the investors. As
per the statutory stipulations, the Urdu version of the Company’s website and link to Jama-Punji have also been provided on

the web, which is updated regularly.
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External Auditors

The present auditors. KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co., Chartered Accountants retire at the conclusion of the upcoming Annual
General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for reappointment. As suggested by the Audit Comnuttee. the Board
recommends this reappointment for FY 2018 to the shareholders.

Post Balance Sheet Event or Significant Developments

Since 31st Dec 2017 to the date of this report. the Company witnessed following material changes or events which has an
impact on the financial statements:

Declaration of final dividend which is subject to the approval of the Members of the Company at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting the effect of which will be reflected in the FY 2018 financial statements.

A fire broke out at the production facility of former Cool Industries (Private) Limited (CIPL / Waves) located in Lahore
on 11 May 2018. The fire started at the dispatch area and caused damage to the finished goods under dispatch along-with some
of the production facility, its related building area and work-in-process. Most of the appliances production area. raw materials
and finished goods inventory (stored in off-site warchouse) remained safe. Sufficient finished goods inventory of
refrigerators and deep freezers, the production of which was affected. were available in hand fo ensure uninterrupted supplies
to the market up to the resumption of their production. The production facilities of air-conditioners, microwave ovens and
washing machines remained un-affected.

Building (Rs. 179 million), Plant & Machinery (Rs. 307 million) and Office equipment (Rs. 22 million) were partially
damaged by fire are adequately insured and survey of the true extent of losses is being carried out at the date of signing of these
consolidated financial statements of the Group.

No other significant/ unusual development occurred after the yearend.

Acknowledgement

We take this opportunity to thank our valued customers who have continued to place frust in our products and services and
provided sustained support in ensuring the progress of the Company. The Company is also immensely proud of and thankful
to its employees for their committed and passionate efforts. loyalty and dedication. We also greatly value the support and
cooperation received from our suppliers, business partners. financial istitutions. regulators and all other stakeholders who
are helping and contributing towards the growth of our Company.

We would also like to extend our sincerest gratifude to our shareholders for the confidence and trust they have reposed in us
and for theirunwavering support.

Last but not the least, the board wishes to bring on record its appreciation for the services of the retiring directors especially
Mr. Rasheed Y. Chinoy who has been on the Company’s Board for almost 50 years. His services and especially Chinoy
family’s association with the Company will always be remembered.

For and on behalfofthe Board:

Haroon Ahmad Khan
Chief Executive Officer
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THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the Code of Corporate
Governance (“‘the Code”) as mentioned in the Regulation No. 5.19.24 of the Rule Book of Pakistan Stock Exchange ("PSX’)
as prepared by the Board of Directors of Waves Singer Pakistan Limited (formerly Singer Pakistan Limited) (“the Company™)
for the year ended 31 December 2017 to comply with the requirements of Listing Regulations of Pakistan Stock Exchange
where the Company is listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our responsibility is to
review, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified, whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the
status of the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Code and report if it does not and to highlight any non-
compliance with the requirements of the Code. A review 1s limited primarily to mnquirtes of the Company’s personnel and
review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Code.

As part of our audit of financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and mntemal control
systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the
Board of Directors’ statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinton on the effectiveness of
such internal controls. the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Code requires the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit Committee,
place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval of its related party fransactions distinguishing between
transactions carried out on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions and transactions which are not
executed at arm’s length price and recording proper justification for using such alternate pricing mechanism. We are only
required and have ensured compliance of this requirement fo the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the
Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have not carried out any procedures to determine
whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm’s length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of Comphance does not
appropriately reflect the Company’s compliance. in all material respects. with the best practices contained in the Code as
applicable to the Company for the yearended 31 December2017.

Further, we highlight the below instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the Code as reflected in paragraph
references where these are stated in the Statement of Compliance:

a) Paragraph 1. which mentions that number of executive directors exceeded one third of the elected directors
including the Chief Executive as mentioned in the Code of Corporate Governance.

b) Paragraph 15, which mentions that one of the executive director of the Company is a member and also the Chairman
of the Audit Committee as agamst the requirement of the Code of Corporate Governance under which the Audit Committee
shall comprise non-executive directors and at least one independent director.

c) Paragraph 17, which mentions that majornity of the members of the Human Resource and Remuneration Committee
are executive directors as against the requirement of the Code of Corporate Governance under which the majority of the
members shall be non-executive directors.

d) Paragraphs 8 and 16. which mention that the meeting of the Board of directors and of the Audit Commuttee were not
held in the first quarter of the year as against the requirement of the Code of Corporate Governance which requires that these
meetings shall be held in each quarter.

KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Forthe year ended 31 December 2017

Statement of Compliance with Best Practices of the Code of Corporate Governance

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance (CCG) contained in Rule Book Regulation
No. 5.19 of listing regulations of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited for the purpose of establishing a framework of good
governance. whereby a listed company is managed in compliance with the best practices of corporate governance.

The Company has applied the principles contained in the CCG in the following manner:

1. The Company encourages representation of independent, non-executive directors and directors representing minority
interests on its Board of Directors. At present the Board includes:

Category Names
Independent director Mr. Umair Khan (Chairman)

Mr. Haroon Ahmad Khan (Director & Chief Executive
Officer)

E tive dirvector
e Brig. (Retd.) Mukhtar Ahmed

Mr. Moazzam Ahmad Khan *

Mrs. Nighat Haroon Khan
Non-executive directors Mr. Mohammad Saqib Jillani

Mr. Yousuf Muhammad Farooq

The independent director as of 31 December 2017 met the criteria of independence under clause 5.19.1(b) of the CCG.

*Mr. Moazzam Ahmed Khan was appointed as non-executive director of the Company. However he was Chief Executive Officer
of former Cool Industries (Private) Limited which was merged with and into the Company effective 01 July 2017 and as a result
Mr. Moazzam Ahmed Khanis considered as an executive director.

At 31 December 2017, the number of executive directors exceeded one third of the elected directors including the Chief
Executive (the litmt imposed by the CCG). This is due to the reason explained above.
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2, The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed companies.
including this Company.
3. All the restdent directors of the Company are registered as taxpayvers and none of them have defaulted in the payment

of any loan to a banking company. a DFI or an NBFI or. being a member of a stock exchange, has been declared as a defaulter
by that stock exchange.

4. No casual vacancy occurred on the Board during the year.

5. The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct called “Statement of Ethics and Business Conduct’” and has ensured
that appropriate steps have been taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with supporting policies and
procedures.

6. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement. overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the
Company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they were approved or
amended has been maintained.

7. Allthe powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions. including appomtment
and determmation of remuneration and terms and conditions of the employment of the Chief Executive Officer (CEO). other
executive and non-executive directors have been taken by the Board.

8. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and in his absence, by a director elected by the Board
for this purpose and the Board met at least once in every quarter except that the Board’s meeting in the first quarter was not
arranged although more than 4 meetings of the Board of Directors took place during the year. Written notices of the Board
meetings, along with agenda and working papers, were circulated at least seven days before the meetings. The minutes of the
meetings were appropriately recorded and circulated.

9. In order to apprise the Directors of their duties and responsibilities and for their orientation purpose they were
mformed about the recent developments / changes in applicable laws and regulations affecting the industry and the Code of
Corporate Governance. The Directors are conversant of the relevant laws applicable to the Company. its policies and
provisions of memorandum and articles of association and are aware of their duties and responsibilities. The Code of
Corporate Governance requires that by 30 June 2018, at least half of the directors on the Board shall acquire the certification
of the directors training programme offered by institutions that meet the criteria specified by Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan. One director on the Board has obtained certification from the director’s training program offered by
local institutions that meet the criteria specified by the Securnities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan. Arrangement shall
be made to comply with the requirement regarding the remaining directors within the time frame specified above.

10. There was no new appointment of Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit
during the year. The changes in remuneration including terms and conditions of employment of Chief Financial Officer,
Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit were approved by the Board.

11 The directors’ report for this vear has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the CCG and fully
describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.

12. The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by CEO and CFO before approval of the Board.

13. The directors, CEO and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the Company other than that disclosed in
the pattern of shareholding.

14. The Company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the Code as of 31

December 2017.
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15. The Board has formed an Audit Committee_ It comprises of three members, of whom one is an independent director,
one is an executive director and one is a non-executive director. Chairman of the Committee is the executive director. As per
the CCG, every listed company shall establish an Audit Committee at least of three members comprising of non-executive
directors and at least one independent director. Furthermore, Chairman of the Committee shall preferably be an independent
director.

However, the Company has one executive director as a member of the Chairman of the Audit Committee. This 1s also due to
the reason explained in paragraph 1 above. The former Chief Executive Officer of former Cool Industries (Private) Limited
was earlier a non-executive director on the Board of the Company. However, due to the merger, he is considered as an
executive director as he was drawing remuneration from the said merged entity.

16. The meetings of the Audit Committee were held at least once every quarter prior to approval of interim and final
results of the Company and as required by the CCG except that the Audit Committee’s meefing in the first quarter was not
arranged although more than 4 meetings of the Bo sard of Directors took place during the year. The terms of reference of the
Committee have been formed and advised to the Commuittee for compliance.

17. The Board has formed 2 Human Resource and Remuneration Committee (HR & R). It comprises four members, of
whom two are non-executive directors and the Chairman of the Committee is the executive director. The CCG requures that
every listed company shall establish an HR & R Committee at least of three members comprising a majority of non-executive
directors including preferably an independent director. However, in the Company’s case majority of the directors on the
Commuttee are non-executive. This is also due to the reason explained in paragraphs 1 and 15 above.

18. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function the members of which are considered suitably qualified and
experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company.

19. The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the
quality control review programme of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP), that they or any of the
partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the Company and that the firm and all its partners
are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the (ICAP).

20. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services except
in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this

regard.

21. The “closed period’, prior to the announcement of interim and final results, and business decisions, which may
materially affect the market price of Company’s securities, were determined and intimated to directors. employees and stock
exchange.

22. Material / price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants af once through Stock
Exchange.

23. The Company has complied with the requirements relating to maintenance of register of persons having access to
nside information by designated senior management officer in a timely manner and maintained proper record including basis
forinclusion or exclusion of names of persons from the said list.

24. Details of related party transactions have been presented before the Audit Commitiee and upon their
recommendation to the Board for review and approval periodically. The definition of related party used is in accordance with
the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 and applicable financial reporting frame work as the regulations under Section 208
of the Companies Act, 2017 have not yet been issued.

25. We confirm that all other material principles enshrined in the CCG have been complied with.
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WAVES SINGER PAKISTAN LIMITED
Categories of Shareholding required under Code of Corporate Govemance (CCG)
As on December 31. 2017

Sr No. of
N't; Name Shares | Percentage
D2 Held
Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties (Name Wise):
1 POSEIDON SYNERGIES (PVT) LTD. (CDC) 8,509,024 18.7400
Mutual Funds (Name Wise Detail)
1  CDG TRUSTEE JS ISLAMIC FUND (CDC) 658,500 1.4503
2 CDG TRUSTEE JS ISLAMIC PENSION SAVINGS FUND-EQUITY ACCOUNT (CDC) 123,000 0.2709
3  CDG TRUSTEE JS LARGE CAP. FUND (CDC) 444 000 0.9779
4  CDG TRUSTEE JS PENSION SAVINGS FUND-EQUITY ACCOUNT (CDC) 150.000 0.3304
5  CDG TRUSTEE UNIT TRUST OF PAKISTAN (CDC) 369,500 0.8138
6 MCFSETRUSTEE JS GROWTH FUND (CDC) 269,500 0.5935
7  MCBFSETRUSTEE JS VALUE FUND (CDC) 172,000 0.3788
Directors, CEO and their Spouse and Minor Children (Name Wise):
1  MR.UMAIR KHAN (CDC) 1.000 0.0022
2  MR.HAROON AHMAD KHAN (CDC) 7,002,209 154215
3 MRS. NIGHAT HAROON KHAN (CDC) 2.900.000 6.3869
4  MR.MOAZZAM AHMAD KHAN (CDC) 1,000 0.0022
5 MR MUKHTAR AHMED (CDC) 1.000 0.0022
6 MR. MOHAMMAD SAQIB JILANI (CDC) 1.000 0.0022
7  MR.YOUSUF MUHAMMAD FAROOQ (CDC) 1.000 0.0022
Executives: 2336 0.0051
Public Sector Companies & Corporations: - -
Banks. Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking Finance 275,500 0.6068
Institutions. Insurance Companies and Modarabas:
Shareholders holding five percent or more voting infrest in the listed company (Name Wise)
MR. HAROON AHMAD KHAN (CDC) 7,002,209 154215
POSEIDON SYNERGIES (PVT) LTD. (CDC) 8.509,024 18.7400
MRS. NIGHAT HAROON KHAN (CDC) 2,200,000 6.3869

Haroon Ahmad Khan
Chief Executive Officer
Karachi: 07" June. 2018
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‘No. of Shareholders From To Total Shares Held 1 300,001 305,000 301.001
1 325,001 330,000 326,500
340 1 100 8.080 2 345.001 350,000 697.100
438 101 500 170.786 ! 365,001 370,000 369,500
369 501 1.000 351.669 d 395001 H0.000 A0
602 1,001 5.000 1,530,149 : 3001 420,000 LA
. : e 1 425,001 430,000 430,000
156 5.001 10,000 1,216,358 1 430"00] 435.000 432,0(”
42 10.001 15.000 552.748 1 440.001 445.000 444.000
34 15.001 20.000 618.584 3 405001 500,000 1,500,000
25 20,001 25.000 579.810 1 530,001 535,000 532,000
15 25.001 30,000 423574 1 655,001 660,000 658,500
10 30,001 35.000 329293 I 715,001 720,000 719,500
i1 35.001 40,000 424,500 . S0 890,000 SR A0
g ; : 1 995,001 1,000,000 1,000,000
1 40,001 45.000 473.000 \ 1.145.001 1,150,000 1,150,000
9 45,001 50,000 443 000 1 1.170.001 1,175,000 1.171.500
4 50,001 55.000 216.000 1 1,195,001 1,200,000 1,200,000
1 55.001 60.000 58.000 1 1,610,001 1,615,000 1.614.752
6 60,001 65.000 381.500 1 2,895,001 2,900.000 2,900,000
1 65.001 70,000 68.500 ! 6,995,001 7.000.,000 7,000,000
s it i S 1 8,505,001 8.510.000 8.500.024
; : . 2133 45.405.622
1 75,001 £0.000 80.000
2 90.001 95.000 186.800 SINGER PAKISTAN LIMITED
8 95.001 100.000 798.500 CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS
1 100,001 105,000 105.000 s. Ason December 31, 2017
1 105,001 110,000 110,000 No. NAME HOLDING % AGE
1 110,001 115.000 111,500 DIRECTORS, CEO THEIR SPOUSE AND DEPENDANT CHILDREN
4 120,001 125,000 494,500 e 1,000 00022
2 MR. HAROON AHMAD KHAN 2209 0.0049
1 125’001 130’000 129.500 MR. HAROON AHMAD KHAN (CDC) 7.000,000 154166
2 145,001 150,000 300,000 3 MRS. NIGHAT HAROON KHAN (CDC) 2,900,000 63869
1 165,001 170,000 169.500 4 MR MOAZZAM AHMAD KHAN (CDC) 1,000 0.0022
1 170.001 175.000 172.000 5 MR. MUKHTAR AHMED (CDC) 1.000 0.0022
1 195,001 200,000 200,000 6 MR MOHAMMAD SAQIB JILANI(CDC) 1,000 0.0022
2 240,001 245,000 487.500 7 MR YOUSUF MUHAMMAD FAROOQ (CDC) 1,000 0.0022
2 245’001 250’000 495’500 8  MISS ALEENA KHAN (CDC) D/O Mr. HAROON AHMAD KHAN 1,200,000 2.6428
1 265.001 270.000 269.500 9 MR. HAMZA AHMAD KHAN (CDC) SO MR. HAROON AHMAD KHAN 1.150.000 25327
12.257.209 26.9949
1 275,001 280,000 275.500 e
1 285,001 290,000 290’000 1 POSEIDON SYNERGIES (PVT) LTD. (CDC) 8.509.024 18.7400
£.509,024 18.7400
1 NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN TRUSTEE DEPTT 40 0.0001

2
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

2 CDC-TRUSTEE NATIONAL DNVESTMENT (UNIT) TRUST (CDC) 8 0.0000 26 PREMIER CABLES (PVT) LIMITED (CDC} 110,000 0.2423
48 0.0001 27 RT.SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED (CDC) 36,000 0.0793
N 28  RELIANCE SECURITIES LIMITED - MF (CDC) 1.000 0.0022
1 SAMBA BANK LIMITED (CDC) 275,500 0.6068 29 RSPUBLISHERS (PRIVATE) LIMITED (CDC) 14.000 0.0308
275500 0.6068 30 SAKARWALA CAPITAL SECURITIES (PRIVATE) LIMITED - MF (CDC) 15.000 0.0330
31  SEVEN STAR SECURITIES (PVT)LTD. (CDC) 2,000 0.0044
INVESTMENT COMPANIES 32 SHERMAN SECURITIES (PRIVATE) LIMITED (CDC) 63,000 0.1432
I CYANLIMITED (CDC) 500,000 1.1012 33  SOFCOM (PRIVATE) LIMITED (CDC) 11.500 00253
500.000 11012 34  SPECTRUM SECURITIES (PRIAVATE) LIMITED - MF (CDC) 242,500 05341
MODARABAS & MUTUAL FUNDS 35  SPECTRUM SECURITIES (PVT ) LIMITED (CDC) 20,000 0.0440
1 CDC-TRUSTEE JS ISLAMIC FUND (CDC) 658,500 1.4503 36  TOPLINE SECURITIES LIMITED - MF (CDC) 430,000 09470
2 CDC- TRUSTEE JS ISLAMIC PENSION SAVINGS FUND-EQUITY ACCOUNT (CDC) 123,000 0.2709 37 Y.S.SECURITIES LIMITED - MF (CDC) 1.500 0.0033
3 CDC-TRUSTEE JS LARGE CAP. FUND (CDC) 444.000 0.9779 38 ZAFAR SECURITIES (PVT) LTD_(CDC) 250,000 05506
4  CDC-TRUSTEE JS PENSION SAVINGS FUND - EQUITY ACCOUNT (CDC) 150.000 03304 39 ZILLION CAPITAL SECURITIES (PVT) LTD. (CDC) 15.000 0.0330
5 CDC-TRUSTEE UNIT TRUST OF PAKISTAN (CDC) 369.500 0.8138 40  ZILLION CAPITAL SECURITIES (PVT) LTD. (CDC) 1,000 00022
6 MCFSL- TRUSTEE JS GROWTH FUND (CDC) 269.500 0.5935 41 NADEEM INTERNATIORAL (PVT.) LTD. (CDC) 500 00011
7 MCBFSL - TRUSTEE JS VALUE FUND (CDC) 172.000 03788 42  ABA ALIEABIB SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED - MF (CDC) 6.000 00132
2 186.500 48155 43 ARABIAN SEA ENTERPRISES LIMITED (CDC) 28,500 00628
FOINT S TOOK COMPANIES 44 PREMIER CABLES (PVT) LIMITED (CDC) 5,000 00110
1  CONTINENTAL FURNISHING COMPANY 319 0.0007 SHREEC R EPALDC) 10,000 0.0220
3 AP AN ARNCES D i S 46 MILLWALA SONS (PRIVATE) LIMITED (CDC) 5 0.0000
3 INDITRIAL ENGINEERS LTD. 319 0.0007 3.234717 7.1240
4  ABBASI& COMPANY (PRIVATE) LDMITED (CDC) 12,500 0.0275
5  ADEEL ZAFAR SECURITIES (PVT) LTD. (CDC) 17,000 0.0374 OTHER COMPANIES
6  ARIF HABIB LIMITED - ME (CDO) 2500 0.0055 1 PUNJAB COOPERATIVE BOARD FOR LIQUIDATION FOR MERCANTILE 513 0.0011
7  AXIS GLOBAL LIMITE D- MF (CDC) 300 0.0011 2  TRUSTEE-EXALODRILLING S.A GRATUITY FUND (CDC) 7.000 00154
§  CLIKTRADE LIMITED (CDC) 24 0.0001 3 FIRST UDL MODARABA STAFF PROVIDENT FUND (CDC) 500 00011
9  DIN CAPITAL LTD. - MF (CDC) 5,000 0.0110 4  TRUSTEE-TCS PRIVATE LIMITED EMPLOYEES PROVIDENT FUND (CDC) 22.000 0.0485
10  DIM SECURITIES (PRIVATE) LIMITED (CDC) 105,000 0.2312 30,013 0.0661
11 FANCY PETROLEUM SERVICES (PVT) LIMITED (CDC) 41500 0.0914
12 FIKREES (PRIVATE) LIMITED (CDC) 15200 0.0335 SHARES HELD BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC (FOREIGN) 0 0.0000
13  GROWTH SECURITIES (PRIVATE) LIMITED - MF (CDC) 1,000 0.0022 SHARES HELD BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC CAL 18412611 405514
14 INTERMARKET SECURITIES LIMITED (CDC) 500,000 11012 18412611 405514
15 7S GLOBAL CAPITAL LIMITED - MF (CDC) 123.500 0.2720
16 MAPLE LEAF CAPITAL LIMITED (CDC) 1 0.0000 TOTAL: 45,405,622 100.00
MOHAMMAD MUNIR MOHAMMAD AHMED KHANANT SECURITIES (P)LTD - MF
17 (CDC) 532,000 11717
18 MRA SECURITIES LIMITED (CDC) 100,000 0.2202
19 MRA SECURITIES LIMITED - MF (CDC) 28,500 0.0628
20 NCC -PRE SETTLEMENT DELIVERY ACCOUNT (CDC) 92,000 0.2026
21 NEXT CAPITAL LIMITED - MF (CDC) 350,000 0.7708
22 NH SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED. (CDC) 1.520 0.0033
23 PEARL SECURITIES LIMITED - MF (CDC) 16,500 0.0363
24 PREMIER CABLES (PVT) LIMITED (CDC) 15,000 0.0330
25 PREMIER CABLES (PVT) LIMITED (CDC) 10,000 0.0220
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SHARES TO BE ISSUED PURSUANT TO AMALGAMATION

To Shareholders of Cool Industries (Pvt.) Ltd

Annual Report 2017

Javaid Akhtar Butt & Family 9.397.500
Muhammad Tarik Malik 9.397.500
Haroon Ahmad Khan 45353.051
Nighat Haroon Khan 18.795,000
Moazzam Ahmad Khan & Family 2.079.085
Others 8.952 864
Total 93,975,000

To Shareholders of LinkWel (Pvt.) L.td
Javaid Alkhtar Butt 247.500
Muhammad Tarik Malik 247.500
Haroon Ahmad Khan 1.484 835
Moazzam Ahmad Khan 165
Nighat Haroon Khan 495.000
2.475.000

Annual Report 2017

STATUTORY NOTICES

WAVES SINGER PAKISTAN LIMITED

NOTICE OF MEETING
NOTICE
Notice 1s hereby given that the Fifty Seventh Annual General Meeting of WAVES SINGER PAKISTAN LIMITED
(FORMERLY SINGER PAKISTAN LIMITED) will be held on 30th June 2018 at 11:00 am. at Plot No. 39, Sector # 19,
Korangi Industrial Area. Karachi.
ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. To confirm the minutes of Last Extraordinary General Meeting held on 29 Dec 2017

2. To receive, consider and adopt the Annual Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2017 together with the Reports of Directors’ and Auditors’ thereon.

3. To approve the final cash dividend 0f 12.5%1.e. PKR 1.25 per share as recommended by the Board of Directors
4. To appoint Auditors of the Company for the financial yearending 31 December 2018 and to fix their remuneration.

ANYOTHERBUSINESS

1. To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.
By order of the Board

Tauseef Ahmed Zakai
Company Secretary

Karachi, 07th June, 2018
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Notes:

1. The individual Members who have not yet submitted Photostat copies of their valid Computerized National Identity Card
(CNIC) to the Company are once again requested to send their CNIC (copy) at the earliest directly to the Company’s Share
Registrar at Corplink (Pvf) Limited, Wings Arcade, 1-K, Commercial. Model Town. Lahore. The Corporate Entities are
requested to provide their National Tax Number (NTN) and Folio Number along with copy of the CNIC. In case of non-receipt
of the copy of a valid CNIC, the Company would be unable to comply with SRO 19(1)/2014 dated January 10, 2014 mn
continuation to SRO 831(1)/2012 dated July 05. 2012 and therefore will be constrained under SECP Notification S.R.O.
1145(1)/2017 dated November 06, 2017 under section 242 and 243 of the Companies Act, 2017 to withhold the dispatch of
dividend warrants of such shareholders.

2. The Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from 23rd June, 2018 to 30th June, 2018 (both days inclusive).
Transfers received at the Office of the Share Registrar of the Company at Corplink (Pvt) Limited. Wings Arcade, 1-K,
Commercial. Model Town, Lahore at the close of business on 22nd June. 2018 (Friday) will be treated in time for the purposes of
entitlement to the transferees.

3. Amember entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint another member as his/her Proxy to attend, speak and vote
at the Meeting on his/her behalf. Instrument appointing Proxy must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not
less than 48 hours before the time of the Meeting. The Registered Office of the Company is located at Plot No. 39. Sector 19,
Korangi Industrial Area, Karachi.

4. The shareholders are requested to notify the Company if there are any changes in their addresses.

5. CDC Account Holders will further have to follow the under mentioned guidelines as laid down in Circular No. 1 of 2000
dated January 26. 2000 issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

A For Attending the Meeting:

i) In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person whose securities are in group account and
their registration details are uploaded as per the Regulations, shall authenticate his/her identity by showing his/her original
Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) or original passport at the time of attending the Meeting.

11) In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution/power of attorney with specimen signature of the nominee shall
be produced (unless it has been provided earlier) at the time of the meeting.

B. For Appointing Proxies:

i) In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person whose securities are in group account and
their registration details are uploaded as per the Regulations, shall submit the proxy form as per the above requirement.

ii) The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers shall be mentioned on the
form.

iii) Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with the proxy form.
iv) The proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or original passport at the time of the meeting.

v) In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution/power of attomey with specimen signature shall be submitted
(unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy form to the Company.

r
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6. The shareholders holding physical shares are also required to bring their original CNIC and/or copy of CNIC of
shareholder(s) of whom he/she/they hold Proxy(ies) without CNIC such shareholder(s) shall not be allowed to attend and/or
sign the Register of Shareholders/Members at the AGM.

7. Transmission of Annual Financial Statements through Email:

In pursuance of the directions given by SECP vide SRO 787 (1)/2014 dated September 8, 2014, those shareholders who desire to
receive Annual Financial Statements in future through email instead of receiving the same by post are advised to give their
formal consent along with their valid email address on a standard request form which is available at the Company’s website
http://singer.com. pk/ and send the said form duly filled in and signed along with copy of his/her/its CNIC/Passpott to the
Company's Share Registrar.

Please note that giving email address for receiving of Annual Financial Statements instead of receiving the same by post is
optional. In case you do not wish to avail this facility please ignore this clause of the notice. Annual Financial Statements will be
sent at your registered address, as per normal practice.

Annual Accounts of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2017 can be downloaded from the Company’s website
hitp:/singer.com.pk/

8. Revision of Withholding Tax on Income:

Please further note that under Section 150 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 and pursuant to Finance Act 2017 withholding tax
on dividend income will be deducted for ‘Filer’ and “Non-Filer’ shareholders @ 15% and 20% respectively. According to
clarification received from Federal Board of Revenue (FBR) Withholding Tax will be determined separately on ‘Filer/Non-
Filer’ status of Principal shareholder as well as Joint Holder(s) based on their shareholding proportions. in case of joint accounts.

In this regard, all shareholders who hold shares with joint shareholders are requested to provide shareholding proportions of
Principal shareholder and Joint Holder(s) in respect of shares held by them to our Share Registrar. in writing as follows:

Folio/ Total Principal Shareholder Joint Shareholder
CDS Shares | Name and | Shareholding | Name and CNIC| Shareholding

Account CNIC No. Proportion No. Proportion
No. (No. of (No. of
Shares) Shares)

The required information must reach our Share Registrar by 22nd Jun, 2018; otherwise it will be assumed that the shares are
equally held by Principal Shareholder and Joint Holder(s).

Shareholders are therefore requested to please check and ensure Filer status from Active Taxpayers List (ATL) available at FBR
website http://www.for.gov.pk/ as well as ensure that their CNIC/Passport number has been recorded by the Participant/Investor
Account Services or by Share Registrar (in case of physical shareholding). Corporate bodies (Non-Individual shareholders)
should ensure that their names and National Tax Numbers (NTN) are available in ATL at FBR website and recorded by
respective Participant/Investor Account Services or in case of physical shareholding by Company's Share Registrar.
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9. Unclaimed Dividend/Shares

Pursuant to Section 244 of the Companies Act, 2017, any shares issued or dividend declared by the Company, which remain
unclaimed or unpaid for a period of three years from the date it became due and payable shall vest with the Federal Government
after compliance of procedures prescribed under the Company Act, 2017. Section 244(T) of the ACT requires the Company to
give 2 90 days” notice to the members to file their claims with the Company. Further SECP vide Direction No. 16 0f 2017 issued
on July 07, 2017 directed all listed Companies i1ssue such notice to the members and submit statement of unclaimed shares or
dividend or any other instruments which remain unclaimed or unpaid for a period of three years from the date they are due and
payable as of May 30, 2017

10.Consent for Video Conference Facility

In accordance with Section 132(2) of the Companies Act. 2017, the Members can also avail Video Conference Facility. In this
regard, please fill the following form and submit to registered address of the Company 10 days before holding of the Annual
General Meeting.

I'We, of . being a member of Waves Singer Pakistan Limited, holder of
ordinary share (s) as per Registered Folio/CDC AccountNo.
hereby opt for video conference facility at

Signature of Member

If the Company receives consent from members holding an aggregate 10% or more shareholding residing at a geographical
location fo participate in the meeting through video conference at least 10 days prior to date of meeting, the Company will
arrange Video Conference Facility in that city subject to availability of such facility in that city.

The Company will intimate Members regarding venue of Video Conference Facility atleast 5 days before the date of the Annual
General Meeting along with complete information necessary to enable them to access such facility.

11.Under the provisions of Section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017. it 1s mandatory for a listed Company to pay cash dividend to
its shareholders only through electronic mode directly mto bank account designated by the entitled shareholders. In order to
recewve dividends directly into their bank account, shareholders are requested to fill in Electronic Credit Mandate Form
available on Company’s website http://singer.com pk and send it duly signed along with a copy of CNIC to the Registrar of the
Company M/s. Corplink (Pvt) Limited, Wings Arcade, 1-K. Commercial, Model Town, Lahore in case of physical shares. In
case shares are held in CDC then Electronic Credit Mandate Form must be submitted directly to shareholder’s
broker/participant/CDC account services.

12.SECP through its SRO 470(1)/2016, dated May 31, 2016, has allowed companies to circulate the annual balance sheet, profit
and loss account, Auditors” report and Directors’ report efc (“annual audited accounts™) to its members through CD/DVD/USB
at their registered addresses. In view of the above, the Company has sent its Annual Report 2017 to its shareholders in the form of
CD. Any member requiring printed copy of Annual Report 2017 may send a request using a Standard Request Form placed on

Company website.
Inspection of Documents

The existing and proposed articles of the association of the Company along with memorandum of association of the Company,
financial statements of the company and its subsidiary companies and all other relevant information shall be available for
mspection from the date ofthe notice of the AGM to the conclusion of the AGM.

2
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WAVES SINGER PAKISTAN LIMITED

FORM OF PROXY

The Company Secretary

Waves Singer Pakistan Limited
Plot No. 39. Sector 19

Korangi Industrial Area Karachi

I/ We

of

being a member of Waves Singer Pakistan Limited hereby appoin t

of

or failing him

of

as my proxy in my absence to attend, speak and vote for me on my behalf at the Extra Ordinary/

Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on and at any
adjournment thereof.

: . Rs. 5/-
As witness my / our hand this day of 2018.

Revenue

‘Witness No.1 RUaHp
Name:
Address:
CNIC No.:

\
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Signature of Member(s)

Witness No. 2

Name :
Address

CNIC No.:

Important:

=

2

(Name 1n Block letters)

Folio No.
Participant ID No.
Account No. m CDC

CDC Account Holders are requested to strictly follow the guidelines mentioned in the

Notice of Meeting.

A Member enfitled to attend a General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to

attend and vote instead of him/her.

Members are requested:

(a) To affix Revenue Stamp of Rs. 5/ at the place mdicated above.

(b) To sign across the Revenue Stamp in the same style of signature as 1s registered
with the Company.

(¢) To write down their Folio Numbers.

This form of proxy, duly completed and signed across a Rs. 5/~ revenue stamp, must

be deposited at the Company’s Registered Office not less than 48 hours before the

time for holding the meeting.

WSPL Consolidated I'S 2017

Annual Report 2017

WSPL Consolidated FS 2017

Auditors’ Report to the Members
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Waves Singer Pakistan Limited (formerly Singer Pakistan Limited)

As at 31 December 2017
Note 2017 2016
(Rupees in "000)
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 4,681,004 1,657,732
Intangible assets and goodwill 6 2,993,838 22345
Investment propenty 7 - 317,200
3 . - — ; Long term deposits 8 27,165 18,514
We have audited the annexed consolidated financial statements comprising consolidated Balance Total non-current assets 7,702,007 2.015.791
Sheet of Waves Singer Pakistan Limited (formerly Singer Pakistan Limited) and its CutrentAvicts
subsidiary companies (“the Group™) as at 31 December 2017 and the related consolidated profit Stores, spares and loase tools 22918 5012
and loss account, consolidated statement of comprchensive income, consolidated cash flow ‘;‘r:l';:;::z“ @ 5392090 209,039
statement and consolidated statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part -Reisil 582,961 714.943
thereof, for the year then ended. We have also expressed separate opinion on the financial o :\’h«ﬂcsa':'] — - y '-f;z:gg ";f;;z
. . < Ua . . o - Advances, deposits, prepayments and other réceivables 3 2,
statements of Waves Singer Pakistan Limited (formerly Singer Pakistan Limited) and its PR 345,878 157100
subsidiary companies namely Electronics Marketing Company (Private) Limited and Waves Cash and bank balances 12 291.647 150.097
Marketing (Private) Limited. These consolidated financial statements are responsibility of the Totsl coneat Ss3ets SR AL
Holding Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these TOTAL ASSETS 13.218.466 3933332
consolidated financial statements based on our audit. FQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share Capital and Reserves
Our audit was conducted in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing and Authorised capital 145,000,000 (2016: 70.000,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 13 1,450,000 700,000
accoT(cilmgly included §ucl}: tests of accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we Tesued: subsceibed and paid.up copitl % 150056 s
considered necessary in the circumstances. Shares to be 1ssued persuant 1o amalgamation 14 964,500 -
Share premiuwm reserve 14 5,038,548 -
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly the financial position of Capital reserve 5,000 5.000
Waves Singer Pakistan Limited (formerly Singer Pakistan Limited) and its subsidiary companies 2::::‘:;;‘::‘;(;‘:;‘:”""""“'“‘ PRoALfaccusnilacd Joss) L R
as at 31 December 2017 and the results of their operations for the year then ended. ; >
Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment - net of tax 15 118,100 1,095,855
Non-Current Liabilities
Long term loans - secured 16 568.276 528,125
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 17 38,254 10,944
Employee retirement benefits - obligation 1§ 54.527 51.612
Deferred tax liability - net 19 246,152 216,560
Deferred income 20 12,679 2340
Total non-current liabilities 919,888 809,581
Current Liabilitics
Trade and other payables 21 1,192,262 474,796
Mark-up accrued on short term and long term borrowings 73,766 40,005
Short term borrowings = secured and unsecured 22 2,748916 1.177.396
Current portion of long tenm loans 16 81,182 18,750
Current portion of liabilitics against assets subject to finance lease 17 17,400 6,529
Date: June 07, 2018 KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co. Current portion of deferred income 20 3,033 1.871
Chartered Accountants Total current liabiiities 4,116,559 1.719,347
Karachi Amyn Pirani Contingencies and commitments 23
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 13.218.466 3933332
The annexed notes 1 to 43 fonm un integral part of these consolidated finuncial statements.
Brig (Retd.) Mukhtar Ahmed Haroon A. Khan Nadeem M. Butt
Director Chicf Executive Director Finance
64 65
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Waves Singer Pakistan Limited (formerly Singer Pakistan Limited) Waves Singer Pakistan Limited (formerly Singer Pakistan Limited)
Consolidated Profit and Loss Account Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 December 2017 For the year ended 31 December 2017
Note 2017 2016
(Rupees in '000) Note 2017 2016
(Rupees in '000)
Sales - net of sales return 4,772,736 1,606,053
Sales tax and trade discount on invoices (1,087,113) (206,447) Net profit for the year 327.508 95.122
Sales - net 24 3,685,623 1,399.606
Other comprehensive income

Cost of sales 25 (2,588,339) (910.317)
Gross Profit 1,097,284 489,289 Item that will not be reclassified to profit and loss:
Marketing, selling and distribution costs 26 (712,590) (435,825) Actuarial (loss) / gain on employee retirement benefits 187 (15,749) 2,749
Administrative expenses 27 (192,475) (68,046)
Other expenses 28 (122,716) (12.854) Related tax effect - (828)
Other income 29 498,264 182,246 (15,749) 1,921

(529,517) (334.479)

567,767 154,810 Total comprehensive income for the year 311,759 97,043

Earned carrying charges 10.5 79,357 111,361
Finance costs 30 (296.235) (141,799) The annexed notes | to 43 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

(216.878) (30.438)
Profit before taxation 350,889 124,372
Taxation 31 (23.381) (29,250)
Profit for the year 327,508 95,122

(Rupees) Brig (Retd.) Mukhtar Ahmed Haroon A. Khan Nadeem M. Butt
Director Chief Executive Director Finance

Earnings per share - basic and diluted (based on the consolidated
financial statements of Waves Singer Pakistan Limited) 32 3.50 2.09

The annexed notes 1 to 43 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

Brig (Retd.) Mukhtar Ahmed Haroon A. Khan Nadeem M. Butt

Director Chief Executive Director Finance

e o\
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Waves Singer Pakistan Limited (formerly Singer Pakistan Limited)

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2017

Note 2,017 2016
(Rupees in '000)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation 350,889 124,372
Adjustment for:
- Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 5.1.2 136,814 68,434
- Amortisation of intangible asset 6.2 3,629 3,729
- Finance costs 30 296,235 141,799
- (Gain) / loss on sale of property, plant and equipment and investment property 29 (456,951) 1,703
- Unrealised gain on investment property at fair value 7&29 (30,800) (109,400)
- Amortisation of deferred income 20 (2,452) (1,871)
- Provision / (reversal) against stock-in-trade 9.3 1,790 (10,597)
- Provision / (reversal) against trade debts and other receivables 28 88,562 (68,802)
- Provision for employee retirement benefits 18.6 13,351 8.089
401,067 157,456
Working capital changes
(Increase) / decrease in current assets
Stores, spares and loose tools 9,033 5,773
Stock-in-trade (247,755 (207,262)
Trade debts (449,269 188,065
Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables 91,353 (4.850)
(596,638) (18,274)
(Decrease) / increase in current liabilities
Trade and other payables (454,206) 63.063
(649,777) 202,245
Income tax paid (35,196) (20,060)
Finance costs paid (304,406) (133,336)
Employce retirement benefits paid 18.3 (26,185) (1,531)
Long term deposits (7,224) 4,866
Net cash flows from operating activities (1,022,788) 52184
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditure (188,840 (301.494)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment and investment property 2,048,292 847
Investments matured during the year - 36,000
Net cash flows from investing activitics 1,859,452 (264,647)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Lease rentals paid (10,657 (9,761)
Repayment of short term finances - net 207,859 (14,900)
Long term loans - net (396,875 440,353
Net cash flows from financing activities (199,673) 415,692
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 636,991 203.229
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year (747,299) (950,528)
Cash and cash equivalents acquired in a business combination 33.2 (466,552) -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 33.1 (576,860) (747.299)
The annexed notes 1 to 43 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,
Brig (Retd.) Mukhtar Ahmed Haroon A. Khan Nadeem M. Butt
Director Chief Executive Director Finance
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Waves Singer Pakistan Limited (formerly Singer Pakistan Limited)

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2017
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Nole Issued Shares to Share Capital Revenue Reserve Total
subscribed  be issued premium reserve  Other revenue Unappropriated
and paid-  pursuant to reserve roserve profit/
up capital amalgamation (accumulated loss)
(Rupees in "000)
Balance as at | January 2016 454,056 5.000 117.837 (379.436) 197457
Traasfer of revenue reserve 1o
accumulated Josses 132 (117.837) 117,837
Total comprehensive income for the
year ended 31 December 2016
Profit for the year - - - 95,122 95,122
Net actuarial gain recognised directly in Other
Comprehensive income' nét of tax 18.7 1,921 1921
- 97,043 97,043
Transfer from surplus on revaluation of property,
plant and equipnsent - for the year - net of tax 15 14,049 14,049
Balance as at 31 Decomber 2016 454,056 - - 5.000 (150,507) 308,549
Total comprehensive income for the
year ended 31 December 2017
Profit for 1he year, - - - - - 327,508 327,508
Net actuarial loss recognised directly in ‘Other
Comprehensive Income - net of fax 18.7 (15,749) (15,749)
311,759 MLIS
Shares to be issued persuant to amalgamation 14 - 964,500 5,038,548 6,003,048
Transfer from sueplus on revaluation of
property, plant and equipment (on sale of
land and building) 15 - = - - 1429398 1429398
Transfer trom surplus on reval of
property, plant and equipment (incremental
depreciation) - net of tax 15 - 11,165 11,165
Balance as at 31 December 2017 454,056 964,500 5|038i548 5,000 - 1,601,815 8,063,919
The annexed notes 110 43 form an integral part of these consolidated fi | sta
Brig (Retd.) Mukhtar Ahmed Haroon A. Khan Nadeem M. Butt
Director Chief Executive Director Finance
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Waves Singer Pakistan Limited (formerly Singer Pakistan Limited)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2017

1

STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

The "Group" comprises of the Holding Company and the Subsidiary Companies mentioned below:

11

Holding Company - Waves Singer Pakistan Limited (formerly Singer Pakistan Limited)

1141

Waves Singer Pakistan Limited ("the Holding Company") (formerly Singer Pakistan Limited) is incorporated in
Pakistan under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act, 2017) as a public company limited by
shares and is quoted on the Pakistan Stock Exchange. The Company is principally engaged in retailing and trading of
domestic consumer appliances and other light engineering products, besides the manufacturing and assembling of the
same. The registered office of the Company is located at Plot No. 39, Sector 19, Korangi Industrial Area, Korangi,
Karachi.

1.1.2

During the year, Singer Pakistan Limited ("the Holding Company") entered in an amalgamation and demerger
arrangement, details of which are given in note 3 to these consolidated financial statements. In addition during

the year, the company sold its factory land and building details of which are given in note 41 to these

consolidated financial statements.

1.2

Subsidiary CompanyElectronics Marketing Company (Private) Limited (EMC)

Electronics Marketing Company (Private) Limited ("the Subsidiary Company™) was incorporated on 09 September
2016 as a private limited Company under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act, 2017). The
Company is a wholly owned Subsidiary Company of Waves Singer Pakistan Limited (the Holding Company)
(formerly Singer Pakistan Limited). The principal activity of the Subsidiary Company is to carry out distribution /
wholesales / retail business of all kinds of electronic appliances, its components and accessories, etc.

1.3

Subsidiary CompanyWaves Marketing (Private) Limited

Waves Marketing(Private) Limited (herein after referred to as "The Company") which is wholly owned subsidiary of
Waves Singer Pakistan Limited (the Holding Company) (formerly Singer Pakistan Limited) is a private limited
company which was incorporated on 10 April 2017 under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies
Act, 2017). The registered office of the Subsidiary Company is located at 15/3 A Model town, Lahore. The Subsidiary
Company is principally engaged to carry on all or any of the businesses of distributors, marketers, merchants
wholesalers, retailers, traders, indentures stockiest, suppliers, agent for product of manufactures of other principles,
local or foreign.

2.
BASIS OF PREPARATION

21

Statement of compliance

2141

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as
applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as are notified under the repealed Companies
Ordinance, 1984, provisions of and directives issued under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984. In case
requirements differ, the provisions of, or directives issued under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 shall
prevail,

21.2

Companies Ordinance, 1984 has been repealed after the enactment of the Companies Act, 2017 which has its own set
of disclosures, However, SECP vide their circular No. 23 /2017 dated 4 October 2017 (read with a clarification issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan on 6 October 2017), has directed that companics preparing
financial statements for the periods ending on or before 31 December 2017, shall prepare their financial statements in
accordance with the provisions of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984.

2.2

Basis of measurement

r
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These consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for land and
buildings which are stated at revalued amounts less subsequent depreciation and impairment losses.

2.3

Functional and presentation currency _
These financial statements are presented in Pakistani rupee which is also the Group's functional and presentation
currency and have been rounded off 1o the nearest thousand:

24

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards, as applicable
in Pakistan, rcquires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies
and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are
bascd on historical experience and various other factors that are belicved to be reasonable under the circumstances.
the results of which form the basis of making the judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilitics that are
not readily apparent from other sources.

Actual results may differ from these estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods. The arcas where judgements and estimates made by the management that may have a significant effect on the
amount recognised in the consolidated financial statements are included in the following notes:

- Residual value, market values and useful lives of property. plant and equipment (note 4.1)

- Useful lives of intangible assets (note 4.2)

- Provision for employee retirement benefit plans (note 4.5)

- Stock in trade and stores and spares and loose tools at net realisable value / net of impairment losses (notes

4.6 and 4.7)

- Provision for impairment of trade debts (note 4.8)

- Provisions (note 4.12)

- Provision for warranty obligation (note 4.13)

- Taxation (note 4.15)

- Impairment of financial and non-financial assets (note 4.19)

2.5

Standards and IFRIC interpretations that are not yet effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations of approved accounting standards will be effective

for accounting periods beginning on or after 01 January 2018:-

Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment Transactions - amendments to 1FRS 2 clarify the accounting
for certain types of arrangements and are effective for annual periods beginning on or after |

January 2018. The amendments cover three accounting areas:

(a)

measurement of cash-settled share-based payments;

(b)

classification of share-based payments settled net of tax withholdings; and

(c)

accounting for a modification of a share-based payment from cash-settled to equity-settled. The new requirements
could affect the classification and/or measurement of these arrangements and potentially the timing and amount of
expense recognized for new and outstanding awards. The amendments are not likely to have an impact on Group’s
financial statements.

- Transfers of Investment Property (Amendments to [AS 40 ‘Investment Property’ - effective for annual periods
beginning on or after | January 2018) clarifies that an entity shall transfer a property to, or from, investment property
when, and only when there is a change in use. A change in use occurs when the property meets, or ceases to meet, the
definition of investment property and there is evidence of the change in use. In isolation, a change in management's
intentions for the use of a property does not provide evidence of a change in use. The amendments are not likely to
have an impact on Group’s financial statements.

- Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle [Amendments to IAS 28 ‘Investments in Associates and Joint

Ventures’] (effective for annual periods beginning on or after | January 2018) clarifies that a venture capital
organization and other similar entities may elect to measure investments in associates and joint ventures at fair value
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through profit or loss, for cach associate or joint venture separately at the time of initial recognition of investment,
Furthermore, similar election is available to non-investment entity that has an interest in an associate or joint venture
that is an investment entity, when applying the equity method, to retain the fair value measurement applied by that
investment entity associate or joint venturc to the investment entity associate's or joint venture's interests in
subsidiarics. This election is made separately for each investment entity associate or joint venture. The amendments
are not likely to have an impact on Group’s financial statements.

- IFRIC 22 ‘Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration’ (effective for annual periods beginning on
or after | January 2018) clarifies which date should be used for translation when a foreign currency transaction
involves payment or receipt in advance of the item it relates to. The related item is translated using the exchange rate
on the date the advance foreign currency is received or paid and the prepayment or deferred income is recognized.
The date of the transaction for the purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related
asset, expense or income (or part of it) would remain the date on which receipt of payment from advance consideration
was recognized. If there are multiple payments or receipts in advance, the entity shall determine a date of the
transaction for each payment or receipt of advance consideration, The application of interpretation is not likely to have
an impact on Group’s financial statements.

- IFRIC 23 *Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2019) clarifies the accounting for income tax when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments under IAS 12. The
interpretation requires the uncertainty over tax treatment be reflected in the measurement of current and deferred tax.
The application of interpretation is not likely to have an impact on Group’s financial statements.

- IFRS 15 ‘Revenue from contracts with customers” (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2018).
IFRS 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is recognized.
It replaces existing revenue recognition guidance, including IAS 18 ‘Revenue’, IAS 11 “Construction Contracts” and
IFRIC 13 “Customer Loyalty Programmes’. The Group is currently in the process of analysing the potential impact of
changes required in revenue recogaition policies on adoption of the standard. Based on the preliminary assessment
carried out by the management the application of interpretation is not likely to have a material impact on Group’s
financial statements.

- IFRS 9 *Financial Instruments’ and amendment — Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation (effective for
annual periods beginning on or after | July 2018 and | January 2019 respectively). IFRS 9 replaces the existing
guidance in TAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Mecasurement. IFRS 9 includes revised guidance on the
classification and measurement of financial instruments, a new expected credit loss model for calculating impairment
on financial assets, and new general hedge accounting requirements. It also carries forward the guidance on
recognition and derecognition of financial instruments from IAS 39. The Group is currently in the process of analysing
the potential impact of changes required in classification and measurement of financial instruments and the impact of
expected loss model on adoption of the standard. Management has initiated the process of evaluating the impact on
the Group's financial statements and having a model for that purpose.

- Amendment to IAS 28 *Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures® - Long Term Interests in Associates and Joint
Ventures (effective for annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2019). The amendment will affect companies
that finance such cntities with preference shares or with loans for which repayment is not expected in the foresecable
future (referred to as long-term interests or “LTI). The amendment and accompanying example state that LTI are in
the scope of both IFRS 9 and IAS 28 and explain the annual sequence in which both standards are to be applied. The
amendments are not likely to have an impact on Group’s financial statements.

- Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2015-2017 Cycle - the improvements address amendments to
following approved accounting standards:

- IFRS 3 Business Combinations and IFRS 11 Joint Arrangement - the amendment aims to clarify the accounting
treatment when a company increases its interest in a joint operation that meets the definition of a business. A company
remeasures its previously held interest in a joint operation when it obtains control of the business. A company does
not remeasure its previously held interest in a joint operation when it obtains joint control of the business.

r
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- IAS 12 Income Taxes - the amendment clarifies that all income tax consequences of dividends (including payments
on financial instruments classified as equity) are recognized consistently with the transaction that gencerates the
distributable profits.

- 1AS 23 Borrowing Costs - the amendment clarifies that a company treats as part of general borrowings any borrowing
originally made to develop an asset when the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. The above amendments are
cffective from annual period beginning on or after | January 2019 and are not likely to have an impact on Group's
financial statcments. As disclosed in note 2.1.2, the new requirements of the Companies Act, 2017 shall be applicable
to the financial statements issued on or after 31 December 2017. Accordingly certain additional requirements /
disclosures in Fifth Schedule to the Companics Act, 2017 arc applicable to the financial statements of Group.
Significant disclosures / requirements, which are relevant to the Group includes but not limited to: name of associated
companics or related parties or undertakings along with the basis of relationship describing common directorship
and/or percentage of sharcholding; summary of significant transactions and events that have affected the financial
position and performance during the year, etc.

Furthermore under the Companies Act, 2017, Section 235 of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 relating to
treatment of surplus arising out of revaluation of assets has not been carried forward in the Companies Act, 2017. This
would require change in accounting policy relating to surplus on revaluation of land and building to bring it in line
with the requirements of IAS 16 - Property, plant and equipment. Accordingly, as of 31 December 2017, this would
result in increase in equity by Rs. 118.099 million (31 December 2016: Rs: 1,095.86 million).

3.
AMALGAMATION OF COOL INDUSTRIES (PRIVATE) LIMITED AND LINK WEL (PRIVATE)
LIMITED WITH AND INTO THE HOLDING COMPANY AND SEPERATION/ DEMER GER OF THE
RETAIL BUSINESS FROM THE HOLDING COMPANY AND AMALGAMATION WITH AND INTO
ELECTRONICS MARKETING COMPANY (PRIVATE) LIMITED (EMCPL) (A WHOLLY OWNED
SUBSIDIARY COMPANY)

During the current year, Singer Pakistan Limited ("the Company”) completed a Scheme of Arrangement as

follows:

- amalgamation of Cool Industries (Private) Limited (CIPL) and Link Wel (Private) Limited (LWPL) with and into
the Holding Company by transferring to, merging with and vesting in the Holding Company the whole of CIPL and
LWPL (including all assets, liabilitics and obligations of CIPL and LWPL) as of the effective date (i.c. start of business
on 01 July 2017) against the allotment and issue of the Holding Company' shares to the sharcholders of CIPL and
LWPL. The later company was an associated company of CIPL with the same sharcholders in both the companics. In
addition CIPL was also a holding company of Waves Marketing (Private) Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary
company.

- scparation / demerger of the retail business from the Holding Company and amalgamate the same with and into
EMCPL (an existing wholly owned subsidiary company) by transferring to, merging with and vesting in subsidiary
company the whole of the retail business (including all assets, liabilitics and obligations of the retails business) as of
the cffective date (i.c. start of business on 01 July 2017) against the allotment and issuc of subsidiary company shares
to the Holding Company.

Honourable Sindh High Court (the Court), through its Order dated 22 May 2018, has approved the Scheme of
Arrangement as proposed and granted sanction order for the amalgamation of CIPL and LWPL with and into the
Holding Company and demerger of retail business from the Holding Company and amalgamate the same into the
subsidiary company. The Board of Directors of the Holding Company. in their meeting held on 27 November 2017,
approved and resolved to present the Scheme of Arrangement before the shareholders of the Holding Company for
their approval. Approval of the secured creditors was obtained on 29 December 2017, while the shareholders of the
Holding Company approved the Scheme of Arrangement in their Extraordinary General Meeting (EOGM) held on 29
December 2017. In consideration, the Holding Company will issue 96,450,000 ordinary shares of the Holding
Company in aggregate in favour of the sharcholders of CIPL (93,975,000 shares) and LWPL (2,375,000) on the basis
of swap ratio of 1 (one) ordinary share of the CIPL for every 1.79 ordinary shares of the Holding Company and 1|
(one) ordinary share of the LWPL for every (.33 ordinary shares of the Holding Company.

The Group expects several benefits after this merger including the synergies of operations, (merging entities being
engaged in the similar nature of business), utilization and the benefits of the "Waves" brand (held by CIPL) along with
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the Singer brand already held by surveying company, enhancement of the marketing and advertising opportunities,
increased market penetration, a large equity and asset base of the merged entity and reduction in administration cost,
ele.

For the purpose of demerger, 24,800,000 ordinary shares of Rs 10 each of EMCPL shall be allotted and issued by
EMCPL to the Company. By virtue of the above arrangement, Singer Pakistan Limited is the surviving entity and will
continue to operate (as Waves Singer Pakistan Limited) along with its wholly owned subsidiary company EMPCL,
while CIPL and LWPL shall dissolved and ceases to operate without winding up, Waves Marketing (Private) Limited
which was a wholly owned subsidiary of CIPL and shall continue as a wholly subsidiary company of Waves Singer
Pakistan Limited,

CIPL, prior to its merger was incorporated in 1980 as a private limited company under the repealed Company
Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act, 2017) and was principally engaged in the manufacture and sale of consumer
appliances under the brand name " Waves". LWPL was engaged in the business of import and trade of air conditioners
and home appliances, Waves Marketing (Private) Limited, also incorporated under the repealed Companies
Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act, 2017), is principally engaged in the business of distribution and marketing of
the above products.

Details of the assets and liabilitics so acquired along with certain other disclosures are given in note 42 to these
consolidated financial statements.

Demerger have been recognized in the separate financial statements of Waves Singer Pakistan Limited and EMCPL
as on the group level had no impact.

4.
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these consolidated
financial statements.

41

Property, plant and equipment Owned

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any, except
for the frechold land and buildings which are stated at the revalued amounts less subsequent depreciation and
impairment losses and capital work in progress which are stated at cost less impairment losses, if any. Cost includes
expenditure dircetly attributable to the acquisition of an asset. Land and Buildings are revalued by independent
professionally qualified valuer with sufficient regularity to ensure that the net carrying amount does not differ
materially from the fair value (market value). In case of revalued assets. any accumulated depreciation at the date of
revaluation is eliminated against the gross carrying amount of the asset and the net amount restated at the revalued
amount of the asset. The surplus arising on revaluation on property, plant and equipment is credited to the 'Surplus on
revaluation of property, plant and equipment’ account shown below equity. The surplus on revaluation of property,
plant and equipment can be applied by the Group in sctting-off any deficit arising from the revaluation of property,
plant and equipment of the same or any other fixed assets of the Group (under the repealed Companics Ordinance,
1984). Depreciation is charged to the profit and loss account applying the straight-line method whereby the depreciable
amount of an asset is depreciated over its estimated useful life. Depreciation on additions is charged from the month
in which the asset is available for use and up to the month of disposal. Amount equivalent to incremental depreciation
charged for the year on revalued assets is transferred from surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment to
retained carnings. The rates of depreciation are stated in note 5.1 to these consolidated financial statements. The assets'
residual values and useful lives are reviewed, at cach balance sheet and if expectations differ from previous ¢stimates,
the change is accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate. Normal repairs and maintenance are charged to
profit and loss account as and when incurred. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future
economic benefits embodied in the item of property, plant and equipment. Gains and losses on disposal of assets are
taken to the profit and loss account currently. When revalued assets are sold, the amount included in surplus on
revaluation of property, plant and equipment is transferred to retained earnings. The revaluations are also carried out
at regular intervals so as to ensure that the recorded values of the relevant assets does not materially differ from their

market values.

Leased

Leases in terms of which the Group assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
finance leases. Upon initial recognition, an asset acquired by way of finance lease is stated at an amount equal to the
lower of its fair value and the present value of minimum lease payments, determined at the inception of the lease.
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Subsequent o initial recognition, the asset is stated at the amount determined at initial recognition less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is charged on the same basis as used for owned assets.

Sale and lease back

Where the sale and lease back transactions result in a finance lease, any ¢xcess of sale proceeds over the carrying
amount is deferred and amortised over the lease term. However, sale proceeds less than the carrying value is
immediately recognised in the profit and loss account,

Capital work in progress

It is stated at cost less impairment losses, if any. It includes expenditure incurred and advances made in respect of
asscts in the course of their construction and installation. These cost are transferred to relevant assets category as and
when assets are available for intended use.

4.2

Intangible assets and goodwill

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of business is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses, if any.
This is determined as the difference between the fair value of net assets acquired (including other identified intangible
assets, if any) and the consideration given for the business / entity acquired.

Other Intangible asset

Intangible assets are stated at cost. Intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives. The rates of amortization are stated in note 6.1.1 to these consolidated financial statements. Costs that are directly
associated with identifiable software products and have probable economic benefit beyond one year are recognised as
intangible assets. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Costs associated with maintaining computer software are recognised as an
expense as and when incurred. Gain or loss from derecognition of intangible assets are recognised in profit and loss
account.

4.3

Business combination

As per the requirement of International Financial Reporting Standards 3, business combinations are accounted for by
applying the acquisition method (other than those of the businesses / entities under common control unless it is
transitionary in nature as was in the Group's case). The cost of acquisition is measured at the fair value of assets given,
equity instruments issued and the liabilitics incurred or assumed at the date of acquisition. The consideration
transferred includes the fair value of any liability resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement, if any.
Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilitics and contingent liabilitics
assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date, The excess of the
consideration transferred over the fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If this is
less than the fair value of the net assets acquired in the case of a bargain purchase, the difterence is recognized directly
in the profit and loss account.

4.4

Investment property

Property, comprising land or a building or part thercof, held to carn rentals or for capital appreciation or both are
classificd as investment property. These are not held for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes. The Group's business model i.¢. the Group's intentions regarding the use of a property is the
primary criterion for classification as an investment property. Investment property is initially measured at cost
(including the transaction costs). However when an owner occupied property carried at fair value becomes an
investment property because its use has changed, the transfer to the investment property is at fair value on the date of
transfer and any balance of surplus on the revaluation of the related assets, on the date of such a transfer continues to
be maintained in the surplus account on revaluation of property, plant and equipment. Upon disposal, any surplus
previously recorded in the revaluation surplus account is directly transferred to retained earnings / accumulated losses
and the transfer is not made through the profit and loss account, However any gain or loss on disposal of investment
property (calculated as the difference between the net proceeds from disposal and the carrying amount of the item) is
recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account. The transfer to investment property is made when, and only
when, there is a change in use, evidenced by the end of owner occupation. In case of a dual purpose properties, the
same is classified as investment property, only if the portion could be sold or leased out separately under finance lease.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group measures the investment property at fair value at each reporting date and
any subsequent changes in fair value is recognised in the profit and loss account (i.¢. in cases where the owner occupied
property carried at fair value becomes an investment property, the fair value gain to be recognised in the profit and
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loss account would be the difference between the fair value at the time of initial classification as investment property
and fair value at the time of subsequent remeasurement). The revaluation of investment properties are carried out by
independent professionally qualified valuers on the basis of active market price.

Employee retirement and other service benef its Defined benefit plans

a)

The Group operates a funded defined benefit pension scheme for the eligible executives and managers and a funded
gratuity scheme for all of its cligible employees other than ficld staff. Provisions / contributions are made in the
consolidated financial statements to cover obligations on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out annually under
the Projected Unit Credit Method.

b)

The Group also operates an unfunded gratuity scheme for its eligible ficld staff. Benefits under the scheme are payable
to staff on the completion of prescribed qualifying period of service. Provisions are made in the consolidated financial
statements to cover obligations on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out annually under the Projected Unit Credit
Method.

Amount recognised in balance sheet represents the present value of defined benefit obligations as reduced by the fair
value of the plan assets, if any. All actuarial gains and losses are recognised in 'Other Comprehensive Income' as they
occur. Past service cost resulting from the changes to defined benefit plan is immediately recognised in the profit and
loss account currently. Current service costs together with net interest cost are also charged to the profit and loss
account. Calculation of gratuity and pension requires assumptions to be made of future outcomes which mainly
includes increase in remuneration, expected long term return on plan assets and the discount rate used to convert future
cash flows to current values. Calculations are sensitive to changes in the underlying assumptions.

Defined contribution plan

The Group operates a recognised provident fund scheme covering all eligible employees. The Group and employees
make equal monthly contributions to the fund. Staff Compensated absences

The Group recognises the liability for compensated absences in respect of employees in the period in which they are
camned up to the balance sheet date on the basis of un-availed earned leaves balance at the end of the year.

4.6

Stores, pares and loose tools

These are valued at lower of cost determined on first-in-first-out basis and impairment losses if any. Items in transit
are valued at cost comprising invoice value plus other charges incurred thereon up to the balance sheet date less any
impairment losses. Provision for obsolete and slow moving stores, spares and loose tools is determined based on
management's estimates. These are based on their future usability. Provision is made for any excess of carrying value
over the estimated net realizable value and is recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account.

4.7

Stockin-trade

Stock-in-trade is valued at the lower of cost determined on first-in-first-out basis and net realisable value except for
stock in transit which is stated at lower of cost (comprising invoice value plus other charges incurred thereon) and net
realizable value. Cost in relation to work in process and manufactured finished goods represents direct cost of
materials, direct wages and appropriate allocation of manufacturing overheads. Cost of goods purchased for resale
comprises of purchase price, import duties, taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable by the entity from tax
authorities) and other directly attributable cost wherever applicable.

Cost comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. Net realisable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business less net estimated costs of completion and selling expenses. The management continuously reviews its
inventory for existence of any items which may have become obsolete. Provision is made for slow moving inventory
based on management’s estimation. These are based on historical experience and are continuously reviewed:

4.8

Trade debts

These are initially recognised at fair value plus directly attributable transaction costs and are subsequently measured
at amortised cost. Provision for doubtful debts is established where there is objective evidence that the Group will not
be able to collect amount due according to the original terms of the receivable is based on management's assessment
of anticipated uncollectible amounts based on Group’s past experience, historical bad debts statistics and ageing
analysis. Debts are written off when considered irrecoverable.

4.9

Cash and cash equivalents
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Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash in hand, and deposits held with banks with original maturities of three
months or less and where these are held for the purpose of meeting short term cash commitments rather than for
investments or other purposes. Short term running finance facilitics availed by the Group are also included as part of
cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement.

4.10

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair value plus directly attributable cost, if any, and subsequently
measured at amortised cost,

4.1

Liability against assets subject to finance lease

Lease payments made under finance leases are apportioned between the finance expense and the reduction of the
outstanding liability. The finance expense is allocated to cach period during the lease term so as to produce a constant
periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability,

4.12

Provisions

A provision is recognised in the balance sheet when the Group has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of a
past event, it is probable that an outflow. of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are reviewed at each balance
sheet date and adjusted to reflect current best estimates.

4.13

Warranty obligations

The Group accounts for its warranty obligations based on historical trends when the underlying products or services
are sold.

4.14

Revenue recognition

- Sales are stated net of sales tax, rebate and sales return and are recognised when persuasive evidence of a sale exists.
The key arca of judgment in recognising revenue is the timing of recognition, which reflects the point or period when
the Group has transferred significant risks and rewards of ownership to third parties. Revenue from sale of goods is
measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable and is recognised as revenue on dispatch of goods
to customers.

- Revenue from services rendered is recognised in profit and loss account when the related services are performed.

- Carrying charges representing the difference between the cash sale price and hire purchase price are recognised in
the profit and loss account using the effective interest rate method over the period of the sale under the hire purchase
arrangement.

- Income on investments and profit and loss sharing bank accounts are recognised on accrual basis using the
cffective interest rate. method.

- Rental income is recognised as other income on a straight-line basis over the term of lease.

4.15

Taxation

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognised in the profit and loss account
except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity / surplus on revaluation of fixed assets or in
other comprehensive income. Current Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the enacted or
substantively enacted rates of taxation after taking into account available tax credits and rebates, if any; and taxes paid
under the Final Tax Regime and minimum tax payable. The charge for current tax includes adjustments to charge for
prior years, if any. Deferred Deferred tax is recognised using balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts
used for taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of realisation or the
settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using the enacted or substantively enacted rates of taxation.
A deferred tax asset (including the deferred tax asset on tax losses) is recognised to the extent that it is probable that
the future taxable profits will be available against which temporary difference can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are
reviewed at reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be
realised. Deferred tax arising on surplus on revaluation of fixed assets is recorded directly in the surplus account.
4.16

Borrowings

All interest bearing borrowings are initially recognized at the fair value of the consideration received less directly
attributable transaction costs. After initial recognition, interest bearing borrowings are subsequently measured at
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amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in:
which these are incurred except to the extent of borrowing cost that are directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of a qualifying assct. Such borrowing cost, if any, are capitalised as part of the cost of the
relevant asset.

417

Financial instruments

The Group recognises a financial asset or a financial liability when it becomes a party to the contractual provision of
the instrument. Financial asscts and liabilities are recognised initially at cost, which is the fair value of the
consideration given or received respectively, These are subsequently measured at fair value or amortised cost, as the
case may be depending on the particular accounting policy.Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual
right to cash flows from the asset expire, or when substantially all the risks and reward of ownership of the financial
asset are transferred. Financial liability is derecognised when its contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled or
expired. Gain or loss on derecognition is recognised in consolidated profit and loss account.

A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is objective evidence that it is impaired.
A financial asset is impaired if objective evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition
of the asset, and that the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of the asset.

4.18

Offsetting of finacial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the consolidated financial
statements only when the Group has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and the Group intends
cither to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

4.19

ImpairmentFinancial assets

A financial asset is assessed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any objective evidence that it is
impaired. A financial asset is impaired if there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events
that occurred afier the initial recognition of the asset, and that 1oss event(s) had an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of that asset that can be estimated reliably. Objective evidence that the financial asset is impaired includes
default or delinquency by a debtor, restructuring of an amount due to the Group on the terms that the Group would
not consider otherwise, indications that a debtor or issuer will enter bankruptey, adverse changes in the payment status
of borrowers or issuers, economic conditions that correlate with defaults or the disappearance of an active market for
a security.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortised cost is calculated as the difference between
its carrying amount and the present value of estimated cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.
When an event occurring after the impairment was recognised causes the amount of impairment loss to decrease, the
decrease in impairment loss is reversed through consolidated profit or loss. Individually significant financial assets
arc tested for impairment on an individual basis. All impairment losses are recognised in consolidated profit and loss
account.

Nonfinancial assets

The carrying amounts of non-financial assets other than deferred tax assets and stock in trade, are assessed at cach
reporting date to ascertain whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists then the asset's
recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognised, as an expense in the profit and loss account, for
the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Value in use is assessed through discounting of the
estimated future cash flows using a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for
which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). An impairment loss for goodwill, if any, is
not reversed. For other assets, an impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined. net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment
loss had been recognised.

4.20

Foreign currency translations

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pakistan' Rupees at exchange rates prevailing on the date of
transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Pakistan’ Rupees at
the rates of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses are included in profit and loss
account currently.

4.21
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Dividends and appropriation of profit

Dividend and appropriation to reserves are recognised in the financial statements in the period in which these are
approved. Transfer between reserves approved subsequent to the balance sheet date is considered as non-adjusting
event and is recognised in the financial statements in the period in which such transfers are made.

4.22

Earnings per share

As required under International Accounting Standard 33 Earnings per Share. the Group presents the earnings per share
(EPS) information based on the consolidated financial statements. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit after
tax attributable to ordinary sharcholders of the Group by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the year. The Group is not exposed to the dilutive effect on EPS,

4.23

Grant in aid (deferred income)

Grant in aid represents the amount received from the World Bank under a project to phase out the Ozone Depleting
Substances (ODS) by acquiring asset (production facility) which manufactures such products which are free from such
substances. This grant is classified as deferred income and is being amortized over the useful life of such asset.

4.24

Operating lease assets and assets obtained under ljarah arrangement

Rentals paid for the assets obtained under the operating lease, if any are recognized as an expense of the period to
which these relate to. Leased assets which are obtained under ljarah agreement are not recognized in the Group’s
balance sheet and are treated as operating lease based on Islamic Financial Accounting Standard (IFAS) 2 issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountant of Pakistan and notified by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
vide S.R.O. 43(1) / 2007 dated 22 May 2007. ljarah Payments under the agreement are recognised as an expense in
the profit and loss account on a straight line basis over the lease period of ljarah agreement,

4.25

Operating segments

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the Board of Directors of the Group that makes the
strategic decisions. Segment results that are reported to the Board of Directors include items directly attributable to a
segment as well as allocated on a reasonable basis. Unallocated item comprise mainly corporate assets, head office
expenses and tax assets and liabilities.
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Existing free hokd land nd the building on the free hokd land of the Group (scquired under the busingss combination) were revalucd on 31 Decernber 2017
by an independent valuer M/s Asif Associates (Private) Limited on market value basis after making independ: ket inquirics from local propenty dealers
and estate agents to ascortain the market price for propertics of the same nature in the immedaate neighbourbood and sdjoining arcas, The resulting surplus of'

Rs. I mallion on land and Rs. 7.078 million on buikling have been incorporated in these lidated financial

Had there been o revaluation of the lund and buildings thereon, the set book value as of 31 December 2017 would have been as follows:

Cost Accumulated  Net carrying
depreciation value
(Rupees in "000)
Land 2,364,500 - 2,364,500
Buildings 459,423 (13.912) 445,511

28393 (3912) 2810011

Furth Ieaschold land and buildings on keaschold land of the Company (of Singer Pakistm Limited) which were disposed off during the year on 21
Novetnber 2017 were also revalued on 30 June 2017 by an independent valoer M/s Asif Associates (Private) Limited on market value basis after making
ndependent inquiries from local property dealers and estate agents 10 ascertain the market price for propertics of the sume nature 1 the immediate ©
neighbourhiood and adjoining arcas. Revaluations of the above assets were Last carried out in 2016 (land and buildings), 2015 (land and buidings), 2014 (land and
buildings), 2013 (land only) and 2010 (land only). The resulting surplus of Rs. 133.854 million on Jeaschold land and Rs. 2.33 million on busldings for the year
havie been credited to the revaluation surplas account.

Depreciation for the yeas has bocn allocated as follows: Note 2017 2016
(Rupees in "000)

Cost of sales 25.1 70,283 23971

Marketing, selling and distribution costs 26 50,681 41,681

Administrative expenses 27 15,850 2,782
136814 S

Capital work-in-progress (CWIP)

Balance as at 1 Jamusry 72,148 334

Additions dusing the year 72,762 72,214

Acquisition through business combination 3&42 86,561 .

Wnitten of I during the year - (334)

Transfers to operating fixed assets (145,108) (66)

Balance as at 31 December 86,363 72,148

Breakup of capital work in progress is as follows:

= Plant and machinery 85,364 72,148

- Advance for the purchase of a vehicle 999 -
86,363 72,148

Disposal of operating fixed assets

Noto Cost/ Accumutated  Written Sale Galn / (loss) Mode of
luation  depreciati down value procoeds on disposal disposal Sold to Address
(Rupees in '000)
Land and bulding on
leaschold 531

Vohicios

LXO-4229 400 . 00 210 (190) Open bidt Mr, Asif Ali Lahote

LRY-9944 350 - 350 395 45 Opeabid  Mr Khatid Saleom Sargodha

LWQ0449 400 - 400 490 920 Open bid Mr. M Bilal Munir Lahote

LEBD6.1558 400 ' 400 470 70 Open bid Mr Shan AN Laboee

LEF.07-4454 350 - 350 435 85 Open bid Mr Ali Haider Lahore

Khurshid

LEB-10.8534 400 ' 400 614 214 Open bid Mr. M Ajral Baig Lahoce

AFT-32] 350 . 350 200 (50) Open bad Mr. M Naseer Lahote

GAK-9550 200 (17 183 190 7 Open bid Mr. Yaqoob Jhung

LRH-5384 250 21 229 275 a6 Opean bad Mr. Aftab Khan Lahore

LEC08.6139 350 29 2 345 24 Open bad Mr. Nadecn Latif Lahose

BRA09-1221 350 29 321 A20 ) Open bd AMr M Javed Lahoee

LEBO9.7113 350 29) i 60 139 Opoo bad Mr. Khalid Saleens Sargodha

LXM456 300 (33) 367 455 88 Open bid Mr. M tsmail Multan

4,550 (158) 4392 4,959 567
Writtco down value not
excooding R 50,000 each
31 December 2017 4462 (4,363) 99 161 62 Negotl
9012 @521 4491 5,120 629,
Dunag the year, the Holding Company sold its entire factory land and buikdings to another company (I I Brands Lumted) on the basis of an approval

of the Board of Dircctors in thekr mecting held on 30 August 2017 and the approval of the sharcholders in thewr Extraordinary General mesting (EQGM) held on
04 October 2017, These land and buildings including the investment property held by the Group were disposed of for Rs. 2,077.778 million against their
respective carrying vatues of Rs. 1,213,973 mallion, Rs. 24,877 mullion and Rs. 348 million, Gain on such a sale amounting to Rs, 456,322 million (represcating
the difference botween the camrving value and the sale p ds after deducting sclling exp of Rs. 34.606) have boen recognized in the Profit and Loss
sccouat while surplus on revaluation of these assets amounting to Rs. 1.213.853 million, Rs. 10.547 million and Rs. 204.998 million respectively have been
taken directly to the Equity through the Statensent of Changes in Equity.
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INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND GOODWILL Note 2017 2016
(Rupees in '000)
Software 18,716 22,345
Goodwill - provisional and other intangibles to be identified 6.1.2 2,975,122 -
2,993,838 22,345
Reconciliation of carrying amounts Software Provisional Total
goodwill (and
other intangible:

(Rupees in '000) ~-eereeeememcenmnee
Cost
Balance at 31 December 2015 49,761 - 49,761
Balance at 31 December 2016 49,761 - 49,761
Acquisition through business combination - 2,975,122 2,975,122
Balance at 31 December 2017 49,761 2,975,122 3,024,883
Accumulated amortisation and impairment losses
Balance at 01 January 2016 (23.687) - (23,687)
Amortisation (3,729) - (3,729)
Balance at 31 December 2016 (27,416) - (27,416)
Amortisation (3.629) - (3.629)
Balance at 31 December 2017 (31,045) - (31,045)
Carrying amounts
At 31 December 2016 22,345 - 22,345
At 31 December 2017 18,716 2,975,122 2,993,838

Software is being amortized at 10% - 20% (2016: 10% - 20%) per annum on a straight line basis.
Provisional Goodwill and other intangibles

This represents excess of the amount paid over the fair value of the net assets of Cool Industries (Private)
limited and Link Wel (Private) Limited on its acquisition as of the start of business on 01 July 2017 (see note
3). International Financial Reporting Standard 3, (IFRS 3) “Business Combinations”, requires that all identified
assets and liabilities acquired in a business combination should be carried at fair values in the acquirer’s
balance sheet and any intangible assets acquired in the business combination are required to be separately
recognised and carried at fair values. IFRS 3 allows the acquirer a maximum period of one year from the date
of acquisition to finalise the determination of the fair values of the assets and liabilities and to determine the
value of any intangible assets separately identified. The fair valuation exercise of the recorded tangible assets
and liabilities have completed, however goodwill is provisional as the determination of separately identifiable
intangible assets will be completed within the period specified under IFRS 3 (i.c. not later than one year from
acquisition date). Accordingly, provisional amount for goodwill has been recorded which may change as a
result of the exercise for the identification of additional intangible assets as required under IFRS 3 (which is in
progress).

2017
Discount rate 15.50%
Terminal value growth rate 3.00%

Budgeted growth rate (average of next five years)

This discount rate represents estimate of rate implicit in relevant market for the same currency in which the
cash flows arise. Five years of free equity cash flows were included in the discounted cash flow model, and

r
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Budgeted growth was based on expectations of future outcomes taking into account past experience,
adjusted for anticipated revenue growth. Revenue growth was projected taking into account the average
growth levels experienced in the recent years and the estimated sales volume and price growth for the next
five years.

Following the impairment testing, management concludes that recoverable amount of investment exceeds its
carrying value. However, in the future years, any adverse movement in the key assumptions may lead to
reduction in recoverable amount.

Amortisation for the period has been allocated as follows: Note 2017 2016
(Rupees in "000)

Marketing, selling and distribution costs 26 3,266 3,356

Administrative expenses 27 363 373

3,629 3,729

INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Property, comprising land or a building or part thereof, held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both
are classified as investment property. These are not held for usc in the production or supply of goods or
services or for administrative purposes.

As more fully explained in note 5.3.1 to these consolidated financial statements, during the year, the
Company sold its entire factory land and building on 21 November 2017, the date of disposal, including the
portion of above land and building amounting to Rs. 348 million held as investment property for rental
purposes {this includes revaluation gain of Rs 30.8 million (2016: Rs. 109.4 million) for current period}.
Furthermore, rental income of Rs. 3.15 million (2016: Rs. 2.1 million) on the above portion of property
carlier rented out has been recognized in the Profit and Loss account as "Other income”.

LONG TERM DEPOSITS Note 2017 2016
(Rupees in '000)

Deposits

- shops and warehouses 16,166 13,896

- lcases 9,572 4618

- other long term deposits 1,427 -

27,165 18.514

STOCK-IN-TRADE

Raw materials

- in stores (in hand) 494,510 71,620

- in third party premises 9.1 7,677 4.735

- in bonded warchouse 9.2 477,664 -

- in transit 229,841 87.102
1,209,692 163,457

Work in process 161,946 36,023

Finished goods

- own manufactured 1,058,505 285,313

- purchased for resale 192,055 52.324
1,250,560 337.637

Provision for slow moving and damaged stock 9.3 (29,868) (28,078)

2502330 509039

A
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9.2  Stock amounting to Rs. 426.42 million was cleared subsequent to the year end. 11. ADVANCES, DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER Note 2017 2016
RECEIVABLES (Rupees in '000)
9.3  The Group has made provision of Rs. 1.79 million (2016: reversed provision of Rs. 10.597 million) for slow
moving and damaged items during the year. Advances - considered good
- Employees and executives 11.1 7,700 828
10. TRADE DEBTS - Suppliers 32,609 2870
- Against letter of credit 5,565 -
10.1 Retail Network - unsecured 45,874 3,698
Considered good Note 2017 2016 Deposits
(Rupees in '000) - shops and leases 6,476 8412
Hire purchase - Customs 23,197 5,714
- Retail 10.3 522,630 600,965 - Utilitics 18,749 2,667
- Institutional (employees of the corporate entities) 133,647 143,438 - Others 900 -
656,277 744,403 49,322 16,793
Uneamed carrying charges 10.5 (73,316) (29.460) Prepayments 7,378 4,372
10.6 582,961 714,943
Other receivables
Considered doubtful 240,544 159,376 - Claims 11.2 15,893 17,420
823,505 874319 - Provision for doubtful other receivables 11.3 (11,572 (9.407)
4,321 8.013
Provision for doubtful debts and other receivables 10.4 (240,544) (159,376)
582,961 714,943 114 106,895 32.876
10.2 Wholesale - unsecured 11.1 At 31 December 2017, the advances due from executives amounted to Rs. 0.291 million (31 December
2016: Rs. 0.528 million). The maximum aggregate amount of advances due from executives at the end of
Dealers any month during the year was Rs. 0.291 million (2016: Rs. 1.36 million).
Considered good 1,573,830 348,374 11.2  Claims represents claims from insurance companies, suppliers and product claims amounting to Rs. 15.89
Considered doubtful 23,433 18,204 million (2016: Rs. 16.16 million) against which provision of Rs. 11.57 million (2016: Rs. 9.41 million) is held.
1,597,263 366,578
11.3  This represents provision of Rs. 2.17 million (2016: Nil) during the year against insurance claims while Rs.
Provision for doubtful debts 10.4 (23,433) (18,204) Nil (2016: Rs. 0.073 million) has been written off during the year.
10.7 1,573,830 348.374

11.4  All the above balances are interest free and unsecured.
10.3 Balance of Rs. 6.81 million (31 December 2016: Rs. 92.382 million) due from the employees net of the

securities held by the Company carlicr shown as a separate line item, have been included in the balance. 12. CASH AND BANK BALANCES Note 2017 2016
(Rupees in '000)

10.4 This includes provision of Rs. 5.229 million during the year against the wholesale debts and Rs, 81,168 Balances with banks

million against the retail debts (2016: reversal of provision of Rs. 68.80 million against the wholesale and - in current accounts 198,080 67,629

retail debts). No reversals or write offs were made during the year. Provision is held based on - in profit and loss sharing account 12.1 407 -

management estimate and the age of the balance. 198,487 67,629
10.5 Represents unearned carrying charges on the outstanding balance of sales under the hire purchase Cash in hand 12.2 93,160 82,468

arrangements. Eamned carrying charges for the year amounted to Rs. 79.357 million (2016: Rs. 111.361). 291,647 150.097
10.6 The remaining instalment period of above trade debts are generally for a period ranging from six months 12,1 This carries interest at the rate of 3 % (2016: Nil) per annum.

1o twelve months carrying interest rates ranging between 6% to 32%.
12.2  This includes cash in transit of Rs. 84.694 million (2016 Rs. 80.216 million) representing the balance held
10.7 Sales to the dealers do not carry any interest. with the outlets and were deposited in the bank accounts subsequent to the year end.,
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13. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL & RESERVES AND AUTHORISED CAPITAL

2017 2016 2017 2016
(Number of shares) (Rupees in '000)
Fully paid-up ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each
11,461,568 11,461,568 Issucd for cash 114,616 114,616
703,733 703,733 Issued for consideration other than cash 7,037 7.037
33,240,321 33240321 Issucd as paid bonus shares 332,403 332,403

45405622 __ 15405622 454,056, 333,056,

13.1  The single lasgest investor groop comprises of (a) Poscidon Synergics (Private) Limited owned by the Chiel Exective and his wife (8,509,024
shares at 18.74% of the total share capital), (b) Mr. Haroon Abmad Khan (7,002,209 shares at 15.42%% of the total share capital) and (c) Mrs.
Nighat Haroon Kban (2,900,000 shares at 6.39% of the total share capital) an dependent children of Mr. Haroon Ahmed Khan (2.350.000 @
5.7% of the total share capital) cumulatively at 45.72%.

13.2  Inthe previous year, revenue rescoves was transforred 1o accumulated Josses as per the approval of Board of Directors of the Holding Company in
their mecting held on 29 April 2016,

13.3  As per the Scheme of Arrangement, upon the sanction of this Scheme, the authorzed share capital of Singer Pakistan Limited shall be merged and
combined with the authonzed share capital of cach of Cool Industrics (Private) Limited and Link Wel (Private) Limited. Resultantly, 85 a
consequence of the above, the authorized share capital of Singer Pakistan Limited shall thus stand enhanced to Rs. 1,450 million, divided mto
145,000,000 shares of Rs. 10 cach, and accordingly the Memorandum and Articles of Association of SPL shall standt amended.

14. SHARES TO BE ISSUED PURSUANT TO AMALGAMATION AND SHARE PREMIUM

WSPL Consolidated ¥5 2017
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Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement as explained in note 3 1o these lidated financial the Singer Pakistan Limited will
tssue 96,450,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 ¢ach to the sharcholders of Cool Industrics (Private) Limited and Link Wel (Private) Limited. These
shares as¢ roquired 10 be issued by the Holding Company within thirty days of the effective date of the Scheme of Arrang: The excess of
market value over the face value of the shares at the Effective Date amounting to Rs. 5.039 billion has beca recogmsed as share premium.

15. SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - net of tax Note 2017 2016
(Rupees in '000)
Surplis on revaluation of keaschold land and buildings - as on 01 January 1,462,460 1,156,684
Surplus on revaluanon of and recognised dunng the year 51.1 134,854 362,397
Surplis on revaluation of buildings recognised duting the year 51.1 15,834 (37,576)
Surplus on sale of icaschold and transferred to retained camings 15.1 (1,416,606) -
Surplis on sale of buildmgs on keaschold land ferred 10 retained camings 15.1 (12,792) -
Incremental depreciation transferred (o cquity y (15,760) (19,245)
167,990 1,462,460
Deferred tax lability - 35 on 1 Januacy (366,605 (337,216)
Deferred tax on revaluation rocognised durning the year (44,846, (94,351)
Tax ¢ffect on sale of leaschold fand transferred (o | carnings on sale 353,891 -
Tax ¢ffect on sale of buildings on leaschold land ferred to retained ! 3,075 -
Deferred fax reversal on investment progerty - 59,766
Tax ¢flcct on fer of' i | depreciation to retained camings . 4,595 5,196
Deferred tax liabifity (49,890) (366,605)

Balance as a1 31 December: land: Rs. | mallion (2016: 975,31 mullion) and building:
Rs. H7.1 million (2016: Rs. 120,045 million) 118,100 1,095,855

* Net effect amounting to Rs. 11.17 million (2016: Rs. 14.05 million) has been transferred to equity.

151 As more fully explamed in note 5.3. 1, during the year, the Group sold its entire factory fand and buildmg of Smger Pakistan Limited and
dingly surphus on revatuation of the kand and buikiing have been forred to equity. This includes balance of Rs. 202.753 mllion and
Rs. 2.245 million representing suzplus on the revaluation of the portion of land and building respectively carlier classified as myestment propesty.

16. LONG TERM LOANS - secured

This represented long term Joans from financial institutions under mark-up arrangements, details of which are as follow:

Security Frequency of Repayment Amount of Mark-up rate 31 December 3! Decomber
Instalments period instalment 2017 2016
(principal) (Rupees in '000)
(Rupees in ‘'000)
Term loan | - - - - - - 500,000
Term joan 2 - - - - - - 46,875
Term loan 3 16.1 Senu-annual Between 2018-2022 Refer note 16.2 - 3 Months KIBOR 649,458 -
Plus 3%
649,458 546,875
Current portion of fong term loa
Term loan 2 - - - - - - (18,750),
Term Joan 3 16,1 Scme-annual Between 2018-2022 Refernote 16,3 3 Months KIBOR (81,182 -
Plus 3%
(81,182) (18,750)
&3:6 5§| 125
86

16.1  Joist pan passa charge over the fixed assets of the Group amounting 1o Rs. 4.044 872 million
16.2  Atthe year ond. the applicable mark-up rate was 9.15% pot annsn.
16.3 ' form joan 3 from a Bank 1s repayable m yony sannas! principal smounts of R, 51182 mllion 18 from 17 September 2018 10 17 March 2022,
164 Term loams | and 2 have boen pud off during the yoar. Sanctioned facility fof tenm Joan 3 was Rs. 650 million
17,  LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE
The future minimum lease payments and thewr present values, 10 whish the Group is committod under varions Jowse smangements e as follows:
2017 2016
Minimum Finance Presont Minsnwm Finance Present
loase ‘charge value of loase change valac of
payments minimum payments misinwum
loaso Sease
paymeonts paymenis
(Rupees in '000)
Not kater than one yoar 20,974 3,57_4 17,400 7,855 1,326 6,529
Later than one year and sof lstor than five yoan 41,154 2,900 38,254 11,562 618 10,944
62,128 6,474 55,654 19417 1,944 17473
The above repecsents finance feases entered o with cenaim fnanciad 1nsbiunion for plant and machinery and vehicles. Monthly payrments of loases carry mark-op rates at
KIBOR plus 1% t0 5% per anzum (2016: KIBOR plus 1.75% 10 5% per annum). KIBOR is one, three and six months average ask side. At the yearend the applicable rates
ranged betwees 7.04% to F196 (20160 7,12% to 11.15%) per ansum.
During 1he current year, the Group entered into loxse armang of assets ing to Rs. $4 million. These obligations are payable in monthly instalments of R, 0,038
million © Rs. 0.73% million and carry mask-up rate at 6 month KIBOR plas 3% per annum.
18. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS Note 2017 2016
(Rupees in "000)
Employee retiroment bonefits - obbgation
= Peavon fund 182 5713 18486
- Gratuity fusd - permuncnt employoes 182 3723 19,780
- Gratity - el staff 182 17,091 13346
54,527 51612
18.1 . Peasion scheme is available to all p whole-time cmployecs in the ive and gor grades including the whole-ticne working directors but excluding persoss
working &5 temporary, Iraindes or appeenty ployecs. Mini years of service for qualifying to pensica is 15 years. Employees are entitlod 1o Pension on tetirement 3t $7
years of age. Gratuity to the p pployecs is pavable on normal retiremnent at the age of $7 years, natural death, ¢ic. and i payablo only on the misimam completion of
S years of sorvice with the Giroup. Gratisity & payable 1o ficld staff after at Jeast § yoars of sotvice with the Group.
The details of eenployee retirement benelit based on actuarial valuations camied out by an independent actuary as at 31 December 2017 undor the Projectod Usit Crodit method
aro given below,
The principal \prions tsed in the ial valuation arc as follows: Pension Fund Gratu
Parmanont employees (funde Flold staff (unfunded)
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
(%) 9 (%) (W) (%) 9
1) Discount rate per annusn 825 .00 8.25 $.00 825 8.00
2) Expected per annuim rate of increase in fiutuse salaries / otmenisspon 6.25 600 6.25 6,00 525 $.00
3)  Expected rate of in pensi Nil Ni
4) Mortality rstes SLIC (2001.05)  SLIC (2001-05)  SLIC (2001-08)-1 SLIC (2001-05)1 ~ SLIC (2001.05)4 - SLIC (2001.05)-1
18.2 Amounts recognised in Note Peosion Fund Gratui
balance sheet Permanent employees (funde Fleld staff (unfunded) Total
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
{Rupeas in '000)
Preseat value of defined bénefit
obligation 184 90,115 80,268 45,865 34,166 17,001 13,346 62,956 47,512
Fair valoe of plan assets 185 (84,402) (61,782) (14,142) (14.386) - - (14,142) (14,386)
Liability on the balance sheet daso 183 5,713 18,486 31,723 19,780 17,091 13,346 48,814 33,126
18.3  Movemant in net defined benefit lability
recognised in balance sheet date
Opening balsoce 18,486 10,788 19,780 22345 13,346 14,670 33,126 37015
Cost rocognised in profit o foss
for the year 186 3,840 2827 4,481 3,055 4,930 207 8411 262
Contribation / paymcnts during the
year {25,000) - - - (1,185) (1,831) (1,185) (1531
Total amount of reencasutements
tecoznised in other comprehensive .
incoene (OCY) - actuarial Joss / (gain) 187 8,287 4,871 7462 {7.620) - - 7462 (7,620)
Closing balsace 5.713 18,486 31.723 19.780 17.091 13.346 43814 33,126



WSPL Consolidated F5 2017 Annual Report 2017 WSPL Consolidated ¥5 2017 Annual Report 2017

184  Movement in present value of defined benefit Penslon Fund Gratuity 18.10 Historical Information P Fund
obligations Permanent employoes Fiold staff (unfunded) Total 310 b
(tunded) 2017 2016 W18 2014 2003
Noto 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 e A e e
(Rupees in '000) Present valse of the efined benefit obligatica 90,115 50,268 75,101 71256 61,869
Fadr value of plan assets 61,782 64313 68582 (65.417
Lisbility for defined benefi¢ obligation at 1 Jamuary 80268 75,101 166 47564 13346 1460 41512 Q2% DA/ ooy o B i 573 —l el e el A
Benefits pard (7,045) (6.1%3) (1472) (12,188) (1.185) (1,531) (2,357) (13,719) Rimaaen S
Cusront $0IVice cost 2,484 1577 2,958 3128 4,930 207 7,888 3338 Financial assumptions arising on plan liabilitics (1,602) 4257 284 12243 e
Inscrest cost 6,377 6,704 2,720 4304 - - 2,720 4304 Experience adjemments anisivg on plan Habilities 9, { r‘}.ﬂ $5270) ﬁ?&ss {2,999
Re-measusernents - actuanal boss / (gain) on obliganon Lxpencoce adjustmonts arising on phan assets 2_5_9. 102 5,192 (.962) (204)
= Change in firancial assumpteons (1,602) 4257 67 (201) - - 67 (201)
« Change in expericnce adjustiocats 9,633 (1 485) 7,128 (8.441) - - 7,126 (3,441) Gratuity - funded
LRI SOf M besc oo Present valoo of the defined bonefit obl 45,865 35,166 47,564 524860 49,538
31 December 1 £0.2 14,166 17,091 13,346 47.512 & R OBIEMION 3 "
“ & & & L —_ _ Fadr vahas of plan assets (1"‘_‘2 (IJ;,\R_Q_ 25.219) (44.596) (37.997)
Analysis of o of Deficit in the plan 31,723 19750 23345 7,870 11,538
R bolmm bligati ‘
e onia s s e P
- Vesiod Beneits - - 43876 280 2 - 386 181 v A R T T —
- Non Vestod Beoefits ! E 1,989 1318 . z 1,989 1315 SpERRCh MR X v STt 22 L L -
- . 45865 34,166 = - 45,865 34,166 Gratuity - unfunded
Benefit obligation by participant status/ cadro Prosent yaloe of the defined bonefit obligation 17,091 13346 13670 9387 7842
- Active / Management 31,838 21573 42,742 31,502 - - 42,742 31.502 —
<Rt Usion 58,277 38,693 3,123, 2,064 = S 3123 2,664 18.11 Sensitivity analysis on significant actuarial assumptions 31 December 2017
30115 026 T 45885 I > 45365 LI Pansion _ Gratulty
Type of benefits camed 1o date fal Kability Ros $22000)
A lated beoefit obligy 79,887 72,610 31,395 23.290 - - 31,395 23,290 0 10.59 26,091 14535
= Amounts sttrsbozed to fisture : boomnt rate 110, >
salary incease 10,228 7658 14,470 10876 . - 14,470 10476 ‘:‘:‘" Ric Q5% o :'::: :;;:
11 80, 34,166 - - 14,166 torm salary incremses +003% ’
#J& ooy &* l.mglmn'uldyiucm-o.s% £9,091 44,400
i
10:5" Worements nthe ek velus.of pia sswety The weighted average of phin daration for peasion i 9.3 years (20162 8,73 yean) while for funded gratiliny & .95 yeass (20160 6 39 yours).
Fair value of plan assets - at 1 January 61,782 61313 14,386 25219 - - 14,386 25219 1842 5 e G Slieatiod - crdisiousicd
Coatribution during the year 25,000 2 ] % = = i - Maturity profile of the defined beacfit oblig; pay i
Beaekits pard (7,045) (6,183) (1.172)  (12.188) - - (1.172) (2188 - = S 1nyear . = =
Expociod retism on plan assets 4,921 $754 1497 2377 . . 1197 3N 4o
Re-meastsemnonts on assets - actoaris] Joss (Rupees in '000)
- Change in éxpericnce adjustments (256) (2102 (269)  (1.022) - - (269) (1022 Detpusicaol Gaiog othooeii paymichds o s B 5 ot T
Fair valise of plan assets - a2 31 December 189 84,402 61,782 14,142 13,386 - - 14,142 14,386 - Pennion ; & 2 67
- ~ Gradgity-fusded 2723 9,142 4388 9672 6677 53,338
18.6  Exponse recognised in profit or loss account 6,356 16,539 12,265 18,001 15388 2081s
Current service cost 2,484 1,877 2,958 3128 4930 207 7.888 3338 1813  Expected chaspe 1o peofit and foss account foe post employment funded grasuity and pension plans for the year ending 31 Docomber 2018 are Rs. 6,242 million and Rs. 4,039
Net loterest cost 1456 950 1,523 1,927 - . 1,523 1.927 smillion regpoctively
m 2£37 ‘Iﬂ! 51052 m 2 7 2‘411 Sw P G Y G Y
permanent field
The expense is recognised i the following line items in staff staff
the peofit and Joss account;
18.14  Number of senployecs coveeed in the scheme £0 20 401
Cost of sades 1,790 L9 2,036 2,000 - - 2,036 2,000
Marketing, selling aod distributi 19.  DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY - net
costs 1,518 177 1,723 2,105 4,930 207 6,653 2312 s 5 PIE s : P
Adiministrative 635 31 722 950 g ' 722 950 Deferved tax asset and Hability comp of taable and porary differences in respoct of the following
3,940 2327 4481 S08s 4930 207 9411 3262 Note Balance 333 Recogrized it  Recogrised kB ara  Acquisit Rocogeized it Recogaised i Recognised s
1Janvary  profit and los:  swrplus on N underthe  profitand fos: - swrplus on equity | oci N
18.7  Actuarial loss / (gain) gnised in other prohonsi 016 ":: O ”“‘ S of ant pl: Docoember 201
income (OC1) during the yoar and oguipmen oot and equipmen
Actuarial loss / (gain) on obligation 8,031 2,769 7193 (8,642) - - 7,193 (8.642)
Actuarial [oss 00 plan assets 256 2,102 269 1,022 - - 269 1,022 (Rupoes in 000)
Total actomis] Joss / (gain) rocogrised in OC1 487 7, {7,620 = = 7, (7,620 Taxable temporary differences on:
2287, A Lab2 L 452, = - acechoraned ax depeeciation 30,346 46044 . 76,3%0 393,188 1 ; 5 0684
Net acsuaria) penston funded gratuity amoun 7 2016 145 j taken ompecheussve Income. ZEpios ouevikutiion f YLy,
Net toss on fusd and 5y s 10 Rx. 15,75 millson (2016c gan of Ry, 2.749 millson) which bas been 10 Other C ve e bl e NS i s A ) P A, oA 5
1828 Retum on plan assots < 367 562 40,848 34585 442,995 393,185 6,514 44,848 {356,960) 530,574
. 300 foy definod Nooe: 4277] 0% - I - 1,348 - 512
Actal retun on plan asets 4,665 3652 928 1,355 = - 1355 3 g::: RO A m::: 920 ey L Pads 2
abiokie vtock (11,229), EA 53] (7.952) . (756) . . (B.08)
18.9 Composition of plan assots Pension Fund Gratuity - provinion for docbelel dotes and
Permanent employces Field staff (unfunded) - ddhr reccivables (74.59%) 2,06 (50.2%9) (27.393); (77.582)
‘(funded) < proniiinn for warrargy ohhgaioes (755 “© - (1,708)) - (559 - - 12,268)
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 - tax Bosses foote 19.1) (102,513) {60,197)) (162,710) (28.031)] - . (190,41)
(Rupoes in '000) 1193,415) (32.020) . 1226,435) - (57.987) - - (234.422)
Cash and cash equivaleats 26,251 1,581 1,605 %92 . . Deéorred tax Nataity snet 12503 828, S0 S350 183 81473) B e 356000) 208152
Dedt ingt -G Bonds 7S > ) 194 This inctedes deforred tax of Re: 311578 million (31 December 2016: Rs. 16:08 million) reéorded on unsbssebed tax deprociation and smortisesi
1) Pakistan tnyesement Bonds 5428 10,554 12,527 6,083 - -
1) Special Savings Cornificases 33133 30722 - - - 19.2 Deforred tax asset (net) has Boco recognised 4t 107, being the rate cpacied # 1he balasce shoet dase (1be repotting dase)
i) Treasury Balls 19.590 18,925 - 19,262 D -
Iv) Current Liabilitics - - - (6,812) - - 193 I 1 bas recordod doforred Lax asset based oe fi Pooj dicating the abtorpion of deferrod tax asset over a number of futare yoars against ftare
Total fuir valuo of plan xssety w 51782 14_14_‘ 14 m - . expected tanable profite. The financial projoctions anvolve cerdaim key sssomptions such 3¢ salcs poice and compasition, taw tnatcrials, labous prices and distribution chasmels,
&tc. Any significant chasge in the key assutnptions may Bave 38 effect on the sbsorption of the deferred txx assct. Noosthelexs, the 2 s coafideor of the schicvement
of ity tarpetod resalts,
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DEFERRED INCOME Note 2017 2016
(Rupees in ‘000)

Details of the movement in the balance

Balance as at 1 January

Gross balance of deferred income 20.1 18,627 18,627

Accumulated amortisation (14,416) (12,545)

Unamortized balance of deferred income as on 01 January 20.1 4,211 6,082

Transactions during the year

Grant for the asset recognized on business combination 20.2 13,953 -

Amortisation for the year

- on sale and lease back arrangement 20.1 (1,871) (1,871)

- on grant 20.2 (581) -
(2,452) (1.871)

Unamortized balance of deferred income 15,712 4211

Current portion of deferred income

- on sale and lease back arrangement 20.1 (1,871) (1.871)

- on grant 20.2 (1,162) -
(3,033) (1.871)

Balance as at 31 December 12,679 2.340

Reconciliation:

Balance as at 31 December

Gross balance of deferred income 32,580 18,627

Accumulated amortisation (16,868) (14,416)

Unamortized balance of deferred income 15,712 4211

Details of the closing balance

Unamortized balance of the excess of sale proceeds over the

carrying value of assets 20.1 2,340 4211

Unamortized balance of grant 20.2 13,372 -

15,712 4211

In a previous year, the Group had entered in a sale and lease back arrangement of specific items of plant
and machinery resulting in a deferred income (representing excess of sales proceed over the carrying
amount of respective assets) of Rs. 2.34 million (net of to date amortisation), out of which Rs. 1.871 million
(2016: Rs. 1.871 million) has been classified in current liabilities, being the current portion of deferred
income.

The deferred income will be amortized and recognised in the profit and loss account over the lease term.
During the period Rs. 1.871 million (2016: Rs. 1.871 million) was amortized and recognised in the
consolidated profit and loss account.

Grant in aid represents the amount received from the World Bank under a project to phase out the Ozone
Depleting Substances (ODS) by acquiring asset (production facility) which manufactures such products
which are free from such substances. This grant is classified as deferred income and is being amortized over
the useful life of such asset. Amortization for the year is based on 8.33% of the balance in accordance with
the depreciation charged on plant and machinery for which the grant was received.

r
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TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES Note 2017 2016
(Rupees in '000)
Trade creditiors 21.1 756,518 285,867
Accrued liabilities 199,586 51,220
Advance from dealers 51,429 1,167
Security deposits from dealers 44,846 -
Retention from employees 21.2 70,649 55,461
Provisions in respect of warranty obligations 7,767 11,578
Sales tax and excise duty - net 8,510 54,055
Workers' profits participation fund 21.3 12,248 6.682
Workers' welfare fund 6,071 2,490
Advance from employees against vehicle 2,098 -
Unclaimed dividend 1,325 1,325
Income tax deducted at source 21.4 15,709 1.652
Payable to the provident fund 14,397 965
Others 1,109 2,334
1,192,262 474.796
This includes liabilities accrued amounted to Rs. 229.84 million (2016: 87.10) for goods in transit.
This represents security deposits of employees held by the Company and carries interest at 5% per annum.,
Workers' profits participation fund
Opening balance 6,682 -
Add: Allocation for the year 28 9,947 6,682
Interest on WPPF accrued during the year 437 -
Acquisition through business combination 2,301 -
19,367 6,682
Less: Payment made during the year (7,119) -
Balance as of balance sheet date 12,248 6.682
Paid subsequent to the year end.
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
From banking companies - secu
Running finance under mark-up arrangements 22.1 868,507 897.396
Finance against trust receipt 22.2 837,277 -
Short term finances under Murabaha arrangement 22.3 306,101 280,000
2,011,885 1,177,396
From non banking companies
Short term finances from a financial institution - secured 22.4 725,000 -
Loan from a Private Group - unsecured 22.5 12,031 -
737,031 -
2,748,916 1.177.396

This represents short term running finance facilities available from various banks aggregating to Rs. 1,362
million (2016: Rs. 1,007 million), carrying mark-up rates ranging from 7.65% t0 9.15% (2016: 7.4% to
8.6%) per annum. These facilities are valid up to 31 July 2018, and are generally renewable. In addition the
Group has letter of credit usance finance facility of Rs. 815 million secured against the lien over import
bills. At 31 December 2017, Rs. 384.17 million (31 December 2016: Rs. 150.972 million) had been used by
the Group. These borrowings are secured in the manner explained in note 22.6.

2
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This represents Payment Against Trust Receipt (FATR) available from commercial banks aggregating to Rs.
1.487 million which is a sublimit of running finance as mentioned in note 22.1 and carries mark-up rate
ranging between 8.65% to 9.15%. These borrowings are repayable between 02 February 2018 to 13 June
2018. These borrowings are secured in the manner as mentioned in note 22.6.

This represents Murabaha borrowings available from banks aggregating to Rs. 352.4 million (2016: Rs. 280
million) carrying mark-up rates ranging from 7.29% to 10.16% per-annum (2016: 7.31% to 8.44%). These
borrowings are repayable between 13 January 2018 to 29 May 2018.

Details of the above balance is as follows: 2017 2016
(Rupees in "000)

Gross balance 313,252 284,821

Less: Mark-up for the future period (7,151) (4,821)

Net balance 306,101 280.000

This represents short term finance facility from a Development Financial Institution up to a limit of Rs.725
million (2016: Rs. Nil). This carrics interest at 6 months KIBOR plus 350 basis points per annum, with floor
0f 9.65% and cap of 9.75%. At the year end, the applicable mark-up rate was 9.67% per annum.

During the year, the Group received Rs. 80 million from a Private Group. The principal amount of Rs. 68
million was paid off by the Group during the year as per the agreed repayment schedule. The borrowing
carries fixed profit at 26.15% per annum payable on quarterly basis for each principal repayment. This is an
unsecured borrowing.

Subsequent to the year end, the entire amount including the interest amount was paid by the Group.

Above borrowings (except for the borrowing mentioned in note 22.3) are secured by way of equitable
mortgage charge on owned shops, frechold land and building on frechold land of the Group and first pari
passu charge on machinery and equipments located at the factory. joint hypothecation equitable and pari
passu charge over fixed assets, stocks, stores and spares and present and future trade debts of the

Group of Rs. 11,172 million and the import bills.

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
Contingencies

The Holding Company has filed a Constitutional petition before the Honourable Sindh High Court at Karachi,
challenging the vires of Rule S8T of the Sales Tax Special Procedure Rules relating to 2 percent extra sales
tax on certain home appliances. This is based on the view that the said vires are not applicable on the

Holding Company. The case is pending before the Honourable High Court. An interim order has been received
in favour of the Holding Company. The Holding Company is confident that no liability is expected to occur.
Amount involved is Rs. 84,798 million as of 31 December 2017 against which no provision has been made

as the Holding Company based on the legal advisor’s advice is confident of a favourable decision.

During 2014, the Holding Company received a show cause notice from the Federal Board of Revenue (FBR)
in respect of short payment of 2% extra sales tax under the Sales Tax Procedures Rules, 2007 as

amended by SRO. 896(1)/2013 dated 4 October 2013 and deduction of input tax more than the limit defined
under section 8 read with chapter IV of Sales Tax Rules, 2006. The tax authority in the said notice raised a
demand of Rs. 19.91 million and Rs. 11.15 million respectively for the period from 1 January 2014 to 30
September 2014, The Holding Company after consultation with its tax advisors has replied and submitted
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explanation with the tax authorities along with revised workings for the apportionment of input tax which
in the case of the Holding Company for the above period was Rs. 0.520 million (regarding the 2% extra
sales tax matter. please refer the above paragraph). Since then no further action has been initiated by the
tax authorities.

The Holding Company had earlier received a sales tax recovery order from the sales tax authorities
amounting to Rs. 195.63 million, for the financial year ended 31 December 2010 against which the Holding
Company had filed an appeal with the Commissioner Inland Revenue Appeals (CIR Appeals). CIR (Appeals)
had deleted one item while the remaining matters were set aside. Moreover, the management based on
consultation with its tax advisor. is of the view that matter would be decided in favour of the Holding
Company. However. CIR has filed an appeal against Holding Company on the matters of SRO 647/2007
regarding input tax adjustments against 90% output tax and payment of sales tax on instalment sales at

the time of receipt of instalment instead at the time when instalment sales are actually being made for

which no hearing has yet taken place. Amount involved is Rs. 171.71 million. However, as mentioned

above no potential liability is expected to occur.

Refer note 31 also for income tax related contingencies.
Commitments

Commitments under letters of credit as at 31 December 2017 for the import of stock in trade amounted to
Rs. 516.752 million (31 December 2016: Rs. 171.82 million).

Commitments in respect of ljarah rentals payable in future period as at 31 December 2017 amounted to
Rs. 2.378 million (31 December 2016: Rs. 3.649 million) for vehicles and plant & machinery.

NET REVENUE Note 2017 2016
(Rupees in '000)
Sales
- local 4,790,762 1.606,053
- export 2,419 -
4,793,181 1.606,053
Sales tax (480,559 (188.236)
Trade discount (or incentives) (606,554 (18.211)
Sales return (20,445 -
(1,107,558) (206,447)
3,685,623 1,399.606
COST OF SALES
Opening stock - finished goods
- own manufactured 285,313 176.014
- purchased for resale 52,324 60,723
337,637 236,737
Purchascs 486,553 223,185
Acquisition through business combination 540,379 -
Cost of goods manufactured 25.1 2,474,827 788,032
3,839,396 1,247,954

N
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Closing stock - finished goods
- own manufactured
- purchased for resale

Less: Export Rebate

25.1 Cost of goods manufactured

Opening stock of raw materials
Purchases
Acquisition through business combination

Closing stock of raw materials
Raw material consumed

Salaries, wages and other benefits

Packing material consumed

Stores and spares consumed

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

Fuel and power

Insurance

Repairs and maintenance

Printing and stationery

Charge / (reversal) of provision against slow moving and
damaged stock

Travelling and conveyance

Rent, rates and taxes

Communication

Work-in-process

Opening stock

Acquisition through business combination
Closing stock

Cost of goods manufactured

25.1.1 These include provision of Rs. 3.83 million (2016: Rs. 4.099 million) in respect of employee retirement benefits.
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(1 ,osa,sosr (285.313)
(192,055 (52.324)
(1,250,560) (337,637)
(497) :
2,588,339 910,317
2017 2016
(Rupees in '000)
163,457 76.560
1,908,201 755,987
1,176,384 -
3,248,042 832,547
(1,209,692) (163.457)
2,038,350 669,090
229,161 84,781
58,258 -
14,282 12,950
70,283 23,971
40,327 14,530
9,733 8,839
10,104 1,089
4,769 270
1,790 (10,597)
1,793 1,798
679 567
657 210
441,836 138,408
36,023 16,557
120,564
(161,946 (36.023)
(5,359) (19,466)
2,474,827 788.032
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Salaries and benefits 26.1 189,828 89.181
Salaries and benefits-sales staff 26.1 145,806 124,136
Rent, rates and taxes 113,935 74,652
Publicity and sales promotion 86,526 46,224
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 5.1.2 50,681 41,681
Warranty obligations 19,975 4,505
Freight charges 39,720 -
Utilities 19,269 16,804
Printing and stationery 9,832 6,843
Travelling and conveyance 18,562 12,905
Amortisation of intangible assets 6.2 3,266 3.356
Communication 8,906 10,397
Repair and maintenance 2,002 -
Training and sundries 2,821 5.141
Insurance expense 1,461 -
712,590 435.825
These include provision of Rs. 8.17 million (2016: Rs. 6.25 million) in respect of employee retirement benefits.
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES Note 2017 2016
(Rupees in '000)
Salaries and benefits 27.1 118,101 40,243
Legal and professional charges 25,856 12,456
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 5.1.2 15,850 2,782
Communication 6,681 4,176
Travelling and conveyance 5,211 2,301
Repair and maintenance 6,199 -
Utilities 4,553 3,281
Printing and stationery 2,987 1,645
Rent, rates and taxes 1,880 789
Insurance expense 2,843 -
Eatertainment expense 1,227
Fees and subscription 668 -
Amortisation of intangiblc assets 6.2 363 373
Charity and donations 27.2 56 -
1 92é4=7g 68,046
These include provision of Rs. 1.36 million (2016: Rs. 2.726 million) in respect of employee retirement benefits.
None of the donations were made to an entity in which any director or his / her spouse had an interest.
OTHER EXPENSES
Provision for doubtful debts and others assets - net 10.4 & 11.3 88,562 -
Workers' profits participation fund 21.3 9,947 6,682
Exchange loss - net 13,632 722
Workers' welfare fund 3,581 2,490
Auditors' remuncration 28.1 3,956 1,510
Rescarch and development expenditure 1,591 -
ljarah rentals 1,447 1,450
122,716 12.854
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Auditors’ remuneration

Audit fee
Audit fee for the six months period ended 30 June 2017
Audit fee for the financial statements of subsidiary companies
Fece for the review of interim financial information
Fee for the review of code of corporate governance and

other certifications/ reports under agreed upon procedures
Out of pocket expenses

OTHER INCOME

Income from financial assets

Interest on investments
Profit on a profit and loss sharing bank balance

Income from non-financial instruments

Gain / (loss) on disposal of property, plant and equipment and
investment property - net

Unrealized gain on fair value measurement of investment property

Rental income

Service income and others

Scrap sales

Amortisation of deferred income

Reversal of provision against bad and doubtful trade debts

Liabilitics written back as no longer payable

5.3

104
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30.
2,090 900
500 250
208 -
135 113
440 79
585 168
3,956 1.510
< 476 31.
9 ~
9 476
456,951 (1.703)
30,800 109,400
3,150 2,100
3,818 - 314
1,084 - :
2,452 1,871
- 68,802
. 1300 31.2
498,255 181,770
498,264 182,246
31.3
314
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FINANCE COSTS Note 2017 2016
(Rupees in "000)
Mark-up on long term loans 43,498 36,852
Mark-up on short term borrowings 155,118 22,618
Mark-up on short term running finances under mark-up arrangements from banks 70,357 71,356
Finance lease charges 4,469 1,752
Interest on employee retention money 3,410 4,260
Interest on workers' profits participation fund 437 -
Mark up accrued on balance payable to the provident fund 351 -
Bank charges 18,595 4,961

296,235 141.799
TAXATION

Details of the tax charge for the period is as follows:

Current year 31.1 54,541 2,383
Prior year 20,313 18,043
Deferred 19 (51,473) 8.824

23381 __ 50

Represents the tax charge under the final tax regime for Holding Company and current tax charge under normal
tax regime of subsidiary companics.

During the current year, the Holding Company had incurred taxable losses. However; provision for the minimum
tax amounting to Rs. 38.878 million under the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, has not been made in these
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2017 since the Holding Company expects to
adjust the same against its future tax lability under normal 1ax regime within the time limit as specified for
adjustments of minimum tax in the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. Similarly for the year ended 31 December 2014
and 31 December 20135, provision for minimum tax amounting to Rs. 16.86 million and Rs. 15.099 million
respectively and for the year ended 31 December 2016, provision for Alternate Corporate Tax (ACT) (being higher
than the minimum tax) amounting to Rs. 23.065 million has also not been made in these consolidated financial
statements on the same basis,

Income tax assessments of the Holding Company have been finalised up to and including the tax year 2007. The
Holding Company had applicd for Income tax refund for the tax years from 2006 to 201 1. Income tax refund
orders were carlier determined for the tax years 2009, 2010 and 2011, Income tax refund was released for the

tax year 2009. However, the ACIR amended the decmed assessed orders under section 122 (5A) of the Income
Tax Ordinance, 2001 for the tax years from 2009 to 2012 and raised additional income tax demand of Rs. 19.98
million, However, the Holding Company had filed an application for the rectification of orders after which the net
tax additional demand was reduced to Rs. 2.02 million (after the adjustment of the refund of related years) under
section 221 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. Appeals have been filed 10 CIR(A) against these orders.

Holding Company has received appellate orders for the tax years from 2009 to 2012, dated 29 June 2015, where
the CIR (appeals) has set aside certain issues for reassessment, deleted certain items and maintained certain
disallowances. The financial impact of the items set aside for reassessment and continued disallowances

amount to Rs. 43.718 million. Appeal has been filed with Appellate Tribunal Inland revenue against these issues,
The Holding Company based on the merits of matters is of the view that ultimate decisions are expected in its
favour. However adequate provision is held against the above balance.

The Finance Act, 2015 introduced a new tax under Section SA of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 on every
public company other than a scheduled bank or modaraba, which was amended through Finance Act, 2017 and
applicable for tax year 2017 and onwards. The amendment has imposed tax at seven and a half percent of the
accounting profit before tax on every public company other than a scheduled bank or a modaraba, that derives
profit for a tax year but does not distribute at least 40 percent of its after tax profit within six months of the end of
the tax year through cash or bonus,
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The Holding Company intends to distribute sufficient dividend for the accounting year ending 31 December
2017 to comply with the above stated requirement. Accordingly, no provision for taxation has been
recognised in these consolidated financial statements. Refer note 41.3 also for the dividend distribution.

Above referred section SA of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 was revised through Finance Act 2017
whereby from the tax year 2017 (Holding Company’s accounting year ended 31 December 2016), tax is
required to be paid at 7.5% of the profit for the year, if no dividend at least at 40% of the after tax profit is
derived. Under the carlier section tax was not mandatorily leviable in case the Company's rescrves were
not in excess of the paid up capital (which was the case with the Holding Company as it had accumulated
losses). Provision for the above referred tax amounting to Rs. 9.347 million has not been paid as the
Holding Company's management is of the view that the amendment was made after the closure of Holding
Company's financial year ended 31 December 2016 and for certain other legal reasons. The Holding
Company has filed a Constitutional petition before the Honourable Sindh High Court at Karachi challenging
the vires of Section SA of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 and a stay order has been granted against any
coercive action against the Holding Company under the newly inserted Section SA. The Group's
management based on discussion with a tax consultant is of the view that in view of the reason given
above, they have a high probability of a decision it its favor and as such no provision has been made in
these unconsolidated financials statements.

Former - Cool Industries (Private) Limited (CIPL) status

Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue (DCIR) passed an order dated 30 April 2014 and raised the demand of
Rs. 0.833 million under section 161(1) and 205(3) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 for non deduction of
advance income tax for the period from 01 November 2013 to 30 April 2014 under section 236(G) and 236(H)
of the aforesaid ordinance for the tax year 2014. CIPL filed an appeal against the above order. The
Commissioner Inland Revenue Appellate (CIRA) vide order dated 20 May 2015 has remanded the
proceedings back to DCIR. CIR filed an appeal against the order of CIRA in Income Tax Appellate Tribunal
(ITAT), which is pending for adjudication. However adequate provision is held against the above balance.

The Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue (ACIR) amended the deemed assessed return vide order dated
30 April 2015 under section 122(5A) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 for the tax year 2010. ACIR
disallowed certain expenses amounting to Rs. 29.148 million and raised the additional income tax demand of
Rs. 7.854 million. CIPL filed an appeal for the rectification of order before CIRA who vide its order dated 30
December 2015 deleted certain items amounting to Rs. 19.939 million. ACIR has filed an appeal before
Appellate Tribunal Inland Tribunal (ATIR) against the order of CIRA which is pending for adjudication.
However adequate provision is held against the above balance.

Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue (DCIR) has imposed penalty under section 182(1)(1A) of the Income
Tax Ordinance, 2001 amounting Rs. 0.13 million for the period March 2015 and Rs. 1.483 million for the
periods from July 2015 to December 2015 and February 2016 for late filling of monthly statements under
section 165 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. CIPL preferred appeals before CIR (A) against the orders of
DCIR. CIRA directed the DCIR to impose minimum penalty amounting to Rs. 0.01 million for each month.
However, department preferred appeals before ATIR against the orders of CIRA which is pending for hearing.
However adequate provision is held against the above balance.

Former - Link Wel (Private) Limited (LWPL)

LWPL has filed an appeal in Income Tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT) against the order of Commissioner Inland
Revenue (CIR) Appellate (A) dated 25 May 2016 and recovery proceedings under section 1617205 of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 for non-deduction of tax amounting Rs. 6.448 million and Rs. 3.759 million for
tax years 2009 and 2010 respectively. However, adequate provision is held in the unconsolidated financial
statements in respect of the above balance.
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Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue (ACIR) amended the deemed assessed return vide its order dated
19 June 2017 under section 122(5A) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 for the tax year 2011. ACIR
disallowed certain expenses amounting to Rs, 9.58 million and raised the additional income tax demand of
Rs. 1.02 million, LWPL filed an appeal against the above order which is pending for adjudication. However,
adequate provision is held in the unconsolidated financial statements in respect of the above balance.

Assistant Commissioner Inland Revenue has imposed penalty vide order dated 27 April 2014 under section
182(1) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 amounting Rs. 0.91 million for the tax year 2013 for the late filling
of income tax return under section |14 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. LWPL filed an appeal before
CIRA against the above order. CIRA decided the matter against LWPL vide order dated 25 March 2014.
LWPL filed an appeal before Income Tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT) against the order of CIRA. However,
adequate provision is held in the unconsolidated financial statements in respect of the above balance.

Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue (DCIR) issued an amended assessment order under section 161/205
and certain additions were made due to non-deduction of withholding tax amounting Rs 122.54 million for tax
year 2015. The Company preferred an appeal to CIR against the order and Commissioner Inland Revenue
(CIR) (Appeals) granted stay of tax demand. Commissioner Inland Revenue (CIR) passed an order in which
demand against purchases and discounts have been deleted whereas rest of the amount Rs. 33.852 million

has been confirmed. LWPL preferred an appeal to Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue against the order which
is pending for adjudication. However, adequate provision is held in the unconsolidated financial statements in
respect of the above balance.

Relationship between income tax expense and accounting profit 2017 2016
(Rupees in "000)
Profit before tax 350,889 124,372
Tax at the applicable tax rate of 30% (31 December 2016: 31%) 105,267 38.555
Tax effect of permanent differences:
- In respect of differential under normal tax and final tax regime 1,236 301
- Other permanent differences (100,812) (33.852)
Prior year tax charge 20,313 18,043
Others (2,623) 6,203
23,381 29.250

EARNINGS PER SHARE - basic and diluted

Earnings per share - basic and diluted based on consolidated financial statements of
Waves Singer Pakistan Limited (formerly Singer Pakistan Limited)

The calculation of carnings per share (basic and diluted) is based on carnings attributable to the owners of
ordinary shares of the Group.

There is no dilutive effect on the basic earnings per share of the Group:

Group's carnings per share has been calculated as follows: Note 2017 2016
(Rupees in '000)
Profit for the year 327,508 95,122

(Number of shares in '000)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares 32.1 93,631 45,406

Earnings per share - basic and diluted 3.50 2.09

These include effect of ordinary shares to be issued pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement (see notes 3
and 42.1).
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34.1.2 Break up of fair value of investments is:

33, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2017 2016 31 December 2017 31 December 2016
(Rupees in "000) (Rupees % (Rupees Yo
33.1  Cashand cash equivalents as at 31 December in '000) in '000)
Cash and bank bala 291,647 150,097
S;oﬂ tenm runaing :::mu under paTk-up ETRgEments Bank balances 3,246 7% 507 1%
from Banks - secared {868,507) (897.396) Pakistan Investment Bonds 35,425 71% 41,552 90%
(576.860) (747.299) Treasury Bills 10,893 22% 3.974 9%
49,564 100% 46.033 100%
332 Cashand cash equivalents acquired through business combination 30 June
2017
(Rupees in "00¢ The management, based on the un-audited financial statements of the fund, 1s of the view that the

investments out of provident funds have been made in accordance with the provisions of Section 218 of

Cash and bank balances 177,303 . :
SioryrmTmaig & e Sl the Companies Act, 2017 and the rules formulated there under,
from Baaks - secured (643,855)
(466,552) 342 Former Cool Industries (Private) Limited

PRI WepeReton of IvERants Al BehSUSEIR DR DORS s e SOl IR Bouvitey 34.21 Above Company operated approved contributory provident fund for all the employees eligible under the

2017 scheme. Details of the net assets and investments out of this fund based on the unaudited financial
Liabilitios Equity statements are as follows:
Shorttorm  Other floans  Fi leas Sharecapital  Issued,  Sharestoby  Copital R Totsl
eiah < ::"“ s ts! ;- b'.“m SVEONG resery Note 31 December 30 June
financo  borrowings pald-up capita  persuant to profits / 2017 2017
accrued ::n ao(cnnd mor n : 1083) (Unaudited) (Audited)
up) up) (Rupees in '000)
Delngh Se L ouney 20 e b LT e ] : e Wbl e Size of the fund - net assets (investments at fair value) (a) 176,746 179.209
Cianges fron nbnclag cesli Hows Cost of the investment made 73,990 73.990
Proceods froen Joans 3nd bocromings 207,859 = < 3 2 = 207,859 Fair value of the investment made (b) 34.2.3 115,630 102.826
Acquintion throwgh b e 1,892, - . 964,500 a,osusa" . 853891
Repaymess of kass and dosrowiogs (396,87 - - - - - (396,87
Paymeot of floance leawe habdics - {15,327 - - - - . (15827, (Percentage)
Total changes from financing cash flows 1,702,092 (15,827) . 9E4.500 5,038,548 . . 3,334,060
Percentage of the investment made (of the size of funds) (b/a) 65.4% 57.4%
Other changes - Hability related
S CLSy St (St . 2 - ) : ‘ : (998,408 34.2.2 This includes loan reccivable from members amounted to Rs. 68.935 million (2016: Rs, 64.28 million).
New foance loancs - ) 54,008 - - - - - 54,008
Iaterent expeme - 193,616 4,469 - - - - - 203,085
Totecest paid - (159, (4,469] - - - - - (155,361 34.2.3 Break up of the fair value of investments are as follows:
Total lability - related other changes (694,589) 47,724 54,008 - - - - . (593,257)
31 December 2017 30 Junc 2017
Total equity - relatod odder chaspes - - - - - 1,752,322 1,752,322
Balance as at 31 December 2017 863,507 2595351 55,654 454,056 964,500 5,038,548 5,000 1,601,815 11,583,432 (Rupees % (Rupcees %
in '000) in '000)
34,  PROVIDENT FUND RELATED DISCLOSURE
Figy M .. B oy Bank balances 3,490 3% 8317 8%
5 aves Singer Pakistan (formerly Singer Pakistan Limited) Term Deposit Reccipt - with a bank 29,800 25% 29,000 28%
3811 The Gioup operates approved contributory provident fund for all the employess eligible tnder the xelietne. Dtats of the tet assets and investments out of this fund based Mutual Funds 56,296 49% 56,509 55%
oa the unaudited financial statements are as follows: Defense Saving Certificates 26,044 23% 9,000 9%
115,630 100% 102,826 100%
Note 31 Docomber 31 December
2017 2016 : _ :
(Unaudited) The management, based on the un-audited financial statements of the fund, 1s of the view that the
(Rupeos in '000) nvestments out of provident funds have been made in accordance with the provisions of Section 218 of
' the Companies Act, 2017 and the rules formulated there under,
Size of the fund - net assets (investments at fair value) () 49,833 47145
Cost of the investment made 48,494 20,485 35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Fair value of the investims st msde (b) 34.1.2 49,564 36033 The Board of Directors of the Group has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the
(Percentage) Group's risk management framework. The Group has exposure to the following risks from its use of
financial mstruments:
Percentage of the imvestment made (of 1he size of funds) (b'a) 99.5% 97.6%
- Credit risk
Abore details are of Singer Pakistan Linsited, ity Fisk
- Market risk
100 101



WSPL Consolidated FS 2017

35.1

35.1.1

35.1.2

Annual Report 2017

Credit risk
Exposure to credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that the counterparty 1o a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the Group by failing
10 discharge an obligation.

The Group's customers mainly comprise of individuals and the dealers: The Group’s exposure to credit risk is dependent
on the individual characteristics of cach customer. However management also considers the demographics of the
Group’s customer base.

The management has established a credit policy under which each new customer is analysed individually for
creditworthiness before the Group’s standard payment and delivery terms and conditions are offered. The Group's
evaluation includes consideration of financial position of customers and obtains references, wherever required.
Customers who fail to meet the Group’s credit evaluation criterion are entertained on cash basis only.

In monitoring customer credit risk, customers are grouped according to their credit characteristics, including whether
they are an individual or legal entity, geographic location, aging profile, and existence of previous financial difficulties.

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk
before any credit enhancements at the reporting date was:

Carrying amount
31 December 31 December
2017 2016
(Rupees in '000)
Security deposits 53,290 29,594
Trade debts 2,156,791 1,063,317
Other receivables 4,321 8.013
Balances with banks 198,487 67,629
2,412,889 1,168,553

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counter parties are engaged in similar business activities or have
similar economic features that would cause their abilities to meet contractual obligation to be similarly effected by the
changes in economic, political or other conditions. Concentration of credit risk indicate the relative sensitivity of the
Group's performance for developments affecting a particular industry. The Group's credit risk is distributed over
several individual customers buying for domestic houschold needs and several dealers. Sales to Electronics Marketing
(Private) Limited and Waves Marketing (Private) Limited (subsidiaries) represents 24.61% and 20.86% of the
Group's total sales.

Net receivable (net of provisiol

31 December 31 December
2017 2016
(Rupees in "000)
Trade debts - individuals
- dealers 582,961 579,675
- corporate entities 1,440,183 348,374
133,647 135,269
Security deposits - individuals
- |lcasing companics 24,632 21,737
- utilities 9,909 5,189
18,749 2,667
Subsidiary company
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Insurance company (claims) 15,893 8,173
Banks 198,487 67,629
2,424,461 1,168,713
35.1.3 Bank balances and deposits with bank and financial institutions
The bank balances (including security deposits) are held with banks and financial institutions counterparties, which are
rated as follows:
Rating Short term Long term 2017
Agency (Rupees in '000
Habib Bank Limited ICR-VIS A-1+ AA 120,322
Dubai Islamic Bank Limited R-VIS A-1 A+ 33,959
Sindh Leasing Company Limited JCR-VIS At A-l 5,401
Orix Leasing (Pakistan) Limited PACRA Al+ AA+ 3,707
National Bank Of Pakistan PACRA Al+ AAA 9,589
Bank Of Punjab PACRA Al+ A 721
First Habib Modaraba PACRA Al+ AA+ 444
Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited PACRA Al A 149
Soneri Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AA- 748
United Bank Limited ICR-VIS A-1+ AAA 9423
MCB Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AA 4,047
Bank Alfalah Limited PACRA Al+ AA 3,256
Bank Islami Pakistan Limited PACRA Al At 22
Askari Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AA 2.677
Allied Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AA 2,498
Faysal Bank Limited JCR-VIS A-1+ AA 2,672
Habib Metropolitan Bank PACRA Al+ AA+ 235
Standard Chartered Bank PACRA A-l+ AAA 8,526
208,396
35.1.4 Trade debts
The Group's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of cach customer / dealers.
The Group has established a credit policy under which cach new customer / dealer is analysed individually for
creditworthiness before the Group's standard payment and delivery terms and conditions are oflered.
The Group establishes an allowance for impairment that represents its estimate of incurred losses in respect of trade
debts.
At 31 December 2017, the ageing of trade debis was as follows:
2017 2016
Gross Impairment Gross Impairment
loss loss
(Rupees in '000) (Rupees in '000)
Not yet due 532,522 - 669,915 -
Past due 1 - 60 days 797,735 - 49,612 -
Past duc 61 days - | year 740,512 - 255,357 -
Pastdue 1 - 2 years 86,022 - 88,433 -
More than two year 263,977 263,977 177,580 177,580
Total 2,420,768 263,977 1,240,897 177.580
At 31 December 2017, provision relates to numerous individual customers, dealers and corporate entities and as
mentioned in note 10.4 has been determined by the management in accordance with the approved policy based on the
ageing of the customer balances and historical bad debt statistics. Based on the past experience, consideration of
financial position, past track records and subsequent recoveries, the management believes that the unprovided amounts
are recoverable, None of the other financial assets of the Group are past due.
None of the financial asscts of the Group are secured or impaired except as those mentioned in these consolidated
financial statements. Details of the assets held as security are mentioned in notes 16.1 and 22.6.
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Liquidity risk

Liquidity nisk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial
habilitics that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Group's approach 1o managing liquidity is to
cnsure as far as possible to always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed
conditions. without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Group's reputation. The Group's liquidity
management involves forecasting future cash flow requirements, monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios against internal and
external rogulatory requirements and maintaming debt financing plans. The Group maintains committed lines of credit as
disclosed in note 22 to ensure flexibility in funding. In addition, the Group bas unavailed facilities of running finances to
meet the deficit, if required to meet the short term liquidity commitment.

Following are the contractual mataritics of the financial labilities (based on the remaining period as of the period-end), including
interest obligations:
31 December 2017

Carrying Contractual One year One to Two to five
amount cash flows or less two years years
{Rupees in ‘000)
Financial liabilities
Long term Joans - secured (including mark-up) 661,903 (795,088) (150,978) (206,330) (437,780)
Liabilities against assets subject to finance
lease (including mark-up) 55,654 (62,128) (20,974) (19,285) (21,869)
Trade and other payables 1,088,430 (1,088,430) (1,088,430) - -
Short term running finances under
mark-up arrangements from
banks - secured (including mark-up) 876,789 (876,789) (876,789) - -
Short term borrowings - secured and
unsecured (including mark-up) 1,933,448 (1,968,520) (1,968,520) - -
4,616,224 (4.790,955) (4,105,691) (225,615) (459,649)
31 December 2016
Carrying Contractual One year One Two to five
amount cash flows or less Wo years years
» (Rupees in '000)
Financial liabilities
Long term loans - secured (including mark-up) 559,815 (711,510) (79,340) (130,937) (501,233)
Liabilitics against asscts subject to finance 17,473 (19417) (7,853) (6,334) (5.228)
lease (including mark-up)
Trade and other payables 397,172 (397,172) (397,172)
Short term running finances under
mark-up arrangements from
banks - secured (incheding mark-up) 919,640 (919,640) (919,640) - -
Short term borrowings - sccured and
unsecured (including mark-up) 284,821 (291,091) (291,091) - -
2.178.921 (2.338.830) (1.695.098) (137.271) (506.461)
Market risk
Market risk is the nsk that changes in market price, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices will
cffect the Group's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The Group is exposed to currency risk
and interest rate risk.
Currency risk
The Group is mainly exposed to currency risk on import of raw materials and merchandise denominated in US dollars. The
Group's exposure to foreign currency risk at the reporting date is as follows:
2017 2016 2017 2016
(Rupees in "000)
Trade and other payables - trade creditors (USD in '000) 780 582 86.12l 60.994

Trade and other payables - trade creditors (Euro in "000) 23 - 3,042 -
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Following significant exchange rates have been applied:

Average rate Reporting date Spot rate
2017 2016 2017 2016
USD 1o PKR 105.430 104.70 110.42 104.70
EUR to PKR ﬁi%-ﬁ - 132.25 -
Sensitivity analysis

At reporting date, if the PKR had strengthened by 10% against the US Dollar with all other variables held
constant, profit for the year would have been lower by the amount shown below, as a result of net foreign
exchange gain on translation of foreign currency bills payables,

2017 2016
(Rupees in '000)
Effect on profit and loss account 8,917 6,099

The weakening of the PKR by 10% against US Dollar would have had an equal but opposite impact on the
profit for the year.

The sensitivity analysis prepared is not necessarily indicative of the effects on profit for the year and
liabilities of the Group.

Interest rate risk

At the reporting date the interest rate profile of the Group's interest bearing financial instruments is as

follows:

Note 2017 2016
(Rupees in '000)
Carrying amount

Financial assets

Fixed rate instruments
Trade debts 10 582,961 714,943

Financial liabilities

Fixed rate instruments

Finance against trust receipt (FATR) 22.2 837,277 -

Short term borrowings 22.5 12,031 -

Retention from employees 22 70,649 55,461
919,957 55,461

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Group does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit
and loss. Therefore a change in interest rate at the reporting date would not affect profit and loss account.

Variable rate instruments
Long term loans - secured 16 649,458 546,875
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 17 55,654 17.473
Short term running finances under mark-up
arrangements from banks - secured 22.1 868,507 897.396
Short term borrowings 22.3& 224 1,031,101 280,000
2,604,720 1.741.744

A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased / (decreased) profit
for the year by Rs. 4.729 million (31 December 2016: Rs. 8.2 million). This analysis assumes that all

other variables, in particular forcign currency rates, remain constant, The analysis is performed on the same
basis for 2016,
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35.3.3 Mismatch of interest rate sensitive financial assets and financial liabilities 2017 35.4 Fair value of financial instruments
Carrying Exposed to yield Non-interest . . . X X _ e N ;
amount interest risk bearing / fixed Fair valuc is the price that would be received 10 scll an asset or paid 1o transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
~ Oneyear rate financial market participants at the measurement date,
or less Instruments
(RUPEOS iN "000) ~eesessssassssmassase Underlying the definition of fair value is the presumption that the Group is a going concem without any intention or requirement
Financial assets to curtail matenially the scale of its operations or to undertake a transaction on adverse terms.
Sccunty deposits
ads debts 53,290 ‘ 53,290 The fair value of financial assets and liabilities traded in active markets i.c. listed equity shares are based on the quoted
Qe rocstvables 2,156,791 ” 2,156,791 market prices at the close of trading on the period end date, The quoted market prices used for financial assets held by the
Cash and bank balances 4,321 = 4,321 Group is current bid price.
291,647 - 291,647
Financial liabilities il . 2:506,040 A financial instrument is regarded as quoted man active market if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an
Long term loans - secured cxchalfgc. dealer, broker, .indusuy £roup, pricing scnficc. or regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly
Lisbilities against assets subject to finance lease (649,458) (649,458) = occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis.
Trade and other payables (55,654) (55,654) -
Short term running finances under mark-up armangemeints from banks - secured {1,088,430) (70,649) (1,017,781 IFRS 13, 'Fair Value Mcasurements' requires the Group to classify fair value measurements using a fair value hicrarchy that
Short term by ings - d and d (868,507) (868,507) - reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements. The fair value hicrarchy has the following levels:
Mark-up sccruexd on shost 1emm and Jong term bomrowings (1,880,409) (1,880,409) -
(73,766) = (73,766 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in'active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the
(4,616,224) (3,524,677) (1,091,547, measurement date (level 1)
(2,110,175) (3,524,677) 1,414,502
e - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or
Carrying amount — Exposed 1o yickd . Non-interest bearing directty(level 2).
o SR - Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability (level 3).
One year financial
or Jess SIEmEnts
I (L)) The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial instruments and non- financial instruments
Financial assets including their levels in the fair value hicrarchy:
Secunty deposits 29,594 - 29,594
Trade debts 1.063317 600,965 462,352 31 December 2017 Carrylng Amount Fair value
Other reccivables 8013 > 8,013 Note Loans and Other financial Total Total
Cash and bank balance 150,097 - 150,097 receivables assets
1,251,021 600,965 650,056 (Rupees in '000)
On-balance sheet financial and
Financial liabilities non-financial instruments
Long term joans - socured (546,875) (18,750) -
Liabilitics against assets subject to finance lease (17473) (6.529) - Financial assets not measured
Trade and other payables (397,172) (55.461) (341.711) at fair value 35.4.1
Shost term running finances under mark-up arrangements from banks - secured (897.396) (897.396) - Security deposits 53,290 - 53,290 -
Short term borrowings - secured and unsecured (280,000) (250,000) - Trade debis 2,156,791 > 2,156,791 =
Mark-up sccrued on short term and long term bomowings (40,005) - (40,005) Other receivables 4,321 - 4,321 -
(2,178.921) (1,258.136) (381,716) 198,487 93,160 291,647 -
Cash and Bank balances . S .
927.900) ©57.171) 268,340 - - 2,412,889 93,160 2,506,049 :
Effective tnterest / mark-up rates for the financial assets and financial Habilitics arc as foll Ca"ymg Amount Fair value
2017 DI Loans and Financial Total Total
Percentage receivables liabilities
Financial assets (Rupees in "000)
Trade debis 6-32% T-32% Financial liabilities not measured
at fair value 35.4.1
Financial liabilities Long term loans - securcd - (649,458) (649,458) -
FoRp Ny ot el gl TR Liabilitics against assets subject to
Liabilities against assts subject to finance lease 7A8% 0 1%  T.12%-11.15% g R e - (55,654) (55,654) :
Short term running finances under mark-up armangements from banks - socured 7.65% t0 9.15% 7.4% - 8.6% - 1,088,430 1,088,430 -
Short term bomrawings - secured and unsecured Trade and other payables ! ) )
- Murabaha firancing 7.29%101016%  7.31%to844% S
e : o il : socured . (868,507) (868,507) .
- Finance against trust néceipls . 8.65% - 880 409 1.880.409
- Short ke finances fro & fisancial istougion < secured 9.67% - Short term borrowings 3 (1,880,409)  (1,880,409) :
Retention from conployecs 5% 5% Mark-up accrued on short term runnin,
finances under mark-up arrangemenis
35.3.4 Other price risk
:;r:m b’cfnks and other short term _ (73.766) (73.766) .
Other price risk is the risk that the fair valus or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than PO - (4,616,224 4,616,224 5
those arising frons interest rate risk of currency risk). At reporting date the Group did not have financial instruments exposed 10 other price risk. T —
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LRCPEEA010 hote S AT EETAle 37. REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES
Loans and Other financial Total Total
receivables assels THe aggregate amounts charged in the consolidated financial statements in respect of remuneeation, including all benefits, to the Chiel Exccutive,
(Rupees in '000) Directors and Exccutives of the Group are as follows:
On-balance sheet financial and Executives
non-financial instruments Chief Executive Directors Other key management Others Total
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
Financial assets not measured Remgral ffdpuas i1 200)
at fair value 35.4.1 remuaneration 13,505 3316 8606 3307 18249 16,595 44,478 16,295 84,838 39513
Security deposits 29,594 - 29,594 - Contribution to
Trade debts 1,063,317 - 1,063,317 - provident fund 1,879 282 619 247 1,235 1,029 2,477 1177 6,210 2,738
Other receivables 8,013 - 8,013 - Puel eeimbursable
Cash and bank balances 67629 82,468 150,097 - P o A1 i i i i 2 DR (i e
1.168.553 82468 1251.021 = Housing 2,815 1.020 1,156 1,320 6,595 6,895 6,364 6,648 16,930 15.892
— 2 = Leave fare assistance
. L and others - 1,046 116 - 1,009 1.009 945 752 2,070 2,807
Carrying Amount Fair value 18,300 6,179 10,702 5197 27,373 26,394 54,387 26,558 110,763 64,328
Loans and Financial Total Total
receivables liabilitics Number of persons 4 v 2 e 3 2 10 18 37 32 51 54
(Rupees in '000) - . : ; - . 3
Financial liabilities not 37.1  * During the previous year, ex-Chief Exceutive of the Group retired on 16 December 2016, Me. Haroon Ahmed Khan was appomted as new Chiefl
P ) 35 Exccutive of the Group by Board of Directors in the 3415t Board of Directors’ mecting held on 16 December 2016, As such the remunceration in
measured at fair value 4.1 2016 was for 1o Chicf Exccutives appointed af different Hines;
Long term loans - secured - (546,875) (546,875) = 37.2  **‘This represents the remuneration of three exccutive dirsctors, one of whom worked s a director up to 11 August 2017,
Liabilities against asscts subject to 37.3 Inaddition to the above, the Chicf Executive, a Director and certain Executives are provided with free use of the Group maintained vehicles, club
finance lease = (17.473) (17,473) - facility and certain items of fumniture and fixtures in accordance with their entitlement. The Group also makes contnbutions based on actuaral
Trade and other payables - (1,088,430) (1,088.,430) = calculations 1o gratwity and pension funds.
Short teom running finances under 37.4 Inaddition, aggregate amount charged in the lidated financial st nts for payments on account of the meeting foc 10 five (2016: four)
mark-up arrangements from banks - non-executive directors was Rs, 0.68 million (2016: Rs. 0.52 million),
secured _ - (897,396) (897,396) - 38. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
Short term borrowing - (280,000) (280,000) -
Mark-up accrued on short term running Related parties comprise of assoctated and subsidiary companics, comp with commeon directorships, major shareholders, directors, key
finances under mark-up arrangements management personnel of the Group and employee retirement benefit funds, The aggregate vatue of transactions and outstanding balances as at
31 December with these related partics other than those which have been disclosed elsewhere in these consolidated financial statements are as
from banks, other short term - (40.005) (40.005) - follows:
borrowings and long term loans - Note 2017 2016
- (&870.' 79) ‘2.870.] 79! - Tramacﬂons (Rums in -ooo)
35.41  The Group has not disclosed the fair values for these financial assets and financial liabilities, as these are cither short term Purchasc of inventory from a subsidiary company 38.1 70,372
in nature or repriced periodically. Therefore, their carrying amounts are reasonable approximation of fair values, SErvices obfalned 5 2,686
Non financial assets Date of Valuation approach Inter-relationship between E,m‘::’;:é"i“""h:’mb?m?“ (""“)"” S REOod raiag
N o s m ompre IVC Income.
measured at fair value valuation and inputs used sig:;ﬁicant'unobsorvable m:)ut - Gramity Seheinos B2 188713 __ o3s)
R : s and fair value measuremen ~Petision Schéme 382 -—1&22- —-76_98_
e\ TOPEILY, PIank L - Provident Fund 38.2 16,004 3,983
equipment
Receipts of loans from employee retirement benefits
- Land and buildings 31 December  The valuation model is based on The fair value are subject to ‘ (m?::; Fund = 1,000 3
2017 price per square metre. In change owing to changes in =Provideot Fusd 14,000 =
detenmining the valuation for land input. However, management
and building the valuer refers to does not expect there to be a Repayment of loan to provident fund and employee retirement benefits
numerous independent market material sensitivity to the fair - Graity Fund s1 ooo! -
inquirics from local estate agents / value arising from the - Provident Fund (14,000) -
realtors in the vicinity 1o establish non-observable inputs - Payment of interest 10 the above funds (448) -
the present market value. The fair
valuation of land and building arc Loans received from a director and a Key management person - gross (interest free) 96,000 28,000
considered to represent a level 3 Repayment of Toan (o a director and a key management person (interest frec) ‘96.000) (28.000)
valuation based on significant Remuneration of key management personnel 383 56,376 37,770
non-observable inputs being the :
location and condition of the Balance payable / receivable 31 December 31 December
e 2017 2016
36. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Rupees in '000)
The management's policy is 1o maintain & strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and 10 s Wi bl e S50 i Aeais 33
sustain future development of the business. The management closely monitors the return on capital along with the level of TR RO gt LAy i ——
P A . . < ) 3 5 Employec retirement benefits obligation - Peasion Scheme 18 5,713 18,486
distributions to ordinary sharcholders. There were no major changes in the Group’s approach to capital management during the year. Bl . beneils obligation - Provideat Fund 18 T4 307 e
The Group is not exposed to externally exposed capital requirements, mployee 1 nefits obligation - Provideat Fus f
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The Group's operating segments consists of business related to Singer Brand and Waves Brand.

38.1 Represents purchase of inventory from Waves Marketing (Private) Limited at agreed prices.
Singer Waves Total

---- (Rupees in '000) «-----

38.2 Contributions to the employee retirement benefits and accrual of liability and expense are made in accordance with the

terms of employee retirement benefit schemes and actuarial advice (note 18), as applicable. Contributions to the Revenue 1,731,095 3,041,641 4.772,736
provident fund are made in accordance with the service rules. Segment profit / loss before tax 348,875 2.014 350,889
Interest income 79,357 - 79,357
38.3 Remuneration of the key management personnel are in accordance with their terms of employment. Interest expense 159,565 136,670 296,235
Gain on disposal of property plant and equipment and
38.4 Other transaction are at agreed ratc. investment property 456,384 567 456,951
Unrealized gain on fair value measurement of investment property 30,800 - 30,800
Depreciation and amortization 81,048 59,395 140,443
39. PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION S 20:\;tual productzi:;ln6 St 2,954 508 10,263,958 13,218,466
: Segment liabilities 1,291,507 3,744,940 5,036,447
(Units) (Units) (Units)
The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2016 were prepared on the basis of single
Refrigerators 115,000 68,639 29,416 reportable segment as it was not reported to the Chief Decision Makers in disaggregated form.
Deep Freezer 90,000 32,870 -
Microwave ovens 60,000 1,711 494 40.1 Revenue from refrigerators and deep freezers represent 29% and 33% (31 December 2016: refrigera
Air conditioners 60.000 9,012 1.300 conditioners represented 63% and 4.67% respectively) of the total revenue of the Group.

Gas appliances (water heater and cooking range )
40.2 Sales represents local sales of Rs. 3,683.204 million (2016: Rs. 1,399.609 million) and export sales of Rs. 2.419

excluding microwave ovens) 25,000 6,723 10,812 2 ;
Televisions 22.500 3 3,002 million (2016: Nil).
Waterdispenser 5000 1,300 5 40.3 All non-current assets of the Group at 31 December 2017 are located in Pakistan.
Capacity reflects units expected to be produced on the basis of normal production hours (one shift of 8 hours). The 40.4 The Group does not have any customer having sales of 10% or more during the year ended 31 December 2017
under utilization of capacity is mainly attributed to market conditions and competition. Televisions and microwave (31 December 2016: 10%).
ovens are currently being purchased for resale by the Group. In addition, the actual productions being less than
that of the capacity is also due to the fact that production of the entities merged with the Group is for six months 41. PLAN VIRTUE THE DISPOSAL OF LAND AND BUILDINGS AND POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS
only.

41.1 As more fully explained in note 5.3.1 to these consolidated financial statements, during the year the Group sold
its entire factory land and building (of the early Singer Pakistan Limited). However, simultaneously the Group also
entered in a lease / rental agreement with the purchaser for the use of the existing production premises for one year
valid up to 21 November 2018 renewable for future period also. Nonetheless, in case of need be, the Group may

40. OPERATING SEGMENTS

As per IFRS 8, "Operating Segments", Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal also relocate the manufacturing facilities (of early Singer Pakistan Limited) to an alternate location.
reporting used by the chief operating decision-maker. The Chief Executive Officer of the Group has been identified
as the chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the 41.2 Fire

operating segments.

Subsequent to 31 December 2017, a fire broke out on at the production facility of former Cool Industries (Private)
The Group has determined the operating segments based on the reports reviewed by the Chief Executive Officer, Limited (CIPL / Waves) located in Lahore on 11 May 2018. The fire started at the dispatch area and caused damage
to the finished goods under dispatch along-with some of the production facility, its related building area and
work-in-process. Most of the appliances production area, raw materials and finished goods inventory (stored in
off-site warehouse) remained safe. The production of refrigerators and deep freezers is expected to resume soon,
whereas sufficient finished goods inventory of these products is available in hand for uninterrupted supplies to the

have two operating segments. The Group’s asset allocation decisions are based on an integrated investment market. The production facilities of air-conditioners, microwave ovens and washing machines remained un-affected
strategy. The Group's performance is evaluated on the basis of two operating segments. and are continuing un-interruptedly.

which are used 1o make strategic decisions.

The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for the Group's entire product portfolio and considers the business to

Building (Rs. 179 million), Plant & Machinery (Rs. 307 million) and Office equipment (Rs. 22 million) damaged by fire

The intenal reporting providerd torthe Chiet Executive Officer for the Group’s assets; liabilities'and performance are adequately insured and survey of the true extent of losses is being carried out at the date of signing of the these

is prepared on a consistent basis with the measurement and recognition principles of approved accounting standards consolidated financial statements of the Group.
as applicable in Pakistan, 41.3 Dividend

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 7 June 2018 have for the year ended 31 December 2017, proposed
Scgment profit profit / (loss) before tax is used 1o measure performance because management believes that this final cash dividend of Rs. 1.25 per share (2016: Rs. Nil) amounting to Rs. 177.320 million (2016: Rs. Nil) for approval
information is the most relevant in evaluating the results of the respective segments relative to other entities that by the members of the Group in the Annual General Meeting to be held on 30 June 2018. The financial statements for
operate in the same industries. the year ended 31 December 2017 do not include the effect of the proposed cash dividend, which will be recognised in

the financial statements for the year ending 31 December 2018,
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42, BUSINESS COMBINATION AND OTHER RELATED DISCUSSIONS (NOTE 3) 42.3 For the period from 01 July 2017 to 31 December 2017, former Cool Industries (Private) Limited and former Link Wel
(Private) Limited contributed revenue of Rs. 1,691.942 million and loss of Rs. 112.410 million.
421 The fair values and carrying amounts of assets and liabilities acquired are as follows:

Fair value as at 43. GENERAL
30 June 2017
(Rupees in '000) 43.1 The total number of employees as at year-ended were 2,585 (2016: 794) and average number of employees were
Qssets . 2.672 (2016: 811).
Property plant and equipment
' Opc.raung ﬁx?d assets 3,928,500 43.2 Figures have been rounded off to nearest thousand unless stated otherwise..
- Capital work in progress 86,561
Long lenn deposs 1,427 43.3 These consolidated financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors in their meeting held on
Stores, spares and loose tools 26,839 June 07. 2018
Stock-in-trade 1,837,327 huie 07, 2018
Tradedebts | 730,602 43.3 Sccurities and exchange Commission of Pakistan vide its letter dated 30 April 2018 on the Holding Company’s
Advax.mcs, deposits, prepayments and other receivables 167,537 application directed the Holding Company to convene its Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the year ended 31
Taxation - net 228,436 December 2017 by 30 June 2018. The Group had applied for the extention in AGM duc to the pending approval of the
Cash and bank balances 177,303 matter discussed in note 3.
7,184,532
Liabilities
Long tenn financing 499,458
Deferred tax 393,185
Grant in aid 13,953
Trade and other payables 1,171,671
Accrued mark-up 41,933
Short term borrowings 2,036,40 i
4,156,606 Brig (Retd.) Mukhtar Ahmed Haroon A. Khan Nadeem M. Butt
3,027,926 Director Chief Executive Director Finance
Consideration transferred (96,450,000 shares issued (@ Rs. 62.24)* 6,003,048
Goodwill (provisional) including other intangibles to be identified 2,975,122
The goodwill is attributable mainly to synergies expected to be achieved from the merger into the Group's existing
business.
*The fair value of the shares issued to the sharcholders of the CIPL and LWPL is based on the published quoted
price of the shares of the Holding Company at 30 June 2017.
42.2 Measurement of fair values
The valuation techniques used for measuring the fair value of matenial assets acquired were as follows:
Asset acquire Valuation techniqt
Property, plant and equipment Market comparison and cost technique: The valuation model considers market
prices for similar items when they are available, and depreciated replacement
cost when appropriate. Depreciated replacement cost reects adjustments for
physical deterioration as well as functional and economic obsolescence.
Intangiblc assets The relief from-royaity method which considers the discounted estimated
royalty payments that are expected to be avoided as a result of the patents
being owned.
Stock in trade The fair value is determined based on the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business less the estimated costs of completion and sale, and a
reasonable profit margin based on efforts required to complete and sell the
inventories.
Other assets / liabilities Other assets / liabilities are either short term in nature or are being frequently
repriced at the relevant market interest rates.
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Auditors’ Report to the Members

We have audited the annexed unconsolidated balance sheet of Waves Singer Pakistan Limited
(formerly Singer Pakistan Limited) (“the Company™) as at 31 December 2017 and the related
unconsolidated profit and loss account, unconsolidated statement of comprchensive income,
unconsolidated cash flow statement and unconsolidated statement of changes in equity together
with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended and we state that we have obtained

all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief. were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

It is the responsibility of the Company’s management to establish and maintain a system of
internal control, and prepare and present the above said statements in conformity with the
approved accounting standards and the requirements of the repealed Companies Ordinance,
1984. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan.
These standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the above said statements are free of any material misstatement. An audit includes
examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the above said
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and significant estimates
made by management, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the above said
statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion and, after due

WSPL Standalone F'S 2017

a) 1n our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the

Auditors’ Report to the Members repealed Companics Ordinance, 1984;

b) in our opinion:

i) the unconsolidated balance sheet and unconsolidated profit and loss account
together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the repealed
Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are in agreement with the books of account and
are further in accordance with accounting policies consistently applied:

ii)  the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Company’s
business; and

iii)  the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the
year were in accordance with the objects of the Company;

¢) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
1o us. the unconsolidated balance sheet, unconsolidated profit and loss account,
unconsolidated statement of comprehensive income. unconsolidated cash flow statement
and unconsolidated statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part
thereof conform with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and, give
the information required by the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, in the manner so
required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company’s affairs as
at 31 December 2017 and of the profit, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year
then ended; and

d) in our opinion, no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance,

1980 (XVIII of 1980).
Date: June 07, 2018 KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Karachi Amyn Pirani
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Waves Singer Pakistan Limited (formerly Singer Pakistan Limited) Waves Singer Pakistan Limited (formerly Singer Pakistan Limited)
f::f:f?;f:,fff;ﬁ?w Sheet Unconsolidated Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2017
Note 2017 2016
(Rupees in '000) Note 2017 2016
ASSETS (Rupees in '000)
Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 5 4,229,343 1,657,732
Intangiblc assets and goodwill 6 2,993,838 22345 Sales - net of sales return 4,224,648 1,606,053
Investment property 7 173,501 317,200 C . -
(e T S ibeRiaR ouioiics 5 251,000 500 Sales tax and trade discount on invoices (1,218,131) (206,447)
Long term deposits 9 10,999 18514 Sales - net 25 3,006,51 7 1,399,606
Total non-current assets 7,658,681 2,017,791
Corrort Asaats Cost of sales 26 (2,621,131) (910,317)
Stores, spares and loosc tools 22,918 5,112 Gross profit 385,386 489,289
Stock-in-trade 10 2,559, 509.039
Trade debts 11
- Reil - 714,943 Marketing, selling and distribution costs 27 (297,462 (435,825)
- Wholesale 1,270,931 348,374 s . .
Advances, deposits, prepavments and other receivables 12 758,430 33,036 Administrative expenses 28 (124,762 (68.046)
Taxation - net 395,497 157,100 Other expenses 29 (48,959 (12,604)
Cash and bank balances 13 243,173 148.092 -
Total current assets 5,250,488 T.915.69 Othetancome 5 505,360 182,246
34,177 (334,229)
3.933.
TOTAL ASSETS 12,909,169 933.487 419,563 155.060
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shars Capital and Reserves Earned carrying charges 11.6 51,989 111,361
Authorised capital 145,000,000 (2016: 70,000,000) ordi shares of Rs. 10 cach 14 1,450,000 700,000 2 ¢
b ( OCHEY S SERANY Finance costs 31 (296,096 (141.794)
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 14 454,056 454,056 (244,107) (30,433)
Shares to'be issucd persuant o armalgamation 15 964,500 ; Profit before taxation 175,456 124,627
Share premium reserve 15 5,038,548 -
Capital reserve 5,000 5,000 ;
Revenue reserve - unappropriated profit / (accumulated loss) 1,463,020 (150.252) Taxation 32 13,002 (29.250)
Shareholders Equity 7,925,124 308.804 Profit for the year 188,458 95377
Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment - net of tax 16 159,500 1,095,855
Non-Current Liabilities (Rupees)
Long term loans - secured 17 568,276 528,125
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 18 38,254 10,944 A s : .
Broployee retircmeat benefits - obligation 19 37.436 51612 Eammgs' per share - basic and dllu_ted (bascfi on th<‘: c?nsolldated
Deferred tax liability - net 20 138,697 216,560 financial statements of Waves Singer Pakistan Limited) 33.1 3.50 2.09
Deferred income 21 12,679 2,340
Total non-current liabilities 795,342 809,581 . :
Earnings per share - basic and diluted {based on the separate
Current Liabllities . : ¢
Feaddo srid ot oasables 22 770439 0% (un?onsollfiat.ed) financial statements of Waves Singer
Mirk-up accrued on short tenm and long term borrowings 73,766 40,005 Pakistan Limited} 33.2 2.01 2.10
Short term borrowings - secured and unsecured 23 2,748,916 1,177,396
Current portion of long term loans 17 81,182 18,750
Current portion of liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 18 17,400 6,529
Current portion of deferred income 21 3,033 1.871 The annexed notes 1 to 44 form an integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements.
Total current liabilities 4,029,203 1,719,247
Contingencies and commitments 24
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 12,909,169 3.933.487
The annexed notes 1 to 44 form an integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements.
Brig (Retd.) Mukhtar Ahmed Haroon A. Khan Nadeem M. Butt
Brig (Retd.) Mukhtar Ahmed Haroon'A. Khan Nadeem M. Butt Director Chief Executive Director Finance
Director Chicf Executive Director Finance
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Waves Singer Pakistan Limited (formerly Singer Pakistan Limited)

Unconsolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 December 2017

Note 2017 2016
(Rupees in '000)

Net profit for the year 188,458 95,377
Other comprehensive income
Item that will not be reclassified to profit and loss:
Actuarial (loss) / gain on employee retirement benefits 19.7 (15,749 2,749
Related tax effect - (828)

(15,749) 1.921
Total comprehensive income for the year 172,709 97,298

The annexed notes | to 44 form an integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements.

Brig (Retd.) Mukhtar Ahmed Haroon A. Khan Nadeem M. Butt

Director Chief Executive Director Finance
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Waves Singer Pakistan Limited (formerly Singer Pakistan Limited)

Unconsolidated Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2017

Note 2,017 2016
(Rupees in '000)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before taxation 175,456 124.627
Adjustment for:
- Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 5.1.2 115,859 68,434
- Amortisation of intangible asset 6.2 3,629 3,729
- Finance costs 31 296,096 141,794
- (Gain) / loss on sale of property, plant and equipment and investment property 30 (456,951) 1,703
- Unrealised gain on investment property at fair value 7 &30 (34,676) (109,400)
- Amortisation of deferred income 21 (2,452) (1,871)
- Provision / (reversal) against stock-in-trade 10.4 1,790 (10,597)
- Provision / (reversal) against trade debts and other receivables 29 15,011 (68,802)
- Provision for employee retirement benefits 19.6 12,649 8.089
126,411 157,706
Working capital changes
(Increase) / decrease in current assets
Stores, spares and loose tools 9,033 5,773
Stock-in-trade (214,963 (207.262)
Trade debts (214,332 188,065
Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables 63,615 (3.010)
(356,647) (18,434)
(Decrease) / increase in current liabilities
Trade and other payables (471,464) 62,963
(701,700) 202235
Income tax paid (34,542) (20,060)
Finance costs paid (305,266) (133,331)
Employee retirement benefits paid 19.3 (25,846) (1,531)
Long term deposits (4,218) 4,866
Net cash flows from operating activitics (1,071,572) 52,179
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditure (186,525 (301,494)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment and investment property 2,048,292 847
Investments in a subsidiary during the year - (2,000)
Investments matred during the year - 36,000
Net cash flows from investing activitics 1,861,767 (266,647)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Lease rentals paid (10,657 (9,761)
Repayment of short term finances - net 207,859 (14,900)
Long term loans - net (396,875 440,353
Net cash flows from financing activitics (199,673) 415,692
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 590,522 201,224
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year (749,304) (950,528)
Cash and cash equivalents acquired in a business combination 34.2 466,552) -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 34.1 625,334) (749,304)

The annexed notes 110 44 form an integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements,

Brig (Retd.) Mukhtar Ahmed Haroon A. Khan Nadeem M. Butt
Director Chief Executive Director Finance
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Waves Singer Pakistan Limited (formerly Singer Pakistan Limited)

Unconsolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2017

Waves Singer Pakistan Limited (formerly Singer Pakistan Limited)

Notes to the Unconsolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2017

Note Issued Shares to Share Capital Rovenue Reserve Yotal
subscribed beissued premium reserve  Otherrevenue Unappropriated
and paid- pursuant to reserve reserve profit/ 4
up capital amalgamation (accumulated loss) *

STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

(Rupees in "000)
Bafaore & ar 1 Ty 2016 4S4056 5000 NHI3T (379436) 197457 1.1 Waves Singer Pakistan Lim.ited ("tl}c: Company") (formerly Sixfgcr Pakistan Limited) i§ incorporalcfj i!l Pakistan
under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act, 2017) as a public company limited by
Transfer of revenue resenve to shares and is quoted on the Pakistan Stock Exchange. The Company is principally engaged in retailing and
accamulated losses 142 2 (117837 117832 trading of domestic consumer appliances and other light engineering products, besides the manufacturing and
Total comprehensive income for the assembling of the same. The registered office of the Company is located at Plot No. 39, Sector 19, Korangi
yoar endod 31 December 2016 Industrial Area, Korangi, Karachi.
Profit for the year - - 95,377 95.377 1.2 During the year, Singer Pakistan Limited ("the Company") entered in an amalgamation and demerger arrangement,
Net actusrial gain recognised directly in Other details of which are given in note 3 to these unconsolidated financial statements. In addition during the year, the
Comprehensive Income” net of tax 19.7 - - Qj’ :;2); 9-',1:;2,:, company sold its factory land and building details of which are given in note 42 to these unconsolidated financial
statements.
Transfer from surplus on revaluation of property,
plant and equipment - for the year « net of tax 16 - - 14,049 14,049 2. BASIS OF PREPARATION
Balance as at 31 December 2016 454,056 - 5,000 - (130,252) 308,804
241 Statement of compliance
Total comprehensive income for the
year ended 31 December 2017
2.1.1  These unconsolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting
Profi¢ for b year : - 2 3 2 188458 188,435 standards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial
Net actuarial Toss recognised directly i 'Other Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as are notified
Comprehensive Incoas - net of tax 19.7 - - - (15.749) (15.749) under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, provisions of and directives issued under the repealed
. - ) V200 172,39 Companies Ordinance, 1984. In case requirements ditfer, the provisions of, or directives issued under the
Shares 10 be 1ssued persuant to analgamation 15 964500 3,038,548 - 6,003,048 repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 shall prevail.
Transfor from surplus on revaluation of
property, plant and cquipment (on sale of 2.1.2 Companies Ordinance, 1984 has been repealed after the enactment of the Companies Act, 2017 which has its
land and building) 16 - 3 2 R < 1429,398 1:429,398 own set of disclosures. However, SECP vide their circular No. 23 / 2017 dated 4 October 2017 (read with a
Transfer from surplus on revaluation of clarification issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan on 6 October 2017), has directed that
property, plant and cquipment (incremental companies preparing financial statements for the periods ending on or before 31 December 2017, shall prepare
DepECiation); - pet ok e z S s a 1,165 L their financial statements in accordance with the provisions of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984.
Balance as at 31 December 2017 454,056 964,500 5,038,548 5,000 - 1,463,020 7,925,124
22 Basis of measurement
The annexed notes | to 44 form an integral part of these une lidated financial
These unconsolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for
land and buildings (including the investment property) which are stated at revalued amounts less subsequent
Brig (Retd.) Mukhtar Ahmed Haroon A. Khan Nadeem M. Butt depreciation and HrlpaBont J0ses.
Director Chief Executive Director Finance 23 Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Pakistani rupee which is also the Company’s functional and
presentation currency and have been rounded off to the nearest thousand.
24 Use of estimates and judgments

120

The preparation of unconsolidated financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards,
as applicable in Pakistan, requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are
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The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or
in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods. The
areas where judgements and estimates made by the management that may have a significant effect on the
amount recognised in the unconsolidated financial statements are included in the following notes:

- Residual value, market values and useful lives of property, plant and equipment (note 4.1)

- Useful lives of intangible assets (note 4.2)

- Investment property (note 4.4)

- Provision for employee retirement benefit plans (note 4.5)

- Stock in trade and stores and spares and loose tools at net realisable value / net of impairment losses (notes 4.6
and 4.7)

- Provision for impairment of trade debts (note 4.8)

- Valuation of investment in subsidiary company (note 4.9)

- Provisions (note 4.13)

- Provision for warranty obligation (note 4.14)

- Taxation (note 4.16)

- Impairment of financial and non-financial assets (note 4.20)

25 Standards and IFRIC interpretations that are not yet effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations of approved accounting standards will be effective
for accounting periods beginning on or after 01 January 2018:

- Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment Transactions - amendments to IFRS 2 clarify the
accounting for certain types of arrangements and are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2018. The amendments cover three accounting areas:

(a) measurement of cash-settled share-based payments:
(b) classification of share-based payments scttled net of tax withholdings; and

(¢) accounting for a modification of a share-based payment from cash-settled to equity-settled. The new
requirements could affect the classification and/or measurement of these arrangements and potentially
the timing and amount of expense recognized for new and outstanding awards. The amendments are
not likely to have an impact on Company’s financial statements.

- Transfers of Investment Property (Amendments to [AS 40 “Investment Property” - effective for annual
periods beginning on or after | January 2018) clarifics that an entity shall transfer a property to, or from,
investment property when, and only when there is a change in use. A change in use occurs when the
property meets, or ceases to meet, the definition of investment property and there is evidence of the change
inuse. In isolation, a change in management's intentions for the use of a property does not provide evidence
of a change in use. The amendments are not likely to have an impact on Company’s financial statements.

- Annual Improvements to [FRSs 2014-2016 Cycle [Amendments to IAS 28 “Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures’] (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018) clarifies that a venture
capital organization and other similar entitics may clect to measure investments in associates and joint
ventures at fair value through profit or loss, for cach associate or joint venture scparately at the time of
initial recognition of investment. Furthermore, similar ¢lection is available to non-investment entity that has
an interest in an associate or joint venture that is an investment entity, when applying the equity method, to
retain the fair value measurement applied by that investment entity associate or joint venture to the
investment entity associate's or joint venture's interests in subsidiaries. This election is made separately for
cach investment entity associate or joint venture. The amendments are not likely to have an impact on
Company’s financial statements.

WSPL StandAlone S 2017

IFRIC 22 *Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration’ (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2018) clarifics which date should be used for translation when a foreign
currency transaction involves payment or receipt in advance of the item it relates to. The related item is
translated using the exchange rate on the date the advance foreign currency is received or paid and the
prepayment or deferred income is recognized. The date of the transaction for the purpose of determining the

exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income (or part of it) would
remain the date on which receipt of payment from advance consideration was recognized. If there are
multiple payments or receipts in advance, the entity shall determine a date of the transaction for each
payment or receipt of advance consideration. The application of interpretation is not likely 1o have an impact
on Company’s financial statements.

IFRIC 23 ‘Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after |
January 2019) clarifies the accounting for income tax when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments
under IAS 12. The interpretation requires the uncertainty over tax treatment be reflected in the
measurement of current and deferred tax. The application of interpretation is not likely to have an impact on
Company’s financial statements.

IFRS 15 ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2018). IFRS 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when
revenue is recognized. It replaces existing revenue recognition guidance, including IAS 18 ‘Revenue’, IAS 1]
*Construction Contracts’ and TFRIC 13 *Customer Loyalty Programmes’. The Company is currently in the
process of analysing the potential impact of changes required in revenue recognition policies on adoption of
the standard. Bascd on the preliminary assessment carried out by the management the application of
interpretation is not likely to have a material impact on Company’s financial statements.

IFRS 9 *Financial Instruments® and amendment - Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2018 and 1 January 2019 respectively). IFRS 9
replaces the existing guidance in IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. [FRS 9
includes revised guidance on the classification and measurement of financial instruments, a new expected
credit loss model for calculating impairment on financial assets, and new general hedge accounting
requirements. It also carries forward the guidance on recognition and derecognition of financial instruments
from IAS 39. The Company is currently in the process of analysing the potential impact of changes required
in classification and measurement of financial instruments and the impact of expected loss model on adoption
of the standard. Management has initiated the process of cvaluating the impact on the Company’s financial
statements and having a model for that purpose.

Amendment to IAS 28 *Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures' - Long Term Interests in Associates

and Joint Ventures (effective for annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2019). The amendment will

affect companies that finance such entities with preference shares or with loans for which repayment is not
expected in the foresceable future (referred to as long-term interests or ‘LTT), The amendment and
accompanying example state that LTI are in the scope of both IFRS 9 and IAS 28 and explain the annual
sequence in which both standards are to be applied. The amendments are not likely to have an impact on

Company’s financial statements.

Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2015-2017 Cycle - the improvements address amendments to

following approved accounting standards:

- IFRS 3 Business Combinations and IFRS 11 Joint Arrangement - the amendment aims to clarify the
accounting treatment when a company increases its inferest in a joint operation that meets the definition
of a business. A company remeasures its previously held interest in a joint operation when it obtains
control of the business. A company does not remeasure its previously held interest in a joint operation
when it obtains joint control of the business.

- 1AS 12 Income Taxes - the amendment clarifies that all income tax consequences of dividends (including
payments on financial instruments classified as equity) are recognized consistently with the transaction

that generates the distributable profits.
- 1AS 23 Borrowing Costs - the amendment clarifies that a company treats as part of general borrowings

any borrowing originally made to develop an asset when the asset is ready for its intended use or sale.

Annual Report 2017

The above amendments are effective from annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2019 and are not
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- IAS 23 Borrowing Costs - the amendment clarifies that a company treats as part of general borrowings
any borrowing originally made to develop an asset when the asset is ready for its intended use or sale.

The above amendments are effective from annual period beginning on or after I January 2019 and are not

likely to have an impact on Company’s financial statements.

As disclosed innote 2.1.2, the new requirements of the Companies Act, 2017 shall be applicable to the financial
statements issued on or after 31 December 2017, Accordingly certain additional requirements / disclosures in
Fifth Schedule to the Companies Act; 2017 are applicable to the financial statements of Company. Significant

disclosures / requirements. which arc relevant to the Company includes but not limited to: name of associated
companics or related parties or undertakings along with the basis of relationship describing common directorship
and/or percentage of shareholding; summary of significant transactions and events that have affected the
financial position and performance during the year, etc.

Furthermore under the Companies Act, 2017, Section 235 of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 relating
to treatment of surplus arising out of revaluation of assets has not been carried forward in the Companies Act,
2017. This would require change in accounting policy relating to surplus on revaluation of land and building to
bring it in line with the requirements of IAS 16 - Property. plant and equipment. Accordingly, as of 31
December 2017, this would result in increase in equity by Rs. 159.499 million (31 December 2016: Rs. 1,095.86
million).

3. AMALGAMATION OF COOL INDUSTRIES (PRIVATE) LIMITED AND LINK WEL (PRIVATE) LIMITED WITH
AND INTO THE COMPANY AND SEPERATION/ DEMERGER OF THE RETAIL BUSINESS FROM THE

COMPANY AND AMALGAMATION WITH AND INTO ELECTRONICS MARKETING COMPANY (PRIVATE)

LIMITED (EMCPL) (A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY COMPANY)

During the current year, Singer Pakistan Limited ("the Company") completed a Scheme of Arrangement as
follows:

- amalgamation of Cool Industries (Private) Limited (CIPL) and Link Wel (Private) Limited (LWPL) with and
into the Company by transferring to, merging with and vesting in the Company the whole of CIPL and LWPL
(including all assets, liabilities and obligations of CIPL and LWPL) as of the effective date (i.c. start of
business on 01 July 2017) against the allotment and issue of the Company’ shares to the shareholders of
CIPL and LWPL. The later company was an associated company of CIPL with the same sharcholders in
both the companies. In addition CIPL was also a holding company of Waves Marketing (Private) Limited, a
wholly owned subsidiary company.

- separation / demerger of the retail business from the Company and amalgamate the same with and into
EMCPL (an existing wholly owned subsidiary company) by transferring to, merging with and vesting in
subsidiary company the whole of the retail business (including all asscts, liabilitics and obligations of the retails
business) as of the effective date (i.c. start of business on 01 July 2017) against the allotment and issue of
subsidiary company shares to the Company.

Honourable Sindh High Court (the Court), through its Order dated 22 May 2018, has approved the Scheme of
Arrangement as proposed and granted sanction order for the amalgamation of CIPL and LWPL with and into the
Company and demerger of retail business from the Company and amalgamate the same into the subsidiary
company. The Board of Directors of the Company, in their meeting held on 27 November 2017, approved and
resolved to present the Scheme of Arrangement with and into the Company before the sharcholders of the
Company for their approval. Approval of the secured creditors was obtained on 29 December 2017, while the
shareholders of the Company approved the Scheme of Arrangement in their Extraordinary General Meeting
(EOGM) held on 29 December 2017. In consideration, the Company will issuc 96,450,000 ordinary shares of the
Company in aggregate in favour of the sharcholders of CIPL (93,975,000 shares) and LWPL (2,375,000) on the
basis of swap ratio of 1 (one) ordinary share of the CIPL for every 1.79 ordinary shares of the Company and 1
(one) ordinary share of the LWPL for every 0.33 ordinary shares of the Company.
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The Company expects several benefits after this merger including the synergies of operations, (merging entities
being engaged in the similar nature of business), utilization and the benefits of the "Waves" brand (held by CIPL)
along with the Singer brand already held by surviving company, enhancement of the marketing and advertising
opportunities, increased market penetration, a large equity and asset base of the merged entity and reduction in
administration cost, etc.

For the purpose of demerger, 24,800,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 cach of EMCPL shall be allotted and issued by
EMCPL to the Company.

By virtue of the above arrangement, Singer Pakistan Limited is the surviving entity and will continue to operate
(as Waves Singer Pakistan Limited) along with its wholly owned subsidiary company EMPCL, while CIPL and
LWPL shall dissolved and ceases to operate without winding up. Waves Marketing (Private) Limited which was
a wholly owned subsidary of CIPL and shall continue as a wholly subsidiary company of Waves Singer Pakistan
Limited.

CIPL, prior to its merger was incorporated in 1980 as a private limited company under the repealed Company
Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act. 2017) and was principally engaged in the manufacture and sale of
consumer appliances under the brand name " Waves". LWPL was engaged in the business of import and trade of
air conditioners and home appliances. Waves Marketing (Private) Limited, also incorporated under the repealed
Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act, 2017), is principally engaged in the business of distribution and
marketing of the above products.

Details of the assets and liabilities so acquired / demerged along with certain other disclosures are given in note
43 1o these unconsolidated financial statements.

4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these
unconsolidated financial statements.

41 Property, plant and equipment

Owned

Property. plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, i1f any,
except for the freehold land and buildings which are stated at the revalued amounts less subsequent depreciation
and impairment losses and capital work in progress which are stated at cost less impairment losses, if any. Cost
includes expenditure directly attributable to the acquisition of an asset.

Land and Buildings are revalued by independent professionally qualified valuer with sufficient regulanty to ensure
that the net carrying amount does not differ materially from the fair value (market value). In case of revalued
assets, any accumulated depreciation at the date of revaluation is eliminated against the gross carrying amount

of the asset and the net amount restated at the revalued amount of the asset. The surplus arising on revaluation

on property, plant and equipment is credited to the 'Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment’
account shown below equity. The surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment can be applied by the
Company in setting-off any deficit arising from the revaluation of property, plant and equipment of the same or
any other fixed assets of the Company (under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984).

Depreciation is charged to the profit and loss account applying the straight-line method whereby the depreciable
amount of an asset is depreciated over its estimated useful life. Depreciation on additions is charged from the
month in which the asset is available for use and up to the month of disposal. Amount equivalent to incremental
depreciation charged for the year on revalued assets is transferred from surplus on revaluation of property, plant
and equipment to retained eamings. The rates of depreciation are stated in note 5.1 to these unconsolidated
financial statements.
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The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, at each balance sheet and if expectations differ from
previous estimates, the change is accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate. Normal repairs and
maintenance are charged to profit and loss account as and when incurred.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the item
of property, plant and equipment. Gains and losses on disposal of assets are taken to the profit and loss

account currently. When revalued assets are sold, the amount included in surplus on revaluation of property,
plant and equipment is transferred to retained earnings. The revaluations are also carried out at regular
intervals so as to ensure that the recorded values of the relevant assets does not materially differ from their
market values.

Leased

Leases in terms of which the Company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance leases. Upon initial recognition, an asset acquired by way of finance lease is stated at an
amount equal to the lower of its fair value and the present value of minimum lease payments, determined at

the inception of the lease. Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset is stated at the amount determined at
initial recognition less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is charged on the same basis as used for owned assets.

Sale and lease back

Where the sale and lease back transactions result in a finance lease, any excess of sale proceeds over the
carrying amount is deferred and amortised over the lease term. However, sale proceeds less than the carrying
value is immediately recognised in the profit and loss account.

Capital work in progress
It is stated at cost less impairment losses, if any. It includes expenditure incurred and advances made in
respect of assets in the course of their construction and installation. These cost are transferred to relevant
assets category as and when assets are available for intended use.

4.2 Intangible assets and goodwill
Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of business is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses, if

any. This is determined as the difference between the fair value of net assets acquired (including other indenfied

intangible assets, if any) and the consideration given for the business / entity acquired.
Other Intangible asset

Intangible assets are stated at cost. Intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives. The rates of amortization are stated in note 6.1 to these unconsolidated financial statements.

Costs that are dircctly associated with identifiable software products and have probable economic benefit beyond
one year are recognised as intangible assets. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less

accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Costs associated with maintaining computer software are recognised as an expense as and when incurred.

Gain or loss from derecognition of intangible assets are recognised in profit and loss account.

126

Annual Report 2017

WSPL StandAlone S 2017

4.3

4.4

4.5

Business combination

As per the requirement of International Financial Reporting Standards 3, business combinations are accounted
for by applying the acquisition method (other than those of the businesses / entities under common control
unless it is transitory in nature as was the case in Company's case). The cost of acquisition is measured at the
fair value of assets given, equity instruments issued and the liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of
acquisition. The consideration transferred includes the fair value of any liability resulting from a contingent
consideration arrangement, if any.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabilitics assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date. The
excess of the consideration transferred over the fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as
goodwill. If this is less than the fair value of the net assets acquired in the case of a bargain purchase, the
difference is recognized directly in the profit and loss account.

Investment property

Property, comprising land or a building or part thereof, held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both are
classified as investment property. These are not held for use in the production or supply of goods or services or
for administrative purposes. The Company’s business model i.e. the Company’s intentions regarding the use of a
property. is the primary criterion for classification as an investment property.

Investment property is initially measured at cost (including the transaction costs). However when an owner

occupied property carried at fair value becomes an investment property because its use has changed, the transfer
to the investment property is at fair value on the date of transfer and any balance of surplus on the revaluation of
the related assets, on the date of such a transfer continues to be maintained in the surplus account on revaluation
of property, plant and equipment. Upon disposal, any surplus previously recorded in the revaluation surplus
account is directly transferred to retained earnings / accumulated losses and the transfer is not made through the
profit and loss account. However any gain or loss on disposal of invesiment property (calculated as the
difference between the net proceeds from disposal and the carrying amount of the item) is recognised in the
unconsolidated profit and loss account.

The transfer to investment property is made when, and only when, there is a change in use, evidenced by the
¢nd of owner occupation. In case of a dual purpose properties, the same is classified as investment property,
only if the portion could be sold or leased out separately under finance lease.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the Company measures the investment property at fair value at each reporting
date and any subsequent changes in fair value is recognised in the profit and loss account (i.¢. in cases where the
owner occupied property carried at fair value becomes an investment property, the fair value gain to be
recognised in the profit and loss account would be the difference between the fair value at the time of initial
classification as investment property and fair value at the time of subsequent remeasurement). The revaluation of
investment properties are carried out by independent professionally qualified valuers on the basis of active market
price.

Employee retirement and other service benefits
Defined benefit plans

The Company operates a funded defined benefit pension scheme for the eligible executives and managers
and a funded gratuity scheme for all of its eligible employees other than field staff. Provisions / contributions
are made in the unconsolidated financial statements to cover obligations on the basis of actuarial valuation
carried out annually under the Projected Unit Credit Method.

Amount recognised in balance sheet represents the present value of defined benefit obligations as reduced by
the fair value of the plan assets, if any. All actuarial gains and losses are recognised in 'Other Comprehensive
Income' as they occur. Past service cost resulting from the changes to defined benefit plan is immediately

recognised in the profit and loss account currently. Current service costs together with net interest cost are 12
also charged to the profit and loss account.
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Calculation of gratuity and pension requires assumptions to be made of future outcomes which mainly includes
increase in remuneration, expected long term return on plan assets and the discount rate used to convert future
cash flows to current values. Calculations are sensitive to changes in the underlying assumptions.

Defined contribution plan

The Company operates a recognised provident fund scheme covering all eligible employees. The Company
and employees make equal monthly contributions to the fund.

Staff Compensated absences

The Company recognises the lability for compensated absences in respect of employees in the period in which
they are camed up to the balance sheet date on the basis of un-availed earned leaves balance at the end of the
year.

Stores, spares and loose tools

These are valued at lower of cost determined on first-in-first-out basis and impairment losses if any. Items in
transit are valued at cost comprising invoice value plus other charges incurred thereon up to the balance sheet
date less any impairment losses.

Provision for obsolete and slow moving stores, spares and loose tools is determined based on management's
estimates. These are based on their future usability. Provision is made for any excess of carrying value over
the estimated net realizable value and is recognised in the unconsolidated profit and loss account.

Annual Report 2017
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4.9

4.10

4.11

4.12

Stock-in-trade

Stock-in-trade is valued at the lower of cost determined on first-in-first-out basis and net realisable value except
for stock in transit which is stated at lower of cost (comprising invoice value plus other charges incurred thereon)
and net realisable value. Cost in relation to work in process and manufactured finished goods represents direct
cost of materials, direct wages and appropriate allocation of manufacturing overheads. Cost of goods purchased
for resale comprises of purchase price, import duties, taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable by the
entity from tax authorities) and other directly attributable cost wherever applicable.

Cost comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition. Net realisable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course
of business less net estimated costs of completion and selling expenses.

The management continuously reviews its inventory for existence of any items which may have become
obsolete. Provision is made for slow moving inventory based on management’s estimation. These are based on
historical experience and are continuously reviewed.

Trade debts

These are initially recognised at fair value plus directly attributable transaction costs and are subsequently
measured at amortised cost.

Provision for doubtful debts is established where there is objective evidence that the Company will not be able to
collect amount due according to the original terms of the receivable is based on management's assessment of
anticipated uncollectible amounts based on Company’s past experience, historical bad debts statistics and ageing
analysis. Debts are written off when considered irrecoverable,

Investment in Subsidiary

Investment in subsidiary is initially recognised and carried at cost/ fair value of the investment acquired under a
business combination. The carrying amount of investment is reviewed at each reporting date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exist the investment's recoverable amount is
estimated which is the higher of the value in use and its fair valuc less cost to sell. An impairment loss is
recognised if the carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment loss is recognised in profit and
loss account. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in estimate used to determine the
recoverable amount but limited to the extent of initial cost of investment. Reversal of impairment loss is
recognised in the unconsolidated profit and loss account.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash cquivalents comprise of cash in hand, and deposits held with banks with original maturities of
threec months or less and where these are held for the purpose of meeting short term cash commitments rather
than for investments or other purposes. Short term running finance facilitics availed by the Company are also
included as part of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair value plus directly attributable cost, if any, and
subsequently measured at amortised cost.

Liability against assets subject to finance lease
Lease payments made under finance leases are apportioned between the finance expense and the reduction of

the outstanding liability, The finance expense is allocated to each period during the lease term so as to produce a
constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.

12
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413 Provisions 417 Borrowings

All interest bearing borrowings are initially recognized at the fair value of the consideration received less directly

vision i ised int wi 3 StV 1gati B : A 5 .
A provision is recognised in the balance sheet when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation as a attributable transaction costs. After initial recognition, interest bearing borrowings are subsequently measured at

result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to

seltle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are reviewed
at cach balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect current best estimates.

amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.

Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which these are incurred except to the extent of
borrowing cost that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset.

414 Warranty obligations Such borrowing cost, if any, are capitalised as part of the cost of the relevant asset.
The Company accounts for its warranty obligations based on historical rends when the underlying producis or 4.18  Financial instruments
services are sold. . i R .
The Company recognises a financial asset or a financial liability when it becomes a party to the contractual
415 Revenue recognition provision o.f the u.ns(ru.mcnt. Fman.cml assets :{nd liabilitics are recognised initially at cost, }Vhlch is the fair value
of the consideration given or received respectively. These are subsequently measured at fair value or
. : . amortised cost, as the case may be depending on the icular accounting policy.
- Sales are stated net of sales tax, rebate and sales return and are recognised when persuasive evidence of a 4 s et EPLSY
sale exists. The key area of judgment in recognising revenue is the timing of recognition, which reflects the Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual right to cash flows from the asset expire, or when
point or period when the Company has transferred significant risks and rewards of ownership to third parties. substantially all the risks and reward of ownership of the financial asset are transferred. Financial liability 1s
Revenue from sale of goods is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable and is derecognised when its contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled or expired. Gain or loss on derccognition
recognised-as revenue on dispatch of goods to customers. is recognised in unconsolidated profit and loss account.
- Revenue from services rendered is recognised in profit and loss account when the related services are A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is objective evidence that it is
performed. impaired. A financial asset is impaired if objective evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred after the
initial recognition of the assct. and that the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of
- Carrying charges representing the difference between the cash sale price and hire purchase price are the asset.
recognised in the profit and loss account using the effective interest rate method over the period of the sale -
under the hire purchase arrangement. 4.19 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities
n . TR Bacing bank ised {hasis el Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount 1s presented in the unconsolidated financial
B com_c 0'.‘ HIVESUDCANS a1 RICIH SUC IS S BUCOUN(S 21D TCCOBISEC. DL ACCIUS ISUSING L% statements only when the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and the
effective interest rate method. Company intends cither 10 settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultancously.
- Rental income from investment property is recognised as other income on a straight-line basis over the 4.20 Impairment
term of lease.
Financial assets
416 Taxation . ] - - e ;
A financial asset is assessed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any objective evidence
; : s that it is impaired. A financial asset is impaired if there is objective evidence of impairment as a It of one or
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognised in the profitand loss Ampal : e LT = gxd el ot 2
: o e bt A et o ized directly i ity / I luation of fixed more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset, and that loss event(s) had an impact on the
e c.xccp Shpedionls t.a ' feates loAlels SCCTRIMZCE. GU O COMNY - UPIIS on RS VA Ui ON X FAXt estimated future cash flows of that asset that can be estimated reliably. Objective evidence that the financial
assets or in other comprehensive income. asset is impaired includes default or delinquency by a debtor, restructuring of an amount due to the Company on
the tenms that the Company would not consider otherwise, indications that a debtor or issuer will enter
Current bankruptcy, adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers or issuers. economic conditions that correlate
with defaults or the disappearance of an active market for a security.
Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the enacted or substantively enacted rates of taxation
after taking into account available tax credits and rebates, if any, and taxes paid under the Final Tax Regime and An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortised cost is calculated as the difference
minimum tax payable. The charge for current tax includes adjustments to charge for prior years, if any, between its carrying amount and the present value of estimated cash flows discounted at the original effective
interest rate. When an event occurring after the impairment was recognised causes the amount of impairment
Deferred loss 1o decrease, the decrease in impairment loss is reversed through unconsolidated profit or loss.
Deferred tax is recognised using balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary differences between the lnleld.uaII)'l sngmﬁcam' financial assets are tested for impairment on an individual basis. All impairment losses are
< SR 2 > . recognised in unconsolidated profit and loss account.
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation
purposes. Thc amount of deferred lax.p«.)\_'lficd is Pascd on the expected marfncr of realisation or the scfllcmcnl Non-financial assets
of the carrying amount of assets and liabilitics. using the enacted or substantively enacted rates of taxation. A
deferred tax asset (including the deferred tax asset on tax losses) is recognised to the extent that it is probable The carrying amounts of non-financial assets other than deferred tax assets and stock in trade, are assessed at
that the future taxable profits will be available against which temporary difference can be utilised. Deferred tax cach reporting date to ascertain whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists then
assets are reviewed at reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognised, as an expense in the profit and
tax benefit will be realised. Deferred tax arising on surplus on reyaluation of fixed assets is recorded directly in loss account, for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
the surplus account, recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Value in use is
assessed through discounting of the estimated future cash flows using a discount rate that reflects current market
130 131
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assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For the purpose of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows
(cash-generating units). An impairment loss for goodwill, if any, is not reversed. For other assets, an impairment
loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

Foreign currency transiations

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pakistan' Rupees at exchange rates prevailing on the date of
transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Pakistan'
Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses are included in
profit and loss account currently.

Dividends and appropriation of profit

Dividend and appropriation to reserves are recognised in the financial statements in the period in which these are
approved. Transfer between reserves approved subsequent to the balance sheet date is considered as
non-adjusting event and is recognised in the financial statements in the period in which such transfers are made.

Earnings per share

As required under International Accounting Standard 33 Earnings Per Share, the Company presents the eamnings
per share (EPS) information based on the consolidated financial statements. However. in addition, the Company
also presents the information based on the separate (unconsolidated) financial statements of the Company. Basic
EPS is calculated by dividing the profit after tax attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Group / Company by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. The Group / Company is not
exposed to the dilutive effect on EPS. The Group comprises of the Company and its subsidiary companies.

Common control transactions

A business combination (or a demerger for that purpose) involyving entities or businesses under common control is
a business combination in which all of the combining entities or businesses are ultimately controlled by the same
party or parties both before and after the combination. Such common control transactions have been excluded
from the scope of International Financial Reporting Standards 3 dealing with Business Combinations.
Accordingly, as an accounting policy choice, the assets acquired and liabilities assumed / assets and liabilities
transferred are recognized under the book value basis (carry-over basis) of accounting.

Grant in aid (deferred income)

Grant in aid represents the amount received from the World Bank under a project to phase out the Ozone
Depleting Substances (ODS) by acquiring asset (production facility) which manufactures such preducts which are
free from such substances. This grant is classified as deferred income and is being amortized over the useful life
of such asset.

Operating lease assets and assets obtained under ljarah arrangement

Rentals paid for the assets obtained under the operating lease, if any are recognized as an expense of the period
to which these relate to.

Leased assets which are obtained under Ijarah agreement are not recognized in the Company’s balance sheet and
are treated as operating lease based on Islamic Financial Accounting Standard (IFAS) 2 issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountant of Pakistan and notified by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan vide S.R.O.
43(1) /2007 dated 22 May 2007. ljarah Payments under the agreement are recognised as an expense in the profit
and loss account on a straight line basis over the lease period of Ijarah agreement.
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Operating segments

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the Board of Directors of the Company that

makes the strategic decisions. Segment results that are reported to the Board of Directors include items directly
attributable to a segment as well as allocated on a reasonable basis. Unallocated item comprise mainly corporate
assets, head office expenses and tax assets and liabilities.
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511  Existing free hold land and 1he building on the free hold land of the Company (acquired under the business combination) were revalued on 31 December 2017

5 PROPERTY, PLANT ANO EGURPMENT rcte 20 M
(Ruposs In 000) by an independent valuer M/s Asif Associates (Private) Limited on masket value basis afler making independent market inquiries from local property deakirs
and cstale agents 1o m the market price for prop of the same natarg in the immediate ncighbourhood and adjoining areas. The resulting surplus of
Oprrarg faod s a1 4342980  Lussd 5 o by ¥ 7 : 5 5
I Capiel wok i peoptiny <2 be.363 i Rs. | million on land and R 7.078 million on buikiing have been incorp in these lidated financial statements,
%w lt”l?h' )
Had there been no revaluation of the land and buildings thercon, the net book value as of 31 December 2017 would have been as follows:
51  Operating flxed assels 31 Decomber 2017
i Sy Lameherd """! !"" "'"'"! ""! e s e Cost Accumulated  Net carrying
Leasobold  Freohold - Onloase:  On free Owned  Leassd  Owned Lessed Owned Loased Owned  Leassd depreciation valuo
o Noid land  hold tand (Rupees in '000)
(Rupass In "000)
ALt 201
Januaey 2017 Land 2,364,500 - 2,364,500
Comt £ seviination 1.092.700 . W - 042 102462 1960 46100 130 143 1048 o8 A e Buildings 438,500 (6.578) 431,922
Acmalind dpovcuscn (am - (0] - o : —2a893.900 (6.378) 2196422
Nk bowi webs 1,091,341 . 194010 . 05,02 w62 0422 THS ST 10428 L1418 . 3,585,584
Tramascsions durieg Funb , leasehold land and buildings on leasehold land of the Company (of Smger Pakistan Limited) which were disposed oft during the year on 21
the yeur ended November 2017 were also revalued on 30 June 2017 by an independent valuer M/s Asif Associates (Private) Limited on market vadue basis after making
31 December 2017 independent inquines from local propenty dealers and estate agents 10 ascertain the market price for properties of the same nature i the immediate
Ty 3 ¥ el 5 bt Prded] RS il R RN ST SN S NAS - HLI0Y neighbourhood and adjoining arcas. Revaluations of the above assets were kst carried out in 2016 (land and buildings), 2015 (land and buildings), 2014 (land and
oaces bl a1 . Zlese . ladwses - 180250 A wow - ©.000 Y - A 3,928,500 buildings), 2013 (land only) and 2010 (land only). The resulting surplus of Rs. 133,854 mullion on keaschold fand and Rs, 233 million on buildings for the year
- Revwhistces sy 133854 1,000 2330 1872 - . / A o £ o - - a2 have been eredited 10 the revalustson surplus ¢count.
Tramad? &b svvowsment
ey d = z awsm = > : : 7 3 z - g (19820 51.2 Depeeciation for the yoar has been allocated as follows: Noto 2017 2016
< Trieaties (vhamimetion) {Rupees in "000)
Gt 9.5%4) - 059 087y - - - - - - - - - 19474
Dwpeodsbot l 3554 . 35306378 - = - - 3 2 3 = = s Cost of sales 26.1 70,283 23971
= S S > 2 ' - E = E 2 g = Marketing, selling and distnibution costs 27 29,726 41,681
Tibalhor Administrative expenses 28 15,850 2,782
(S - - . - ooz wam - - o (e @es)  zem - 115,859 68,433
L [ - . . - - 00 ) . - o ki 27 @n - I
5 - g Z v 3 B o1 1 027 -
s o RERRI N3 LI it 2 52  Capital work-in-progroess (CWIP)
o (S T ey Sl S A e SR Bafance a8 a1 1 J 72,148 334
- J’& - 141,054 . - - 1_!! - - - b as Ay
(1213973 . @aaT) . - @sas) . . ) - ey - - _537.99)) Additions during the year 72,762 72214
D Aa_;uisiliou through busincss combination 3843 86,561 -
o the yeor (1,221 5 O8] (E5TH  (008) @IS WA (s2m (138 (8921 (1850 @S Wi (1sasn ;V"“‘;‘ off during the :‘_“:d i ; i (3:‘6)
ransfers 10 operating fixed assets A
Claning net Book value - 3& - M - 19 kL A7 A 17,44 7, 161 1, 8 ( ) ( )
Balance as a1 31 Docember 86,363 72,148
As 8131 December 2017
Breakup of capital work in progress is as follows:
Lot [ reviasion 2385500 (125) 439,000 . - Plant and machincry 85,364 72,148
- - 9. - - 0 d :
u:_:t m‘ P, : v - - Advance for the purchase of a vehicle 999 - ;.zs
Depreciation rate
% per annyey) — — 3 3 o 5.3  Disposal of operating fixed assets
P 2018 Note Cost/ Accumuiated  Writton Sale Gain / (loss) Mode of
rovaluation depreciation down value proceeds - on disposal disposal Sold to Address
Com  pevibsasion s 200 PO 15 Vam  NeW M Lea () M SL A LT wssaes (RUPQES IN D00) wsommssssmsmmssammsnsansnn
At Qopoestison = (2] ELRLN] (AN Gy OGaM)  ssh Al G oo (1383} Q5o Land, botidmg oo Kasehold and
Nt bk vadoe AS,000 e e8s PUCT R 10,03¢ » s 1240 15399 - 130,663 hind kasehol improveinents 531
Trassucticns vy Vehicles
:”M» LXO=4229 400 2 300 210 (190)  Openbd  MrAsfAli Labose
Ressevx ol LRY-9944 350 2 3%0 398 48 Openbd  Mr. Khald Sakemn Sarpodia
LWQ-0449 00 - 400 490 % Open bid Mr, M Bilal Munir Lahore
 Midom . 15 200168 6768 %0, . L 51 00 X
Seviica 5% v repd i A N : I = : = LEB-06.1558 400 : 100 am M Opmbid  MrShaAk Lahore
- Trisadsr 1o evvewemoe LEF-07.4454 350 - £ 435 BS Open bad Mr Al Haider Lahore
oy 4 00.900) 1000 (207 8009 Khorshid
LEB-10.8534 400 . 400 614 214 Openbid M M Azml Baig Labose
"""‘*’"‘"’"“' AFT-321 350 - 3350 300 (50) Open bd Mr. M Nazeer Lahorse
N | [ en v : - . v".“"l GAK 9550 200 un 15) 190 7 Openbid Mz Yaqoob Jhang
Rowrnben Lo 0 20 0 - O O 1240 LRH-$384 2% 1)) 229 278 73 Openbid  Mr. Aflab Khan Labote
- Disponal - g B > = = z = LEC-03.6)39 150 (29) 321 345 Open bid Mr. Nadeen Latif Labore
Gy . 155 18271 498y 118,307 BRA-09-1221 150 (29 K2} 30 ) Open bad Mr. M javed Lahore
Ovpeociston [ g z 3 z s el = s 2 ”,1 LEB-09-7113 350 (29) 321 260 1 Opeobid M. Khald Sakeem Sarpodta
= T R (2850 B %) LXM-456 $00 (33) 367 458 88 Open bid Mre M el Muhan
4,550 (158) 4,392 4,959 567
« Duperciston derge Wintten down vakee ool
it O your 113480y N aasis) (L1865 236y (AT 1y 55 Wy OAK) (8nax) cxceeding Rs. 50,000 each
Coving Bt Bk Vietse Lo91 ML = 104 064 208 003 R Enes) 2,043 1 19 )84 | § S8 8 x4 31 Decérnber 2017 "&2 ("363'), 9: o & -
, 2012 (452 449 5,120 $39.
Av i M Docosdr 20046
531 During the year, the company sold its entire factory land and buildings to another company (Inter | Brands Limited) on the basis of an spproval of the Board
Cot tewmasam 19PL0 0 neu AT ANy wior e I A e 1o A of Directors in their meeting beld on 30 August 2017 and the spproval of the shascholders in their Ex dinary G 1 mesting (EOGM) beld on 04 October
Avommplunid dopteciioos 9 £ {32010 Gaho QMR Qi) v __OXh _ dry  Queh (1)) oW 2017. These land and buildings including the i property held by the Company were disposed off for Rs. 2,077.778 million against their respective camying
Jelheor L Sl e S E e e i valves of Rs. 1,213.973 million, Rs. 24.877 million and Rs. 348 million. Gain on such 4 sake amounting to Rs. 456:322 million (represcoting the difference
Depeochaion rist between the carrying valuc and the sale proceeds afler deducting selling expenses of Rs. 34.606) have been recognized in the Profit and Loss account while
1% et wrmn) 1o N ) b 1 [hi) (2)) 183 1] 2 bl el P surplus on revahaation of these assets amounting to Rs. 1,213,853 million, Rs. 10.547 million and Rs. 204.998 million respectively have been taken directly 1o
R the oh of spns G curying v dag 35 3 tevwlounan cavied ouf e of J0 Joms 2007 (i covpect of the ead and halbiag Siposed o darng B v s moscioead Mﬁmwmwmwm‘ormwm h'my'
nmsi|mm,—‘mu‘m.‘w-mnnunn«neu:umunm-mdumummmum(mm-mun
Dispasal in case of Ieaschiold improvements on the rented shops represents transfer 1o the subsidiary company {Eb ics Marketing Company (Private)
* Reprreenas adescmort Ar 1w 103 bane back aTaRgemoncs 100 Vaakmed 10 ownod saem 06 O sy of lewe m“d}mws‘mofwml



WSPL StandAlone FS 2017

6.

6.1

6.1.1

6.1.2

Annual Report 2017

INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND GOODWILL Note 2017 2016
(Rupees in '000)

Software 18,716 22,345
Goodwill - provisional and other intengibles to be identified 6.1.2 2,975,122 -

2,993,838 22,345
Reconciliation of carrying amounts Software Provisional Total

goodwill (and
other intangible:
-==mmeemee (RUpees in "000)

Cost
Balance at 31 December 2015 49,761 - 49,761
Balance at 31 December 2016 49,761 - 49,761
Acquisition through business combination - 2,975,122 2,975,122
Balance at 31 December 2017 49,761 2,975,122 3,024,883
Accumulated amortisation and impairment losses
Balance at 01 January 2016 (23,687) - (23,687)
Amortisation (3,729) - (3,729)
Balance at 31 December 2016 (27.416) - (27,416)
Amortisation (3.629) - (3.629)
Balance at 31 December 2017 (31,045) - (31,045)
Carrying amounts
At 31 December 2016 22,345 - 22345
At 31 December 2017 18,716 2,975,122 2,993,838
Rates of amortization 10-20%

Provisional Goodwill and other intangibles

This represents excess of the amount paid over the fair value of the net assets of Cool Industries (Private) limited
and Link Wel (Private) Limited on its acquisition as of the start of business on 01 July 2017 (see note 3).
International Financial Reporting Standard 3, (IFRS 3) “Business Combinations”, requires that all identified assets
and liabilities acquired in a business combination should be carried at fair values in the acquirer’s balance sheet and
any intangible assets acquired in the business combination are required to be separately recognised and carried at
fair values. IFRS 3 allows the acquirer a maximum period of one year from the date of acquisition to finalise the
determination of the fair values of the assets and liabilities and 1o determine the value of any intangible assets
separately identified. The fair valuation exercise of the recorded tangible assets and liabilities have completed,
however goodwill is provisional as the determination of separately identifiable intangible assets will be completed
within the period specified under IFRS 3 (i.c. not later than one year from acquisition date). Accordingly, provisional
amount for goodwill has been recorded which may change as a result of the exercise for the identification of
additional intangible assets as required under IFRS 3 (which is in progress).

2017
Discount rate 14.00%
Terminal value growth rate 4.00%

This discount rate represents estimate of rate implicit in relevant market for the same currency in which the cash
flows arise. Five years of free equity cash flows were included in the discounted cash flow model, and thereafter on
the basis of terminal value growth rate.

Budgeted growth was based on expectations of future outcomes taking into account past experience, adjusted for

anticipated revenue growth. Revenue growth was projected taking into account the average growth levels
experienced in the recent years and the estimated sales volume and price growth for the next five years.
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Following the impairment testing, management concludes that recoverable amount of investment exceeds its
carrying value. However, in the future years. any adverse movement in the key assumptions may lead to reduction
in recoverable amount.

Amortisation for the period has been allocated as follows: Note 2017 2016
(Rupees in "000)

Marketing, selling and distribution costs 27 3,266 3,356

Administrative expenses 28 363 373

3,629 3,729

INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Property, comprising land or a building or part thercof, held to carn rentals or for capital appreciation or both are
classified as investment property. These are not held for use in the production or supply of goods or services or
for administrative purposes.

The Company has rented out the owned shops to its subsidiary company {Electronic Marketing Company (Private)
Limited}. effective from 01 July 2017, the effective date of the Scheme of Arrangement. Balance as of 31

December 2017 comprised of shops of Rs 169.625 million (representing the value on the date of transfer on 01 July
2017) and revaluation gain of Rs 3.876 million based on the revaluation / fair value of the owned shops determined on
31 December 2017. This change in the fair value is recognized in the Profit and Loss account as "Other income" and
is for the six months period ended 31 December 2017 subsequent to the transfer on 01 July 2017.

Rent income of Rs 1.92 million has been recognized on the above property subsequent to the effective date of
arrangement up to 31 December 2017. Agreements for the rent are valid up 1o 10 years and are renewable.

Surplus on revaluation of the above properties amounting to Rs 153.485 million as of 30 Junc 2017 continues to be
maintained in the "Surplus on Revaluation of assets" mentioned in note 16 to these unconsolidated financial
statements.

The fair value of investment propertics as of 31 December 2017 has been determined by an external independent
property valuer M/s Asif Associates (Private) Limited based on independent inquirics from active local realtors,
recent experience in the location and the records of the valuer. The fair value measurement of the investment
property had been categorized as a level 3 fair value based on the input to the valuation technique used.

Besides as more fully explained in note 5.3.1 1o these unconsolidated financial statements, during the year, the
Company sold its entire factory land and building on 21 November 2017. the date of disposal. including the portion of
above land and building amounting to Rs. 348 million held as investment property for rental purposes {this includes
revaluation gain of Rs 30.8 million (2016: Rs. 109.4 million) for current period}. Furthermore, rental income of Rs. 3.15
million (2016: Rs. 2.1 million) on the above portion of property earlier rented out has been recognized in the Profit

and Loss account as "Other income".

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES Note 2017 2016
{Rupees in '000)
Electronics Marketing Company (Private) Limited
(EMCPL) - at cost 8.1 250,000 2.000
Waves Marketing (Private) Limited 8.2 1,000 -
251,000 2,000

EMCPL is a wholly owned subsidiary company of the Company. Details of the above are as follows:
Investment in 200,000 (2016: 200,000) ordinary shares

of Rs. 10 each 8.1.1 2,000 2,000
Shares to be issued by the subsidiary company to the Company
under the Scheme of Arrangement 8.1.2 248,000 -
250,000 2.000

This represents investment in 200,000 (2016: 200,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each. The subsidiary company was
incorporated on 9 September 2016. The principal activity of the subsidiary company is to carry out distribution /
wholesales and retail business of all kinds of electronic appliances, its components and accessories, etc. The Chief
Executive Officer of EMCPL is Mr. Nadeem Mahmood Butt. Net assets of the subsidiary company, including the
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